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Evolving to excel
Exceflence is unattanable without growth. Evolution is impossible without adapting to changing times.

Since inception, we have believed in never resting on our laurels. We have consistently fallowed new avenues and prospects to surpass our own records
and achlevernents. We have used our capabilities and essets to identify and seize opportunities as they arise.

We have evolved info a globally recognized Life Sciences sohuions provider on the strength of our tremendous domain expertise, IP-driven and
differenitisted offerngs, and delivery excellence, Enabled by our years of exporience and substantisl domain knowledge, we have keenly obsenved and
studied market shaping trends in the Life Sdences industry and have embarked on a transformational scale-up journey 1o best capitalize an the
opporiuni ties it presents, to emerge as a significanily larger enterpeise In the next 5 years

The Life Sciences market s a rapidly evolving one, with ever increasing regulations and business imperstives, with greater client and patient expectations
from mow technedogies ard digital disruptions. The extent of data being generated |n the industry also presents Immense opportunites for companies
equipped 1o analyze it. Increased investment in digial technology has crested an emvironment which critically requires talent with substantial domain
expertise and knowiedge of constantly-changing digital tools. Managing costs, innovative parinerships, custormer engagernent, and a changing regulatory
emironment are all part of the shifting landscape facing the industry, presenting tremend ous oppariunities for players like us.

Ini this promising scenaric, we arewell poised to build further on our legacy of delivery excelience and domain expertise, 1o continue a5 trusted partners
forour clients as we evalve into a mare impactful version of ourselves,




About Us

TAKE Solutions is & globaly recognized knowledge intensive player,
delivering comprehensive and niche solutions in Life Scences
(LS} TAKE offers IP-based software and extensive knowledge-based
solutions toenable efficem Clinical, Regulatory, Safety outcomes for
players ini the Life Sciences industry. With a workfonoe comprising of
Life Sciences thought isaders and experts, PHOs and megical doctors,
TAKE adds wokse and delivers truly transformative end-io-end
salutions and outcomes acnoss process, technology and analybicsto its
global dients. Through s specialized businesses delivering
technalogy-led services, fullservice CRO with Clinical & BA/BE
capabilities and Big Data analytics expertise, TAKE's offerings span the
complete spectrum of the drug development Ife-cycle. With is
impeccable track record of domain expertise, customer centricity and
delivery excellence, TAKE"s customers include 9 of the top 10 global
pharma compan@es. The Company has grown organically and
inorganically over the years, and has established an ever-growing
glebslfootprint that spans the Amenicas, Ewrope and Asia,

Beginning in FY17, the Company has embarked on & S-year
transformational scale-up journey to emerge as a significantly larger
erierprise by the year 2021, Through this initiative, the Company aims
i assirniiate s trernendous assels across geographies, develop and
Implerment strategies to best cCapitalize on the tremendous
opporiunities that lie ahead n the rapidly evolving Life Scences
industry which is faced with increasing regulations and business
imperathves. This transformational scale-up deepens our commitment
toconstantly mnovate tostay relevant and deliver the greatest possible
vallue to afl our stakeholders, Through this exploratson of the saence of
excellence, we look forward to continuously evalving to surpass set
milestones and create new anes,




Consolidated Life Sclences
businesses under the go-to-
market brand Mavitas Life
Sciences, delivering end-to-
end solutions for global
customers

Acquired Ecron Acunova,
a full-service CRO with
Clinical & BA/BE capabilities

Acquired UK-based WCI ACQUIRED
Consulting Group and made a wcl
comprehensive entry into the CONSULTING
European Life Sciences market GROUP

INAUGURATED
SEZ FACILITY

Registered a successful IPO and
was listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE) and National
Stock Exchange (NSE), India

Set up US-based subsidiary
Intelent, a Life Sciences
Big Data expert

Christened Life Sciences
businesses as Mavitas

Inaugurated a state-of-the-art
SEZ facility spread over 1,18,000
sq. ft. with a global delivery
center, development and training
blocks at Perungalathur, Chennai




The Evolution of our
Life Sciences Businesses
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Financial Highlights

Revenue by Vertical Revenue by Geography
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® The consolidated total revenvue for the yearwas INR 13,520 Mn, a 29% increase over FY16

= MetProfitfor the period was INR 1,307 Mn, a 9.3% increase over FY'16

= The diluted Earnings Per Share (EF5) for the period was iNR 10,76 compared to INR 9.85 in FY 16
-@ The Board recommended total dividend of INR 1,00 (100 % on paid up capital} for FY17

oo 2067 -



Highlights of the Year

® The Company has embarked on a S-year transformational scale-up plan with a
rmission 1o significantly magnify its size and scale, amplifying its revenues by 5x to
emerge as @ USD 500 Mn enterprise. Through this exercise, TAKE will device its
rmiedium and long-term strategy by examining the Life Sciences RED landscape and
TAKE's relative position to assess opportunities and the impact of disruptive
technoiogies.

TAKE's Life Sciences business Navitas Life Sciences (as legacy beand Ecron Acunova)
completed successful USFDA audns at its Manipal and Mangalore Clmical and
Bipanalytical facilities with a highly commendable ‘zero' observations siatus
The audits were conducted without any prior intimation until the opening mesting.
Wavitas Life Sciences’ e-Document Management and eSubmission product
pharmaREADY, achieved its milestone 100th customer win. The fully integrated,
reguiatory compliant, web-based praduct suite created by industry experts with real
life experience, caters to global customers acrass North America, Furope, Middle East,
Austrzlia, China & india.

TAKE established a strategic and exclusive alfiance with the keading dinical data
aggregation and analytics platform company, ThoughtSphere. Through next
generation data integration and analytics, driven by state-gf-the-art and cutting-edge
technpdogees, ThoughtSphere delivers an imdustry leading clinkcal data aggregation
platform, with Risk Based Monitoring (REM) and data quality based payments
solutions, Through this alliznce, TAKE and ThoughtSphere offer cloud based solutions
driven by next generation big data technologies to address complex data integration
and analytics needs of the Life Sciences RED industry,

The Company acded two more partnerships to its st of strategic pariners, inthe areas

of Business Process Management and in Structured Content Authoving to defver
comprehensive, waork-fiow enabled solutions with richer functionality.

Customer Wins

The Company commenced over 20 clinical studies in the fourth guarter of tha year,
including a significant multi-year, multi-country study

The Company significantly expanded its customer base across the LL5 A, Europe and
Asia regions across the clinical, reguiatony, and medicel/satety funcional areas

The Company secured new members and renewals for its proprietary series of
subscription-based industry netwerks bringing the total membership to over 130
member companies

Oin the merit of its proven domain expertise, the Company secured Argus multi-tenant
deals, added new global customers for its pharmaREADY software suite, and wan
projects for Biosimilar compounds

The Company received a QMS/CAPA deal from a large South East Asian
pharmaceutical conglomerate

Thie Company strengthened its relationship with Sparta Systems, further fortifying its
success in Trackwise implementation, securing & new mmplementation and support
global deal

The Company’s Life Sciences business Navitas Life Sciences (as erstwhile legacy brand
Intetent) made significart inroads in acquiring a new dient in the biotechnology space
and alsowan an order from the US Deparimeant of Health and Human Services

The Company's Risk Based Management (ABM) and Quality based payments offenings
witnessed significant interest and demand across geographies

The Company witnessed significant traction and continued demand for its Clinical
DataIntegration solutions from global cistomers

ATAKE
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labelnet
pvconnect
pvindia
pvnet
pvtech

rimnet

idmpREADY
pharmaREADY

traceREADY
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TAKE continued its tradition of delverng excelence in all facets of
its pusiness, with seversl roteworiy achissements standing
stimary (o this rich legacy. The Company wis bestowsd with
ruitipla honours by prestiglous evakuators and Industry peers this
year, adding oo 2 significant and ever-growing roster of awands and
recognitons A summary |5 as below:

B TAKE wis confamed with a 'Spedal Commandation’ far
Encellenvce In Cotporate Gevemance at the prestighis Golden
Peacock wards hield by The instiute of Directors (00), indla at
O0's Londen Global Meet on Corporate Governance and
Sustainability in the presence of a distinguished gatheding of
busress learers

m TAKE rcelved over 40 organtmtional and Inchvidual swarnds at
prestigious forums like World HRD Congress and the Asia Best
Employer Brand Awnrds, inchuding the titles of *Best Employer
Brand' and ' Drearmn Company mWork For

B TAKE was mentianed In top global corsuling firm Gartner's

report, "Hype Cycle for Lfe Science Research and Development.
208"

®m TAKEs digltal marketing campalgn was swarded the
'‘Mest Effectie Orline Campsign” sward by the prestioious
Agian Custormer Engagement Farum

m et W @
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Industry Events

Spring Farums of Mets

Mavitas Life Sciences commenced the Spring Forums of s Life
Sciences Metworks in Pharmacovigilance and Regulatory Affairs.
The forums - labeinet®, rimnet®, pwnet®, ovoonnect® and
pvitech® - organized summits which were very well attended by
large and small pharma companies. These included sessions on
regulatory updates, & benchmark survey of the latest labeling
organizaticn models to be released in the form of a whitepaper, as
wedl as the laoelnet Annual Report, The sessions also featured caze
studies, presentstions and panel discussions from the participating
pharma companies.

DIA Forum

Mavitas Life Sciences joined executives from companies such as
Amgen, Bristol-Myers Squibb, Pfizer, Teva, and more at DIA's
Regulatory Submessions, Information, and Dooument Management
Forum,The forum covered topics in four tracks: Electronic
Regulatory Submissions (ERS), Regulatory Information
Management (RIM) Business, RIM Technology, and Elsctronic
Document Management (EDM).

DEVELOP
\ INMNOVATE
ADVANCE
RAPS 2016 Regulatory Convergence
Mavitas Life Scences highlighted regulatory sclutions at the
Regulatory Affairs Professionals Society annual meeting, Nawvitas
gave insights on [DMP best practices and showcased fts product
IdmpREADY. Navitas also provided attencees with case studies and
demaos of pharmaREADY, the end-to-end regulatory software suite,
which is comprised of eCTD, Document Management, Structured
Product Label Management, Training Records Management and

Faper Submissions modules. Mavitas also spoke about regulatory
submissions and publishing services.

P& Roois
¢”N Regulatory
Wg? Convergence

Sparta Connection
Navitas Life Sciences was a platinum sponsor at the Sparta
Connection conference. Sparta Connection attendess gained
insights into how game-changing technology and strategies in
mobile, 52as and business analytics are propeliing companies to
new heights. Navitas highlighted its product gualityREADY®, which
accelerates TrackWise implementations, reduces risks and fowers
costs, brings industry best practices o business processes and
provides flexibility to allow key configurations while ensuring audit
readiness, Navitas also highlighted idrmpREADY®, its technalogy
solution that enables Life Sdences companies to comply with
requlationsin Eurppe and across the world,

ATAKE
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CPhi's CAPA & Root Cause Investigation Workshop

CAPA & s o
WORKSHOP /

Mavitas Life Sciences along with Sparta Systems exhibited at CPhl's
CAPA & Root Cause Investigation Warkshop, which s the only forum
in India for Pharmaceutical companies dedicated to identifying
non-comgliance, understanding its root cause, and responding with
appropriate comective and preventive actions. Navitas showcased its
progrietary imglementation framework — qualityREADY, designed to
deploy TrackWise EQMS apgplication for clients.
TrackWise User Group (TUG)

Wawitas and Sparta Systems hosted their 2™ Track\Wise User Group
{TUG) India meeting. The event provided a

platform fior TrackWise users acnoss India o T

connect and shane their experiences and best

practices. They were also able 10 leam fom  y i ter oo
experts on how to get more from ther
imaestrmieTits in TrackWise.

The Digital Transformation in Pharma Conference

>

THEDIGITAL % 4}« 44
TRANSFORMATION AN 'ﬂ'ﬁs J" “
] P W Vs rr
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Mavitas Life Sciences presented a session titled "Realigning pharnma —
patient data driven scenarios’ &t the Digital Transformation in
Pharma Conference, The session explored how pharma companies
are looking far future opportunities emerging from new data

soumces, A case study was presented on bringing patient/consumers
closer to the business via mHealth and personal health records,

5" Annual Clinical Dats Integration and Managemant

Mavitas Life Sciences presemied a session on ‘Chinical Data
Integration - Inlegral to Risk Based Monitoring, Quality based
payments and SDTM like outputs' at the 5th Annual Clinical Data
Integration & Management conference. The session discussed how
o establish next generation dinical analytics by incorporating a
robust clinical data integration platform as an essential and
pre-requisite foundational architectural component.

Pharmacovigllanca 2016

Mavitas Life Sdences was part of an expert panel discussion on PASS
and PAES designs at the Pharmacovigilance 2016 event. The sessian
axplored the use of big data sources In pharmacovigilance snd
discussed secondary use of health data.

HDMA Conferance

Mavitas highlighted it traceREADY Warehouse Edge System at the
HOMA Conference, the national assocation representing primary
healthcare distibutors - the lnk between the pharmaceutical
maniufacturers and healthcare providers

i g 206173 |




Galf

TAKE has oesn spansoring Indian golf and galfurs with a view ta
placing 't en the global map. The over decade long Inftdatve has
cantinued 1o grow By leap and bounds, with sur event properties
creating greater plaving opportunities and our brand ambassadars
rmaking their country proud with their achievements.

Quir brand smicessdor 559 Chawrasis smerged vcledous inone !
the: European Tour's mcst inbense and competitive tournaments, the
Imcllan Onen, for the second consenurthe year, S5P defended his tite,
beating ower 200 of the tour's best golfers from countries e USA,
Japan, UK and Spain. 55F alsa emerged oiumphant &t the Resorts
World Manils Masters Asian Tour tournament. bringing him his first
victory cutside india. In asidition o thess Meats, 5P had the honour
of representing Indis as part of its three-member golf contingent at
i 2101 B Rics byt oo s sgpeanrt i e i ik s cne
100 years.

TAKE also sponsered twa tournaments on the Professional Golf Tour
aof india - the TAXE Solutions Clamsic and the TAKE Solutions Open
Golf Championship - which smw the particioation of over 150 of
ircin's best golfers. It was moment of great pride when the
TAKE Solstiors Opsn foumamant was wan by TAKE bramd
ambasador 5. Chilearangappa.

10 Annusl Report 2006-17




Our People and Practices

TAKE's Participatory Culture

TAKE's participatony culture is an embodiment of its value "Vibrancy
& loy'. This culture is propagated under the mantel of the Employes
Motivation Meter (EMM) which ensures invohvement across all levels
of the arganizstion through its cluster of initistives. These include—

® OwveraCoffee:acommon forum for knowledge sharing

® TAKE s Bresk : stress-busting and camaraderie building
activities that provide a platform toshare and hone talents

® Connect:aforum to develop debating skills

® Aarambh - the journey begins : &n crientation session for
new hires

-m Health Watch : heaithcare Initiatives in the form of health
camps, addresses from medical experts and periodic newsletterns

® Sports Councl : sporting events for employees incuding Cricket,
Volley Ball, Badminton, Go Karting and other indoor games

Employea Annual Day

ATAKE
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The most highly anticpated emplocyee engagement event,
TAKE Litsah was held along the sandy shores of Mamallapuram.
The event centered on the theme of breaking records - in celebration
of the muliple financial and customer related milestones the
company has crossed, and the many mare that will arise through the
the ransformational scale-up initiative on the path to Mission 2021,
The enargy was palpable & employess participated and competad
to be the record-breaker in a series of fun carnival games modeled
on Olympic sparts,

The formal evening was opened by Mr Srinivesan HR, Vice
Chairman & Managing Director, TAXE Solutions. This was followed
by an impactful and topical address on transformation by Guest of
Honowr Mr. Gopal Srimivasan, Chairman, TS Capital imited, Chief
Guest Shri. R Thyagarajan delivered an inspirational and
encouraging presidential address, which was followed by the
felicitation ceremaony to recognize the exemplary performances of
employess  during the year. Mr. Ram Yeleswarapu, President &
CED, TAKE Sclutians, conduded the event with the vote of thanks,
which was tollowed by a stellar instrumental music parformance.
TAKE's Global Werkforce

The Company remains committed to maintaining a mothated,
genizl and loyal warkforce, fostering a deep sense of "home away
from home® amangst all s offices. The Company's award winning
talent manzgement practices and the below statistics stand
testimony to its success in buiiding a workforce and environmenit
that all emnployees are proud to be a part of.

H Retention Percentage @ TAKE s 82%

® 25% of TAKE's talent have been with the organization
for ower 5 years

=m %% of talent have been with the organization for over
10years

The Company is alo proud of its inciusive warkforce which & free
from discrimination of any form, presenting opportunities to bright
and motivated tatent who possess the requisite qualification and
experience that add value to the niche industry the Company
aperates i,

= Ratio of Men:Woman at TAKE |s 70:30

B Computer Scence Engineering Gradusies B Pharme Gradustes
0 Engingsaing Graduates B 30ence Ergineeing Graduates
B MRA Graduates B Ans & Sclerce Gradumnes

B othen

|
]
;




TAKE Soistions aspires i be o globuly meognissd end respectsd
rihiint | ol o el choeradin inienshee s riche |ife Schncas industry.
The cone wvalues that drve s are Vibmnoy & o Boundandess
Inneeaton, Integrty, Diferendimte, and Equity with Falmess.

e |mbibe these values In all aspects of our business and are dven to
achisve ourbasiness objsctives a5 & sodally reponsble crganization,

Qur Corporete Social Responsibifity (C5R) Policy mdtermies our
commitment o being & socially and evienmentally canscious
omganization. Further, itghves thie detalls of the govemnance struciume
of aur C3R In‘tatives and the detalls of the C5R projeds we have
umdertaken.

Commitment

In ne with our business and velues, TAKE's Soard of Dimctors s
committed to cverseeing the C5R pelicy, Implementatian of C5R

sctivithes, CSR Allocation & Spand, Project Approvel and Reporting
of CSR Ackivitius ta aur stakshoidars.

Projects

Promotion of Education

Supporting sftarachool lsaming In rural Tem B Nedu

TAKE lands it suppert ta Education through Reliel Foundation's
CASCADE after-
school resource
centre situated at
Jamnamarathur, a

iritml vilage in the
Tiruvennemalai
disirict of Tamil Madu,
At this cenire, children
wil be engaged using

the Montessor sysiem

of sduation in bulkd

on schael arming

Additionaly, the centre

wlll focus on

comimurity eduction,

thus engaging the

entire comminily in

aducation end up-
bringing of tha
children. TAKE had
contributed Inftial setup costs and committed to providing running
cos's Tor & period of 5 years to the CASCADE project. Any and all
surphss furcls arising out o the rescurce centre will be used oy Relel
Foundation o suppart thelnwark.

Az of Y17, the cantm & fuly functonal with the necssary
Infrasmacture and staff. Courses are also belng conducied on
Parenting (both In English and Tamil}. TAKE continues 1o monter
progressthraugh quarterly updates and k.
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Supporting aftessch ool learning In Channal
TAKE was a sponsor of the “Crsscende™ Symphonle and Choral
Concert hald to benedlt the Ambatiur Rotary Charitabhe Thest In s
efforts to 2ld education and after-school leaming projects. The
funds ralsed from ths concerd will be directed towards the
consiruction af a buikding that will houss an afterscheol learming
cuntmrin Ayapakiom.

Ensuring Emvironmesrial Suviainabl ity

TAKE hes engaged with Environmentaliss Foundation of India (87
and adopted the ponds In Perungaiathur Temil Macu. Together,
TAKE and EF propose to dean the ponds, plant trees to restore
timeliversity, snd sducete e loosl community sbaut the importanoe
of maintaining the pond. TAKE volunimers jained EFl in stage-by-
stage restordtions of the ponds which Included activites [lice
deaning up of physical garbage from the kake, removal of Invasive
weods, desliting and deepening of the pond to Increase ity water
halding area.

s . o £

Aryand all surplns furds arising out of the contribution wil b used
bry EA to support thelr wark.

Further, TAKE ks supporting EFI's work with local communities by
engaging Badhi Health Educrtion 1o certe educational videos an
the topics of Hygiene & Sanitation, Woman & Chid's Health, Water
Barnm Infeciian, snd fhe mpsct of Plastics pn Health. These videos
will ba owatad in the local language Tamil) and will be used to
educate iocal communitdes where ER works, EFl estimates this
conmtentwill each ower 150,000 people in the et two yean.



TAKE akso engaged with E-Qual Englneering to create a report on
the Enviroamental Impact of Future Flooding of the Mudichuer Lake
o spread preventive dwareness,

Promotion of Preventive Healthcare

Cruating awareness on Diabates

The International Diabetes

Federation estimates that 62 A

milion Indians are disbete, and . PUBLIC

this number will go up ta 100 { FH‘.I &Eﬁﬁm
million by 2030. Flrm (n fits bellef i | OF INDIA

that prevention is better than

cure, TAKE B supporting the

Fublic Health Foundation of India o develop its currculum for
Disbetes Awareness in primary schools, This program s poised to
reach primary schood children across the country

Promoting awareness of developments in mental health
TAKE sponsored Madhuram Marayanan Cenfret 5% Indernational
Confersnce and 13" National Werkshop on Early Intervention for Mental
Retardation and Assodated
conference was attended by
experts from the world over,
including USA, UK and
SAARC countries. The
conference was
concephualized with an aim
to create awareness amongst
mental health professionals
and service providers about
latest developmeants I
prevention, early detection and idemtfication of disabdities, and
methodologies in the care and management of children with mental
retardation and associated disabilities,

ATAKE
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Supporting Life Sciences Research & Development

TAKE warked with the Manipal Acaderry of Higher Education to
enhance its curriculum and lent it support to the education of
deserving PhD students at Manipal University School of Public
Health, TAKE's support went towards setting up research centres of
excallence 1o better understand adverse drug reactions, setting up a
lak to test medical devices end creating an incubator 1o promote
Innovation in Life Sciences.

Committes

The Board of Directors has appalnted the following board members
s members of the CSR Committee, and has charged them with all
the responsibilities as set in this C58 Policy:

. Krishnamurthy {independent Director & Chairman of CSR
Committea)

- Srinivasan H.R. (Vice Chalrman & Managing Director)
- DM Ravi (Director)




TAKE Mrfinfty

TAKE's sustainabdity initistive - TAKE Infinity - & led by & oo
functional tearn that hes undergans & training snd cortification
pregram an Sustalnable Daevelopmant and Stakeholder
Engagement TAKE Infinity strives to Incufcate the concept of
sisminable growth and emdronmental and sodal comsdowsness
across the organkzation, TAKE infinity brings under fts umbsedia our
environmen el and aocl inftisties.

Activites & mpact

Sortainability Report

The infinity team recased TAKE' Sustalnablity report for Y16, The
repart benchmarks the company's performances on economic.
emirenmental and social parameters. The sustainabilfty report is
deveinpen through the yeer, beginning with » materiabty suvey
armond iony stakebal ders which halpes us determing wht parsrmeors
are |mportant to the organkation and hs stakeholdets. Thi s
fiodlowed by tradong our perfarmane on these parametans threugh
the yeat alminatng In publishing our performance In our
sustairabiity report To download the report, plesse veRt our
websile www, talessolutions.cominfinity

Staleahelder Engagement
InFr7, hmmmp:mﬁmﬂmmmnﬁ
Direclors confinued s =eerdse 1o evaluste and improve our
engagernent with aur staiehalders. This myitiyear exemise begen
woth idbnifyang our lomy staksholdars and our corint methods of
engagernent Thic wes followed Up with an ovaluston of our
stakeholders and cur aiment engagement methods, This procass ks
being dasely monftared by the Commites and b designed to
strengthen our relationshipswith our st keholderson a lang term bass.

Environmantal Stewardchip

Ermvironmen @l stewsandshlp has baen high on Infinlty's prioritos as a
key step towvards bullding & sustainable onganizetion. We have
directed aur sfforts towands this since FY 1dwhich have since grown
in 5izm mnol soade. ‘W continued slong this path in FY 17 with many
reirtaerartty conitributions rmade through the year

We confinued 1o work towanls bullding swanrenes on setainable
maasures from within (e arganizalian. Rowards this, we invited
spaakies fiorm the Emienrmentaist Faundaton of ndas (EF) to
speak o the tam about efwironmerntal beues and how they can
canirbute twards ermronmental susinablity We also held an
Intesmal sasion on waste management, showosing the importance
of segregation, reuse and techriques forweste minimizetion.
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Weste Manegamant

To reduce our emvironmental burden, we participated In ITC ‘s wealth-
out-ofswaste program and recpded 455 kg of paper, ssving 10 tress,
Further, v evaluated cor food wese mnd Dok messures io ensae we
obnatain almast zafa food wiste in our o, In FY 17, we dka
commened e practoe of compasting our food waste. Our efforts
have ylelded over 2 s of compost, which has been used for the
maintenance of vegetation i and around the office premises.

Enairgy Efficlancy’

We comtirued t be mindful of our carbon footprint and
endeavored 10 maintain the highest possibie standards of enengy
=ficiency. Folowing the complete corversion from CFL to LED lights
lttlﬁ&mmil:ﬁhmwnn the right path of energy

Wa continued our association with Environrmenalist Foundation of
Incla to chean lakes and ponds around Chennal, With the substantial
loas of vegetation and trees in Cherinal due to cycions "Vardah', we
[mcrepsed our tree-plantation activithes help in the efforts fo restore:
the city’s green cover, Our volunteers participsted i large numbers
in sapling ang tres plantelion drives, planting 1000 frees and
saplings Voluresss alsa took part in regular sapling maimanancs
activities In addition to clean-up and restoration effors of the 3
lakes TAKE adopted previously.

Racognidons

As detalled, Infiniy has been actvely iwohed In ensuring that we
minimize our impact on our natural and socal emironment, while
curtalling waste a1 re-usingfe-cycing resources effectively. We have
abka macin significan conbibutions in t.‘rlll'lllclsuihumnu,
education and sparis

through our CSR

inttiatives. These ECOY G‘d s
practicss and effors

have been awarded &

Siver recognition level by Ecoviedis, 8 colabomtive platform (e
awahusles and monitans the Suthsnablity end CSE peclornences of
onganimations sooss 150 sectors and 110 countries. This recognition
places us armang the top 30% performern evaluated by Ecovadis,






Letter to Shareholders

Dear Sharehodders,

As a comparg. TAKE has
dkwvays been driven by the
desire to oeate milestones
and break records of
axxallencs with mary passing
yaar. TAKE has alse
constantly embraced
dhange, tanshormation and
evolution In s effarts bo sy
relevant in @ dynamic
markeiplace to deliver
supRriar outcomes and ceate the geamst possible value far its
stakeholders. The thame ‘Svolving to Excal' reflects this com sTand
In the OMA of your Company. Since Inception, TAKE has been
committed to delivering transformative solutions to dients acess
the globe. Now, as a globally recognizad knowledge and domain
intensive experl in Life Sciences. your Compamy's strong
performance comtrases o reflect s succes I emerging s B
prafar red partner for giobal Lifs Scances plepsns

Since surpascing the INR 10,000 Mn mark In revenues at the end of
Fri6, your Company continued along this phencmenal growth
rajectony. mporting FY17 revenues of INR 13,520 MWin. Your
Compary also reported stellar P17 net profit numbers of INR 1,307
bin The Life Scences business continued (o be the significant
coniriurter to the tobal revanues, sceaunting for 529 of the talal
P17 rvanues.

Backed by susained strong performances and the soength of hs
domaln expertise, niche affedngs and people strength, TAKE has
embuarked on a Sayear ransforma tional scale-up joumey to ememe
as n signifianthy [arger enterprive by the year 2021, Through this
initiatim, TAKE will mssimilwin its tremerdous domain emd miat
assels acnass geographis, devalop and imphement stratigies bsad
on a dearly defined exeaution readmap to muitiply s rewenues by
5% In 5 years. The initiathve will 2iso heip wour Compary best
cpiialtee on the temendows opportunities offered by slgnificant
market-shaping trends emerging inthe Life Sdences space.

The: Life Scherces industry i primed for digital inngwation. Several
fictons ma driving this - ncuding the need far safer, mane aTectm
and affordable medidnis far the global population and a setles of
reguiations aimed at enhancing ransparency In dinlcal ressarnch,
patient safety and compliance. As the indusy contiues to grow
unshatedly, =0 does compeition among biophamaceytical
companies. This i keacing te the adoption of novel technologies far
differentintion and inceased spead to market. The need ta shrink
alapsad time of cinscal trials and reduce costs while snhandng tha
berefit-rek profike of medidnes, mardates the use of appropriate
wechnology and a streamiined complant process diven by best
practices In & ghabal setting. More data k being gathered, analyzed
and reported upon today than ever before, a5 compenies attemit to
tm into vest treasure toves of bistaricel elinical reseanch data.

As the move towands digitalizstion continuss, biapharma (s also
srugging with decades of elther organk of Inhertted legacy
technology ftack, and the Imminent need E to rationakzs a
muitde of Incompatible systems. As patents, physicians, research
centers, and health systems comtinue to get educated and embrace

the dam driven word of
sodal, mobde, and doud, the
pace of adoption poses
" challenges and
simuttaneously prasamts yast
opportunities for players (e

TAKE
b, Te start with, TAKE has
ahways been a niche and
boutigue brand, globally
| recognized for i domain
1 expertizge. Through its

subsequent growth ower the years, your Company has bath
organically as well 25 Inorgankally added ta s come offarings
through hs spedalized brands; Navitas — a smategic consulting and
technology-led Life Sclences senvices provider across Chnkcal,
Reguintory and Safety Ecron Acunova - a fullservics CRO with
Clinical & BABE capabilites and intslent - & Life Sciences Big Dats
espertwith dinte snalytics capabiities.

I lime with the approach defined in its transformational scale-up
oy, your Company has made the sirategic dmdsion ta
consolidaie it Life Scanoes businesses under a dnghe go-to-mearke
brand—Mavitas Lite Sdemces.

This unificatian of TAKE's widesraad dxpartia will sprgize ol its
offerings acess the drug developmentand post approval e gpdes
to delver truly transformative and comprehenshe solutions for
dients. Nevites Life Scences will enabie a searmiess corsolidation of
these caoabilties and spedialized products, to give plobal dierts the
teerefit of & highly sperciaized end-tn-snd partrer deliering desined
insights amel cutoomes scres Chrical, Reguintory el Safety.
Nawitas Lifa Scences wil provide a 360 degres coverage of the
phiria biotech RED market with sendces which span the drug-
development e opde from study design, setup, smrup and
conduct of global dinkcal shudy programs, to e opde management
of approved medicines and post manoeted manitoring.

Maritas L e Soences wil further strengthen your Company's service
wrelence, despen i pool of expertiss, snd enhance |5 ability to
capitalian on growth opporunitie.

Key Highlights

TAKE's announcement ta go-to-market a5 2 unified end-co-end Life
Sclences brand under Maviias e Sdences has mgistersd 2
tremendous positive business imeact. Your Company coniinued to
atld new cusinmers as wel as receive repesl crders from s mdsting
custamer bass, miking significant inrsds into ths USA, Europs
and Asla reglons scross the clinkal, requletony, and medicalfsafety
functiaral areas.

In addiion to therapeutic area expertise In several key dseass
grougs, sxpertise in niche areas ke non-imterventional fudies, post
spprovel safely & efficacy studies, stem el therapies, and
hipsirilars craates & uninuas distincton and differantiation in a8 ey
compatitive environmant, Your company has ahasys ballsvad In
leveraging technskogy and Inasvation as a key differentatar and we
continue 10 bulld on that promise to de Bver superior outoomes.

IF Assats & Fartnarthip
A5 an innovation drvan enterprise, TAKE snhenced (s oy of (P
amets by adding sewaral new dewslopment methods for the




bioanalytical function. With its augmented end-to-end capabilities
in the form of Mevitas Life Sciences, your Company made significant
progress in securing several exciting engagements from customers
for solving business challenges in the areas of dinical data
aggregation and integration. Enhancing the safety and efficacy
profies of Bfe saving medicings whibe keeping them affordable for
the masses, requires a fresh thinking on design and conduct of
clinkcel trials and with the advancements in technology and
adequate regulatory suppor, this 5 becoming a reality. With the
immense IF asset base and agile and innovative approach o solving
problems, TAKE is well poised to compete and delver excellence,

In keeping with the industry trends of going digital, your Company
continued to strengthen and build strategic partneships with the
rmajor players in the market, providing it with new avenues of
growth oppertunities. Your Company established a strategic and
exclusive alisnce with the leading dinical data aggragation and
analytics platform company, ThoughtSphere and added twa mone
partnerships to its list in the areas of Business Process Management
and Struciured Content Authoring to defver comprehensive, wiork-
flow enabled solutlons with richer functionality.

Internal Collaboration

With the unificatian of its Life Sciences businesses undes Navitas Life
Sciences, TAKE significantly intensified its internal collaboration to
assimilate |ts various niche capabilities and 1o better understand the
nesds of customess across the Life Sciences AED spactrum. This has
presented your Company with greater cross and upselling
opporunities within (s exsting global cuttormer base. TAKE's
growing pipeline of quabified opportunities stands testimony to the
success of these efforts.

Acknowledgements and Accolades

Your Company continued its tradition of surpassing its own records
achisvernents across all facets of its business, with an impressive list
of commendations and appreciation recenved from industry peers
and prestigious evaluators alike,

TAKE's oft recognized Talent Management practioes continued its
awand-winning ways, recelving over 40 onganizational and
individual mwards at prestigious forums like World HRD Congress
and the Asia Best Employer Brand Awards, including the coveted
titles of "Best Employer Brand’ and 'Dream Company to Work For',
TAKE was &lso conferred with @ 'Special Commendation® at the
prestigious Golden Peacock Awards instituted by The institute of
Directors (0D}, In recognition of its exemplary Corporate
GOVEIMAnce practices.

Paople Strength

The driving force behind TAKE's consistent and continued success
has always been Its pecple strength. Your Company has been
steadfastly committed to investing in leaders and talent across levels
and geographies, to create a driven and motivated werk force that s
well poised to steer the organization towards I goals at ths
transformative jumctune, This year, your Campany welcomed Ms,
Subhasri Srirarm as Executive Director and Chief Fmancial Officer of
the organization. Ms, Sriram, who brings with her 25 years of
experience, s a recipsent of the “Best Performing CFO in the NBFC
Sector” award instituted by CNBC TV18.

Your Company also welcomed Mr. Krishnan Rajagopalan as the
Chief Growth Officer of the organization. Mr. Rajagopalan comes
with over twio decades of experience in Life Sciences — functional

ATAKE
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domain and technology consufting, advisory sendces and PAL
managemant. He has also bean instrumental in building Tier 1 Life
Sciences consultng and functional business process operatons
services for many international conglomerates

These appaintments at the highest leadership leve! reinforce TAKE's
commitment 1o having Senicr global leaders drive the next phase of
growth of the company. Their invaluable leadership and industry
experience will add tremendous value to the organization as it
progresses towards its goals,

The Way Forwand

TAKE's foundation for the fransformational scale-up journey it has
embaried on, i5 its strong reputation in the market for quality of
defivery and service. TAKE's significant competitive strengths af
desp domain expertise, embedded IPs i solutions & services,
thought leadership in Life Scences and proprietary industry
networks have delivered a robust platform from which it launches
inte this next stage of its swolution, With ever changing regulations
and technglogies in the Life Sciences market, your Company 5
preserted with immense new opportunities. Your Company's
halistic view of the industry and clear insight into its dynamics will
contnue to enable it to deliver supenor outcomes too all
stakeholders.

As we continue this evoluton o a larger, mare mpaciful
enterprise, we would like to take this cpportunity to express our
heartfelt gratitude to you, ouf shameholders, partners and
customers, whose confidence, support and patronage are
invaluable, We would ako llke to thank our talent across
geographies for their tremendous efforts, lovalty and team-work,
and for their unbridled enthusiasm to contribute to the success of
the organization's growth geals. We also extend our gratitude to
our Chairman, Independent Directars, Advisory Boasd, Banks and
Suppliars.

We stand on the cusp of a vital and exciting transformation, where
we will constantly evelve to surpass our own set stendards of
excellence, remaining steadfast in our commilment to deliver
superior value for all our stakeholders. We look forward to your
continued support and wishes 25 we confinue growing and
innowating to selpe greater cpportunities in the dynamic space we
aperate in,

Srinivasan H R Ram Yeleswarapu
Vice Chairman & President &
Managing Director Chief Executive Cificer
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in prasenting the SIXTEENTH Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Matement of Accounts for the
financial year endad March 31, 2017,

1. Financial Highlights {€ in Mn, excent per share data)

Patiadars _____ Consclidated . Standalone

March 31,2017  Mach31,2016  March31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Total Income 13,520.07 10,508 B4 421.42 392.14
Total Expenditure 10,890.98 8,168 44 199.11 185.77
EBITDA 2,629.09 2,340.40 222.31 206.37
Depreciation & Amartization 87449 74284 T.96 1.86
Profit ¢ [Loss) Befors Interest & Tax 1,754 60 1,597 46 214,35 204 51
Finance Cost 22496 147 84 2923 1.9
Prewision for Taxation 191.56 200.84 1.59 20.31
Minority Interest 3086 5214 5 .
ProfitiLoss) After Tax (after Minority Interast) 1,307.22 1,196.54 183.53 18229
Transier to Capetal Reserves 0.89 1.03 Nil Nil
Transfer to General Reserves I N NIl Nit
Earnings Per Share 10.25 9.97 1.44 1.52
Equity Shares {in numbers)* | 1274958123 120,043,750 127498123 120049750

*As per the guidsnoe nofe an accounting for Empioyes shans-based payments ssued by ICAL shaves aliothed to Trust but not transfared to employees
is required fo be reduced from share capital and reserves, Qut of 2,400,000 equity shares allotted fo Trust, 164,727 shares have been exercised by

empioyess up to Mardh 31, 2017, Accordingly the financial accounts have been dealt i fine with the guidance note,

2. Financial Performance

Dwring the year under review, your Company earned a Consofidated
Revenue of ¥ 13,520 Mn with an EBTDA margin of 19% as
compared to T 10,509 Mn with EBITDA of 22% in the fimancial year
2016-17, The Standalons revence was T 421 Mnwith an EB[TDA of
53% compared to ¥ 392 Mn with EBITDA of 53% in the financial
yaar 21617,

3. Dividend

The Company continusd s practce of distributing oonsistent
dividend dyring the Fingncial Year:

s 17 Interim Dividend of T 0.30/- per Equity Share {30%) at
the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held
on Movember 03, 2016

« 2™ Interim Dividend of ¥ 0,30 per Equity Share (30%:) at
the meeting of the Board of Direcioss of the Company held
on February 02, 2017

The saéd Interim Dividends were paid on December 01, 2016 and
Maich 01, 2017 respectively. Your Diractoss are now pleased 1o
recommend a final Dividend of T 0.40/- per Equity share (40%),
which shall be payable on approval of the shareholders at the
ensulng Annual General Meeting, The total dividend including
Interim Dividends for the Fnancial Year amounts to T 1 /-per Equity
share (100 %).

The total cash outflow on account of Equity Divigend (inclusive of
interim dividends already paid), and Dividend Distribution Tax
amounts to T 160.35 Mn.

4. Share capital
During the vear under revsew, the Company has made fresh issue of
10,836,800 Equity Shares of ¥ 1 each for a price of ¥ 166,10
per eguity share {induding a Share Fremium of ¥ 165.10 per Equity
Share} through Qualified institutional Pacement (0P in July 2016.

Pursuant 1o the aforesaid ssue and abotment of Equity Shanes, the
paid-up share capital of the Company stoad at T 133, 236, 800
(133,236,800 shares of T 1each}asatMarch 31, 2017 as compared
to 7122,400,000 (122,400,000 sharesof 71 each)asat March 31,
2018,

5. Transfer to Investor Education and

Protection Fund (IEPF)

As per Section 205(c) of the Companies Act, 1556 the amount
which remained unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years has to
be tansfered to fwestor Educstion and Protection Fund.
Accordingly unclaimed amount of ¥ 53,271 which remained
unclaimed from 2008-09 has besn transferred to [EPF Accoumt
within the specified timeline, The unpaid dividend periaining to the
dividend declared for the Financial Year 20048-10 shall be transferred
to the Investors Education and Protection Fund on October 07,
2017, Detalls of unclaimed dividend #s on March 31, 2017 has been
provided under the sectian Conporate Govermance Repart.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books will remain
closed from Saturday, August 05, 2017 to Friday, August 11, 2017
(both days incheive] The Annual General Meeting has been
scheduled on August 11, 2017,

6. Holding Company

TAKE Soluticns Pie Ltd, Singapore, the Holding Company continues
to retain substantial equity in your Company and their Present Equity
Halding is53.18%.

7. Subsidiaries
Dirsct Subsidiaries
s APA Engineering Private Limited, India
& TAKE Solutions Global Holdings Pte Ltd, Singapone

v 016171 |
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+ Ecron Acunova Limited, india (formerly known as Manipal
Acynova Limited)

& Navitas LLP India

Step-down Subsidiaries

= APAEngineering Pte Ltd, Singapore

" APAEngineering Inc., USA

= Towell TAKE irvestments LLC, Muscat

*  Towel TAKE Schutlors LLE, Muscat

» TAKE Schutiors MEA Uimited, UAE

*  Mirnah Technologies Systerns Limited, Saudi Arabia
»  TAKE Enterprise Services Inc., LISA

= TAKE Schuticns Information Systerns Pre Ltd, Singapore
*  Navitas, Inc., USA

»  TAKE Supply Chain De MexicoS De Rl De OV, Mexico
*  Navitas Life Sciences Holdings Limited, LK

*  Mavitas Life ScencesLimited, LIK

»  Navitas Life Sciences, Inc., USA

»  TAKE Synergies inc., USA

»  TAKE Dataworksinc, USA

*  Intelent lnc, UsA

= Astus Technologies Inc., USA

*  Milfion Star Technaologies Limited, Mauritivs

*  TAKE Innovations Inc,, Ui,

*  Acunova Life Science Inc., USA

»  Acunova Life Sziences Limited, UK

= Ecron Acunova GmbH, Germany

*  Ecron Acuncwya 5dn. Bhd., Malaysia

s Ecron Acuneva Company Limfted, Thailand

»  Ecron Acunovasp.z.o.o. Poland

*  Ecron Acunova Limited, UK

»  Ecron LLE, Wkraine

*  Ecron Acunova LLC, Russia

= Ecron Acunova A5, Denmark

*  Ecron Acuncya Pte Ltd, Singapors

& [Ecron - The Czech Experts.ro(bquidated on Mar 20, 2017)
»  Ecron Acunova ltalia 5| {figuidated on Dec 30, 2016}

8. Change in Nature of Business, if any

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company
during the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

9. Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in
accomndance with the provisions of Sec 129(3) and Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard (AS) 21, and ather
recognized accounting practces and policies. The Consoldated
Financials are also availsble in the website of the Company

hitp:ffwwew takesolutions, comd
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Finandlals of the Company

I accordance with the provisians of Section 136(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rule 10 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
20%4 and 5EBFs Circular No. SEBUCFDVDILAARRODOT/REM
dated April 26, 2007 the Financal Statements are provided in
abriciged form in thas Anmual Report. Accandingly, an Abridged
Balance Sheet s sent 1o the sharehalders of the Company. Any
shareholder interested in having a copy of the compbete and full
Balance Sheet and Staternent of Profit and Loss may write to the
Comparny Secretary at the Registered Office of the Comparny.
The detailed Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss will
alsa be awailable for inspection at the Aegistered Office
of the Company during the working hours of the
Company and also In the website of the Company
hitp:fnww takesolutions.com!

Financials of Subsidlaries

The finandal staterments of the subsidiary Companies are
available for inspection by the shareholders at the Registered
Cffice of the Company. The Company shall provide free of cost,
the copy of the financdal statements of its subsidiary companies
o the shareholders upon request.  However, as required, the
financial data of the subsidiaries have been furnished as per
Section 129{3) in Form ADC-1, forming part of the Annual
Repord

10. Directors

The Composition of the Board is governed by the applicable |laws
and reguiations and Articies of Assodation of the Company,

The Board consists of persons of professional espertise and
experience in technical, finandal and operstiona! segments who
provide ieadership and guidance to the management.

MNone of the Direciors of your Company are disqualitied as per
Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Directors have
made necessary duclosures, as requined under varous provisions of
ihe Companies Act, 2073 and Listing Regulation,

a) Directors retiring by rotation
Pursuant to Secticn 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Artide 50{v) of the Articles of Assodation of the Company,
r. Raem Yeleswarapu, Non- Executive Director of the Company
Is liable to retive by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeling and being elighle, offers himseif for re-appaintment.
& brief profile of Mr. Rem Yeleswarapu is provided below:

Mr. Ram Yeleswarapu is responsible for overseging the
operations and profitability of Company. He started ha career
with Tata Steel at lamshedpur, In the US, he hes worked with
large pharmaceutical Companies like Merck, Parke Davis
and Amgen, across @ range of business applications from
development to commercislization of drugs. Mr Ram
Yeleswarapl holds an Engineering degres from the Indian
institute of Technology, Chennai. He does not directly hald any
sharesinthe Company.

b) Appointment of Independent Directors
Mr. Venkataraman Murali was appointed as an Additonal
Darector by the Board on May 18, 2017, The Company has
received & Notice under Section 160 of the Companies Acl,
2013 from & Member proposing his candidature to be
eppointed as an Independent Director for a term of 5 years
effective from May 18, 2017. Members' approval for his
appointment as Independent Director has been sought in the
Notice convening the Annual Genersl Meeting of the Comparm.
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A brief profile of Mr. Venkataraman Murali = provided
below:

Mr. Venkataraman Murali holds a degree in Bachelors of
Commerce, from Vivekananda College, Chennai. He 5 a Fellow
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and am Associate member of the Institute of Cost
Acocountants of India and has to his credit more than 30 years of
experience in the relevant fields. He has been slected as Central
Councl Member of the institute of Chartered Acoountants of
Inca for four terms In swccesshon for the periods from 2004-
2016 and secured sixth consecutive recond win in BCAI elections
from the Southern Region,

rie does not hold any shases in the Company.

Appointment of Executive Directors

The Nomination and remuneration committes in its meeting
held on February 02, 2017 recommended the appointment of
Ms. Subhasri Sriram 2 an Executive Director of the Company
and recommended the same to the Board and subsequently the
Board approved her appointment in I meetng held on
February 02, 2017 The appointrent is subject to the ratification
of the Shansholders. A bref profile of Ms. Subhasti Sriram is
given below:

Ms. Subhasri Sriram haolds @ degree of Master of Commerce.
She is the member of the Institite of Cost Accounts of India
and aiso Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, She was Instrumental in setting up Retal Finance of
Shriram Group. She has over 20 years of experience in retail and
corporate finance, treasury & fund management and corparate
administraticn.

= a

She holds 100 shares in the Compamy.

fi. The Mominatkon and remuneration committes in its meeting
held on Fetruary 02, 2017 recommended the appaintment of
Ms. Shobana M § as an Executive Director of the Company
and recommended the same 1o the Board and subsequently
the Board approved her appointment in s meeting heid
on February 02, 2017. The appointment s subject to
the ratification of the Shameholders. A brief profie of
Ms. Shobana M5 is given bebowrs:

Ms. Shobana is a member of the Institute of Chartensd
Accountants of India and also a member of Cost
Accaunts of Wdia. She has been amocialed with the
Company for the last 20 years and has held various postions in
the Organisation. She was the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company before she was promoted as Direclor of the
Company.

She haolds 59,000 shares in the Company.

d) Directors’ resignation
* M- M. 5. Manda Kehore, Non-Executive Dinsctor resignied
from the Directorship of the Company with effect from
February 02, 2017.
*  Mr. 5. Krishnarmurthy, Independent Director resigned from
the Directorship of the Company with effect fram May 10,
2017.

Youd Directars place on record their appreciation for the valuable
advice and guidance rendered by Mr N5, Manda Kshore and
Mr. 5. Krishramuwrthy during their tenure as Directors of the
Company.

11. Declaration by Independent Directors

&l Independent Directors of the Company hawve given their
declaration under Section 14%7) of the Companies Act, 2013
confirming that they ane in compliance with the critaria [aid down in
the above sad section for being an Independent Directar of the
Company.

12. Number of Board Meetings

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the
Directors, The Board of Directors met 5 (five) times during the
financial year 2016-17. The details of the mestings and the
atiendance of the Direciors are provided in the Corporata
Governance Report, The intervening gap between the mestings was
within the pericd prescribed wnder the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremants)
Regulations, 2015,

13. Familiarization Programme

The Board Members ane provided vanous updates and presentations
with respect to Company’s butiness and operations, its future plan
and outlook and other important developments from fime to time.
Subject matter experts from the crganization also provide regular
updates to the Board Members regarding vanous developments.
These details are covered wnder various minutes and records
maintained by the Compary. Details regarding Company’s business,
operations and other requisite information may be found on
Comparny's website wnww, lakesalytions.com

14. Evaluation of the Board's Performance
The Board has carried out an evaluation of Directors as well as
evaluation of Board and Commitiee as reguired under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Regulation 17 & 19 read with
Part D of Schedule || of SE3 {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The process was carmiad out by
circulating evaluation forms on varipus criteria incluging
attendance, participation in Meetings, engagement with the
management in making decizions, understanding the Company's
busness and that of the indusiry and in guiding the company to
foflow the best indusiry practices.

Based on the said criteria, the Independent Dinctors also reviewsd
the performance of the Mon-Executive Directors and the Board asa
whaole as well as the performance of the Chalrperson of the
Company, taking into account the views of the Executive Directors
and Mon-Executive Directors. At the meeting of Independent
Directors held on March 23, 2017 they, inferalia assessed the
quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between
Company management and the Board that Is necessary for the
Board to effactively and reasonably perform its duties,

The Independent Directors were also evaluated by the Board based
on the professional conduct, roles and responasbilities a5 specified in
Schedule IV 1o the Comparmies Act, 2013, The evaluation of the
Board, a5 a whoie, was based on composition and statutory
compliance, understanding of business risks, adherence to process
and procedures, overseeing management's procedures for
enfurcing the organization's code of conduct, ensuring that various
padicies, including the whistle blower policy of the Company were in
fonce and actions taken as appropriate.

15. Changes in Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, Ms Lakshmi C.M. resigned as
Company Secretary wee.f. July 01, 2016 and Mr. Avaneesh Singh
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wias appoimted as the Company Secretary of the Company w.e i
August 01, 2016,

Ms_Subhasr Sriram took over the charge as Chief Financial Officer
weef April 01, 2017 in place of Ms. Shobana W 5.

16. Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
1013 and the Companles (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rubes, 2014, the Board had appointed
Mr. M. Alagar, Practicing Company Secetary, lo cary out the
Secretarial Audit. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year
ended March 31, 2017 is provided as Annexure 1.

The Secretaria! Audit Report ¢oes nol contain gny qualification,
resefvation or adverse remark.

17. Auditors

M/, Sundar, Srinl & Sridhar, Chartered Accountants, were
appointed as the Statutory Auditars of the Company for a period of
3 years until the canclusion of this 16" Annual General Meeting.
Iri wiew of the same, The Board at s Meeting held on May 18, 2017
pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee and
subject to appraval of the shareholders, has appainted Bs. GD Apte
& Co, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a perod of five years commencing from this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 21% Annual General Meeting
subject to ratification by the shaeholders at every Annual General
Meeting. Your Company has recelved written consentis) and
certificateds) of eligibility in accordance with Sections 139, 141 and
other applicable provisions of the Act and Rules issued thereunder
(including any statutary modification(s) or re-enactment(s) far the
time being in force), from M5, GD Apte & Co . Further, they have
confirmed that they hald 2 valid certificate issued by the Peer Review
Board of the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA] as
required under SEBI(LODR) Regulations.

The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, resenvation
or adverse remark. Also there has been no instances of fraud
rspartid by the Auditors during the pernod under raviiw.

18. Internal Audit

The imternal audit was carmied out by the Chief internal Auditor with
the support of various co-spurced: partners at different locations.
The reports of the intermal auditors along with comments from the
management are placed for review before the Audit Committes.
The Audit Committes in consultation with the Statutory Awditor
#lso sorutinizes the sudit plan and the adeguacy of the Internal
slidits.

19. Internal control system

The Company foliows a detailed process of Internal Controd Systam.
The financial and operatianal controls are firmily built in with these
internal processes which are documented. All these processes are
clearly communécated to all team members and can be sasily
pccessed in the interme! quality management syslemns, These
controls are continuously monitored and gaps if any are identified
and new or improved controls are implemnemed as and when
requined.

20. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

with reference to the Financial Statements
The Company has implemented and evaluated the Internal Financial
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Controls which provide a reascnable assurance In respect of
providing Tnancial and operational information, complying with
applcable statutes and policies, safeguarding of assets, prevention
and detectson of frauds, accuracy and completeness of accounting
rECods.

The Directors and Management confirm that the internal Financial
Confrolks {IFC) are adequate with respect to the operations of the
Company.

21. Risk management

The Company has implementad a sustainable Risk Management
framework that provides timely & accurate decsion, support and
create an emironment where every employee is an integral part of
risk management The Chief Risk Officer of the Company whao is
part of the Risk Management Committee monitors the framewark
and presents to the Audit Committee 3 guarterly report on the
updates of the risk management and mitigation. The committee has
evolved and identified various risks pertaining to the industry in
which the comgpany operates. Mitigation measures for those
identified rsks ane prepaned in consultation with the employees of
the Company. The pricitised Risk lists are reviewed and action plans
are drawn Up o mitigate the tame,

22, The details of significant and material
orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status

and company’s operations in future

There are mo significant and material arders passed by the regulators
o Courts or tribunals that may have an iImpact for the company asa
geing concemn and for company's operations in the future.

23. Related Party Transactions

The Audit Commitiee had reviewed all related party transactions
that were entered into during the financial year and found them to
be on arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business. As
required under the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2074, & Regulation 23 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Reguletions, 2015, the Audit Cormmites
had ghven its prior approval to those transactions which could be
foreseen and an amnious approval up to Tlcrore per transaction
was granted in respect of adhoc transactions thal cannot be
estimated,

There were no materizlly significant related party transactions made
by the Company during the year with Promoters, Directors, Key
Manageria! Perscnnel or other designated persons which may have
a potential conflict with the interest of the Company 2t large. The
dischosure pertaining to the same has been provided in Form AQC-2
asAnnexure 2.

All Related Party Transactions as required under Accounting
Standards AS-18 are reported in Note 24 - Notes to Accounts of the
Standalone financial statements of your Company.

The Palicy an related party transactions as approved by the

Board is uploaded in the Company’s wehbsite:
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24. Particulars of loans, guarantees or
investments

Dwring the Financial Year under review, the Compary had given koan
amounting to ¥ 287 Mn to its wholly owned subsidiary M/s. Eoon
Acunovs Limited (F k.a, Manipal Acunova Limited).

During the year under review the Company had not availed amy
lean.

During the financial year the Company has made an mvestment in
its wholly owned subsidiary Mfs. TAKE Solutions Global Holding Pte
Ltd for an amount of € 245 76 Mn

25. Material changes and commitments, if
any, affecting the financial position of the
company

There are no material changes of commitments affecting the
financial position of the company, which has occurred between the
end of the financial year of the company to which the financlal
statements relate and the date of the report.

26. Deposits

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any
deposits ether from the shareholders or public within the meaning
of the Companies’ {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

27. Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place a Policy on Prevention of Sexual
Harassment (FOSH) in acoordance with the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace {Preventon, Prohibiton &
Redressal) Act, 2013, Familiarisation and sensitization programmes
are conducted for employees at regular intervals. The Policy is
available in the intranet for access by employees. There were no
complaints pending for the redressal at the beginning of the year
and no complaints received during the finandizl year by the Internal
Compliance Committes.

28. Reporton Corporate Governance

Our Company strives to maintain high standards of Corporate
Governance in all cur interactions with our stakeholders. The
Company has conformed to the Corporate Governance code as
stipulated under the Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI
[Listing Cbligations and Dischosure Requimements), Regulation,
2015, A separaie seclion on Corporate Governance akong with 2
certificate from the auditors confirming the level of complisnce is
attached and forms part of the Board's Report as Anneaune 3.

29. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Report

Managemant’s Discussson and Analysis Report for the year under
teview, as per the prowisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Raquiremeénts) Regulations, 2015 is
presented separately, which forms part of the Boards Report as
Annexure 4.

30. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is committed to on-gaing contributions to Society
through a comprehensive CSR framework. TAKE Solutions has
coniributed an amount of T 10,12 Mn towards Healthcare;
Ermdiranment; Education & Sports during the FY 2016-17. The detalls
of the C5R aciivities forms part of the Board's Report as Annexure 5

31. Extractof the Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return as provided under Section 52(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the Boards report as
Annexure &,

32. Particulars of Employees

Pursuant to Section 137{12} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Rule 5 of the Companies {Appeosntmenm of MManagerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 no emploves has drawn a remunaration of
rmore than T 1.2 crores per annum, if employed throwghout the
firancial year and ¥ 8.5 lakh per monih, if employed for part of the
firanclal year.

33. Policy on Directors’ & KMP’s appointment

and remuneration

The Nosmination & Remuneration Committee has laid down a policy
for appointment & remuneratian of Directors” and Key Managerial
Personnel. The policy also provides for criteria to determing the
gualifications, positive atiributes, independence of a Direclor,
recoimmend to the Board their appointment and remuneration for
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other empioyees.
A copy of Momination, Remuneration & Evafuation policy of the
Company is provided a5 Annexure 7

The Managing Director of the Company does nol draw any
temuneration, The Independent Direclors ase paid Commizsion on
the Met Profits not exceeding 1 % of the Net Profits of the Company.
in accordance with the provisions of Sec 157 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee recommended
the remuneration payabie o the KMPs. A note on the remuneration
pelicy is provided under the head Corporate Governance Repori
The disclosure pursuant to Companies (Appointment &
Remuneraton) Rules, 2014 are provided uncer Annexure A,

34. Employee Stock Options Scheme

In accordance with the SEBI (Employees Stock Options Scheme and
Employess Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1993, the excess of
the market price of the underlving Equity Shares as of date of the
grant over the exercise price of the option, including wpiront
payments, if any, & to be recognized and amortized on a siraight line
basis over the vesting period.

Dring the current financial year, the Company has not granted any
options to its employees under TAKE Solutions Limited Employee
Stock Option Scheme 2007



Directors’ Report

Disclasure in compliance with the Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 14 of SEBI (Share

Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014

ES05 - 2007 -
Particulars Series - | Saries =l Series - Il Series = IV
1. Gramt Price - ¥ 30 300 | 730 300
2. Grart Date Aprl0Z, 2008 | May 26, 2008 August 07, 2005 | March 24, 2016
3, Vesting commences on Ageil 01, 2009 May25, 2009 | August 05, 2016 | March 23, 2017
4, Viesting Schedule % ofgramton | 30% of granton | 30% of granton | 30% of grant on
Apri 01, 2008, May 25, 2008, | August 06, 2016, | Manch 23, 2017,
subsequent 30% | subsequent 30% | subsequent 30% | subsequent 30%
of grant on of granten of grant an of grant on
April 01, 2010 | May 25, 2010 and | Augusios, 2M7 | March 23, 2018
and balance 40% | balance 40% of | and balance 40% | and balance 40%
of grant on grant an of grant on of grant on
April 07, 2011 May 25, 2011 August 06, JMB March 23, 2019
5. Oplion Granted and outstandng at the beginning of the year 25,100 7,000 1,265,000 150,000
6. Cptian granted during the year il Nil Wil Ml
7. Option kapsed and for withdrawn during the year 23,100 3,000 121,000 [ 50,000
8. Opfion exercied during tha year against which shares wera aliatied 2,000 4,000 108977 | W
9. Option granted and outstanding at the end of the year of which
- Dptions vestad il Wil 240,523 30,000
l}prmrus yet to vest il il 754,500 70,000
1I:I Muﬂfmlmdb'fmmnfnmudunnnmlmr { !ﬁ;ﬂﬂﬂ mmu '.l'ﬁi 321 i’il

Other Stock ation detalls and the applicable disciosures asﬂlpulamd under Regulation 14 of SEBI iihn Based Emnln'glee Eemﬁts? hgulaﬂum. 2014 with
regard to Employees Stock Option Flan of the Company are available on the website of the Company at ww fakesolutions.com

35. Conservation Of Energy, Research And
Development, Technology Absorption
a) Measured taken 1o reduce enefgy consumption

»  Continual improvernent by Optimal cooling of work aneas
and data centers, Preventive mainterance in the UPS and
AC plant to ensure efficient working of the equipment,
utization of ights and stand- alone oif conditoners only
when requined and dupasal of HW obsolesces.

b} Technology Absorption - Your Company adopts appropriate
technology advancements in providing best services o Iis
CLSTmers.

Imported technology (imported during the tast three years reckoned

from the beginning of the financial year) - Nil.

36. Foreign Exchange Earningsand Outgo
Tatal Foreign Exchange sarned and used
Forex Earned:

For the financial year 2016-17:22. 25 Mn
For the financial year 2015-16:7 78.25 Mn

Forex Used:
Forthe finandal year 2016-17:7 14.01 Mn
For the financial year 2015-16:% 1038 Mn

An amount of ¥ 70.86 Mn was remitted during the year in foreign
cumencies on account of payment of two interim dividends for the
Financiel Year 2016-17 and final dividend for the Fnancial Year
2015-16,

37. Business Responsibility Report
As per Regulation 34 of the 5EBI Listing Regulations, the Business
Responsinility Report has been prepared for the FY 2016-17 and the

sameis available at www fakesolutions.com

38.Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement wnder Section 134(3) of the Companies
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Act, 2013, it s hereby confirmed that

2} In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed slong with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b} The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied
therm consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give & true and fair view of the
state of atfairs of the company at the end aof the finandial year
and of the profit and hoss of the company for that period;

£} The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other imegularities;

d] The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
cancern basis;

g} The Directors had laid down Internal finandial convirols to be
followed by the company and that such internal financlal
controls are adequate and were operating effectively and

fi  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all appliicable laws and that such systems
ware adequate and operating effeciively,

Acknowledgement

We thank our investars, customers, vendors, bankers, Regulatary
and Government authosities, Reserve Bank of India, Stock
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cooperation extended. We place on record our appreciation for the
committed services of all our employees.

By Order of the Board

Srinfvasan H.R. D.V. Ravi
Place : Chennal Managing Director  Director
Date : May 18, 2017 DIN: 0000130277  DIN: 0000171503
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Secretarial Audit Report

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARLAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial vear 2016-17

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
Mo.9 of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration
Persannel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,
The Members,
TAKE Solutions Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of
applcable statutory provsions and the adherence (o good
corporate practices by TAKE Solntions Limited {hereinafter
called the "Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted n a
manner that provided me a reascnable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts’statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Companys books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and ather records maintained by the
Company and also the infarmation provided by the Compary, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the comaany
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended March
31, 201 7{"Audit Period"™) compled with the statutory provisons
listed hemsunder and also that the Company has proper Bomnd-
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject tothe reporting made hersinatter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and ather records maintasned by “the Company” far
the financial year ended March 31, 2017 acoording to the provisions
of;

(i The Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and
the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunides,

{iv) Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1993 and the rules and
regulathons made thereunder to the extent of Fareign Direct
Investment, Owverseas Direct Investment amd External
Commercial Borrawings;

The following Regulations and Guidefines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1952 ("SEBI Act':-

v

e

{a} The Securites and Exchange Board of Ingia {Substantial
Acquisiticn of Shanes and Takeovers} Requlations, 2011;

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{c} The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

{d) The Secwities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Listing
Obligations and Dischosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ksue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2009;

{fy The Securities and Exchange Board of india {Registrars toan
lssse and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;- To
the extent applicable 1o the company

| have also examined compliance with the agplicable clauses of the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of lndia {"IC51') and notified 2s on date.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and
Standards, etc., mentioned above.

| rapaart that no specific laws such as Special Economic Zome Act, et
are applicable to the Company, since the Company do not have any
operation in SEZ area. Further, we weme informed that only its
subsidiary Companies / LLPis operating in 5EZ area.

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Nom-
Executive Direclors, Independent Disectors and a Women Director.
The changes in tha compesition of the Beard of Directors that took
place during the period under review were camied out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate natice i given to all directors to schedule the Board
hdestings, agenda and cetailed notes on agenda wene sent to them
atleast seven days In advance, and a systerm exists of seeking and
obtaining further information and darifications on the agenda tems
befare the meeting and for meaningful participation at themeeting.

I further report that thene ame adeguate systems and processes in
the company commensurate with the size and cperations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
Enviranmental, Labour and Industrial laws, rules, requlations: and
guidelines made thereunder,

I further repart that mxcept allotment of equity shares to Gualified
Institutional Buyers on preferentis! basis there wene no other
specific events / actions in pursuance of the above referred Laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, etc, having major bearing an the
Company's affairs

For M, Alagar & Associates

M. Alagar
Place: Chennai FCS No: 7488
Date: May 16, 2017 CPNo:B198
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This Report Is to be read with our letter of even date which Is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.

Ta,

‘Annexure A’

The Membaers
Our report of even date is to be read along with this latter.

1

Maintenance of Secretanal recond i the responsibility of the managemant of the Company. Our responsibility is to exprass an opinian on these
secretarial reconds based on our audit.

2. 'We have followed the audit practices and process as wére spprooriate to obtain reasonable assurance sbout the correctness of the contents of
the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretanial records, We believe that
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever raquired, we have obtained the Management representation about the Comaliance of laws, rules 2nd regulations and happening
of events e,

5, The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulaticons, standards i the respansibility of management.
Ouir examination was iimited to the verification of procediire on test basis,

6 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M. Alagar & Associates

M. Alagar

Place: Chennal FCS No: 7488
Date: May 16, 2017 CP No.: 8196

Anniial Report 201617
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FORM AOC -2
(Pursuant to Section 134({3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8{2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Farm for dischosure of particulars of contracisfamangements entered Into by the Company with relsted parties referred to in Saction 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 201 Jincluding certain arms’ length transactions under thind provisc thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

5l.No Particulars Amount T

a Kame(s} of the related party and nature of relationship

b Mature of contractefarrangementefiransactions

c Duration of the contracts f arrangementsitransactions

d Salierrt terms of the contracts or armangements or ransactions induding the vatue, i any

[ Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or ransactions NIL
f Datels) of approval by the Board

] Amaunt pasd as advances, if any

h Date on which (2) the speclal resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso i Section 188 of the Companies Ad, 2013

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

5l.No Particulars ' Amount €

a Kame(s} of the related party and nature of relationship

b Mature of contractsfarrangementsfransactions

C Cration of the contractsfarmangementsiransactions L
d Salient terms of the contracts or arangements or wansactions including the vadiue, if amy

e Catels) of approval by the Board, If amy

f Arount pasd a5 advances, if any

Anrmial Report 201617 37




Annexure 3

Corporate Governance Report

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2017, in terms of Regulation 34(3), read with
Schedule W of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

1. Philesophy on Code of Corporate Governance

TAKES's Conporate Governance comprises a set of systems and practices for enhancing the value for the stakeholders. We belfeve that good Corporate
Govarnance emanges fram the applcation of the best and sound managerment practices and compliance with the laws coupled with adherance 1o the
highest standards of transparency and business ethics. With this principle, the Company maintains a valuable relationship and trust with all the
stakehaolders like shareholders, employess, customers, suppliers, imvestors, regulators and society. TAKE considers its stakeholders as associates and is
ahways committed in maximizing their value. A well-established governance systern has been an integral part of the arganization in creating value tince
inception,

Thie Coempany is In compliance with the applicable requlrernents as per the Securliles Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) after Regulations, 2015 and amendments made there under, from time o time with the Stock Exchangeis) and the Companies Act,
M3,

2. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company possess highest level of persanal and professional ethics, integrity @nd values, They provide overall strategic
suparvsion and control by setting the goals & targets, policies, governance standards, reporting mechanim & accountability and decision making
process 1o be followed by the Company. The Board is fully aware of its fiduciary responsibifities and is committed to represent the long-term interest of
the stakehoiders, We believe that an active, well-informed and independent Board is mecessary to ensure the highest level of standards of corporate

QUVEMaNCE.

&) Compositionof Board
The Boards composition and size is robust and enabies it to desl competently with emerging business development issues and exercse
independent judgment. The composition of the Boand is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SE3I {Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirerments) Regulations 2015, as wel as the Companies Act, 2013. The Board comprises of 12 Directors from diverse fieldsiprofessions with an
optimurn representation of iIndependent Directors.

The table below gives the composition of the Board and the number of other Directorships and Committes Memiberships held by the Directors as on
March 31,2017

Number of Number of Board
SLNo|  Name of Director Category "mmr:” ""'“":'m
Companies & in other Companies@@&
Public Private Mambar | Chalrman
1 M N, Kumar Chairman B 2 4 5
Non-Executive-Independent Dinector
2 | .II:. Sﬁnhﬂn I-i.ll. ‘.d're{hairrnan &.Ma.nﬂging Director 5 6 - 1
3 M. 5. Krishnamisrthy Non-Executive-Independent Director 3 3 3
& Prof. G, Raghuram MNon-Executive-Independent Director 3 1 3 -
5 M. R. Sundara Rajan Non-Executve-Independant Director 6 3 B -
& Ms, Uma Ratnam Krishnan | Non-Execuive-Independent Director 1 2 = >
¥ Me. Reman Kapur Man- Executive - Independent Director - - - &
B M. M. 5. Nanda Kishore® Non-Executive - Mon-independent Director 2 = E
9 | McRamYeleswarapu | Non-Ewecutve - Nonindependent Diector | - 2 - | -
10| MDY Ravi Non-Executive - Non-independent Director 6 [ - -
11 M. 5. Srinivasan Mon-Executive - Non-independent Director F 1 1 -
12 Ms. Subhasri Sriram®* Executive Director 1 1 - -
13. | Ms. Shobana N 5** Executive Director . : = Z

B0oes notinclude Unlimited Companies, Forsign Companies and Companies under Section B of the Companies A<, 20713

@@ Only membership n Audiz Committes, Nominatian and Remuneration Committes and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees have been considened

*hAr, M. 5, Marda Kishore resignied from the Board wee.f Februany 62, 2017,
=4 s Subhgsn Sriraem and Ms. Shobana N 5 were appointed woe f Februany 02, 2017,

Ag per disclosure received from the Directors, none of the Directors of the Board serve as members of more than 10 commitiees nor are they
Chairman/C hairparson of mone than 5 committess.
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b} Meeting and Attendance
Thie Compary has held at least one Board Mesting In every three
manths. The Board of Directors met Five (5) times during the
Financial Year 2016-17 viz., May 12, 2016; August 04, 2016;
November 03, 2016 February 02, 2017 and March 23,
2017, The15” Annual General Mesting of the Company was
hield an Awgust 26, 2016,

The attendance reconds of all Directors in the meetings of the Board
and last Annual General Meeting are as follows:

Annual
Name of Director ";:;::i Ganeral
Meeting
Held | Attendad
INDEPENDENT NON- EXECUTIVE
Mr. M. Kumar { Chairman) 5 5 =
b, 5. Krishnamurthy 5 5 ¥
Prof, G. Raghuram 5 5 L
Mr. B Suredara Rajan 5 5 v
Mr. Raman Kapur 5 4 -
Ms. Lima Ratnam Krishran 5 3 =
NOM INDEPENDENT
NON- EXECUTIVE
Mr. N. 5. Randa Kishore* 5 3 v
M Ram Yeleowarapu 5 1 -
M D W, Ravi 5 5 ¥
hdr. & Srinivasan 5 3 «"
EXECUTIVE
M. Srinhvasan H.H 5 5 ¥
[MD & Vice-Chakmnan)
Ms. Subhiasri Srram** 5 2 MA
M. Shabana N 5=+ g 2 MA

¢ Mr NS MNanda Kishore resigned as Director wee £ February 02, 200 7.
= Mz Subshisrt Seirarn and M. Shobans N 5 were ingducted a3
Directars we . February 02, 20017,

There is no relationship between Director Inferse,

) Familiarization programme for Directors

The Board Members are provided various updates and
presentations with respect to Company business and
operations, its future plan and outieok and other important
developments from time to time. Subject matter experts from
the organization ako provide regular updates to the Boand
Members regarding various developments. These detalls are
covered under various minutes and records maintained by the
Company. Details regarding Company’s business, operations
and other reguisite information may be found on Company’s
wibsite whanw takesohutions com

dl Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors
During the year, the Independent Directors had a separate
Meeting an March 23, 2017 without the pesence of the
Management team and the Non-independent Directors of the
Compary to be in line with the reguirerents of the Act

3. Committees of the Board
The Commimees of the Board play an impomant role in the

governance and focus on specific areas and make Informed
decisions within the suthority delegated. Each Commitiee is guided
by its Charter, which provides for the composition, scope, powers,
duties and responsibilities. The recommendation andfor
observations and decsions are placed before the Board for
Infarmation or approval. The Chaimman of respective Commities
uUpdates the Board regarding the discussions held / dedsions taken
at the Committee Meeting.

The Baard has constituted the following Committees viz,
Mandatory Committees

1. Audit Commities

4. Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

3. Stakeholder Relationshio Committes

4, Corporate Socizl Responsibility Commities

Hon Mandatory Commitios
1. Risk Management Commitiee
2. Acguisition and Investment Commitiee
3. Bankingand Bormowing Comenittes and
4 Securities Bsue Committes

&) Audit Committes
The Board has constituted a well-gualified Audit Commitiee in
line with the requirements of Saction 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 & the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 18 of
the SEBI {Listing and Disciosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 with the Stock Exchanges.

L Composition
As an March 31, 2017 the compaosition of Audit Committes is
a5 below:

5.Mo Name of the Director | Position Category

1. | M. Sundara Rajan Chalrman| Independent Direcior
2. | M 5 Krishnamurthy | Member | Independent Director

3. | M DVRavi Member | Non- Executive Director

il. Meseting and Attendance
The Commities held Five (5) Meetings during the year on May
10, 2016; May 12, 2016; August (4, 2016; November 03, 2016
and February G2, 2017.

& — No of Committes
ame @
Meati

b Category ngs

Bl
bdr, R. Sundara Rajan Chairman 5 &
bir. 5. Krishnamurthy Member 5 5
Mr. DV, Ravi Member 5 5

The Camparny Secretary =the Secretary of the Audit Commities,

i, Powers of Audit Committes
The Awdit commitiee shall have powers, as delegated by the
Board which includes the fallowing:

= Tolnwestigate any activity within its terms of reference;

= Toseek information from any employee;

= Toobtain cutsde legal or other professional advice,

* o secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it

COonsicers Necessary;
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M. Terms of referance of the Audit Committes

Owersesing the Company's finandial reporting process and the
disclosure of its financial infarmation to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommending appoimtment, memuneration and terms of
appomtment of auditors to the Board; Approval of payment to
statutory auditors for any other services mendered by the
statutory auditoss;

Reviewing with the managerment, the annual financisl
statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to
the Board for approval, with parilcular reference to:

I Matters required to be included in the Directors
Responsibility Staterment to be included in the Board's
repart in terms of clause () of sub-section 3 of section 134
of the Companées Act, 2013

i) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and
reasons for the same

i) Major accounting entries invohing estimates based on the
exerciss of judgment by management

) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements
arising outof audit findings

v} Compliance with listing and other legal requirements
relating to financdial statements

vi) Disclosure of any related party transactions
vii) Qualifications in the draft audit report

Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financlsl
statements before submission to the Board for approval,

Reviewing with the management. the siatement of uses /
application of funds rased through an issue {publc mowe, rights
Issue, preferential ssue, etc.), the statement of funds utilzed for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus  natice and the report submitted by the manitaring
agency monitorng the utlization of procesds of & public of
rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations 1o the
Board fo take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the acditoes independence and
performanoe and effoctiveress of audit process;

Appraval or any subsequent modification of ransactions of the
company with related parties;

Sorutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it
is necessary;

Evahuetion of internal financial controik and risk management
systems,

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory
and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any,
incleding the structure of the Internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reparting structure coverage and frequency of Internal audit;
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*  Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and
follow up there on;

* Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the
internal auditars into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregulanity ar @ Tallure of internal control systems of o material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

»  Discussion with statutony auditors befora the audit commences,

about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

*  Tolook into the reasons for substantial defauks in the payment
o the depasitors, debeniure holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of deciared dividends) and creditors;

»  Toreview the functianing of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

+ Approval of appoimtment of CFO (., the whols-time Finance
Director of any other person heading the fimance function of
discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, ete. of the candidate;

= Such other key issuesimatters as may be referred by the
Beard or as may be necessary In view of the provision of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rules thereunder.

b} Momination and Remuneration Committes

Tha Mominathion and Remunerstion Commetiee has Deen
constituted in line with the provisions of Secion 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 with
the Stock Exchanges.

I. Composition
As on March 31, 2017 the composition of the Nomination and
Remunaeraticn Committes is as below:

5.No Name of the Director Position Category
1. | Mr. Sundara Rajan Chaimman| independent Director
Mr. DV Ravi | Member | Non- Executive Director
Ms. Uma Ratnam Member | independent Directos
Krishnar

l. Mesating and Attendance
The Committes held three {3} Meetings during the year on May
12, 2016; August 01, 2016 and February 02, 2017,

Ho of Commities
Oy
Held  Attended
Mi. R. Sundara Rajan  hadnman 3 3
Mr. D, V. Ravi Membar 3 3
Ms. Uma Ratnam Krishnan  Memier 3 F

Hl. Terms of Referance of Nomination and Remunaration
Committea

« The Momination and Remuneration Committes shall identify
persans wha are guaified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senlor management position in accondance with
the eriteria laid down, recomenend to the Board their
appointment and removal and shall camry out evaluation of
every Directors performance.,
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+  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate
the criteria for determining qualifications, posithe attributes
and independence of a Direcior and recommend to the Board 2
policy, relating to the remuneration for the Dérectors, key
managerisl personnel and other employees

* The Momination and Aemunerztion Committee shall, while
formudating the policy under Section 178(3) of Companies Act,
2013 ensure that:

i} the level and composition of remunerstion & ressonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directars of the
guality required to run the company successiully;

i) refationship of remuneration to performance & dear and
meets appropriate perfarmance benchmarks;

iy remuneration to Direclors, key managerial persannel and
sanior management invobses & balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and kang-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals and

iv) Such other key sswes/matters as may be referred by the
Board or as may be necessary in view of the provision of the
Companies Act 2013 and Rules thereundes,

N. Performance evaluation criteria

The Mominaticn and Remuneration Committes determines and
recammends the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors.
The Board of Directors approves the remuneration payable to the
Executive Directors on the basis of their performance as well as the
Company’s performanice, subject to consents asmay be reguired.
The performance evaluation of all the independent Directors have
been done by the entre Board, excluding the Director being
evatuzted. On the basis of performance evaluation done by the
Board, it determines whether to extend or continue their term of
appointment, whenever the respective term expines.

V. Remuneration Policy

The Company’s remuneration palicy is driven by the success and
performance of the individual employee and the Company. Through
its compensation programme, the Company endeavours to attract,
retain, develop and motivate a high performance workfarce. The
Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and
varlable pay. individual performance pay Is determined by busingss
performance and the performance of the individuzls is measwred
through the annual appraisal process. The remuneration policy
adopted by the Company & hosted on the Company's websile
wywy, 1akesolutions, com.

The independent Directors are paid the following sitting fees for
attending every Meeting of the Board and Committees:

5. No| Nature of Meetings mmfn:"‘
1 | Board 30,000
2 | Audit Committee
3 | Womination and Reruneration Committee | o 0,
4 | Corporate Sodal Responsibifity Committes .
§ | Stakeholders Relationship Committes
6 | Mesting of the Independent Directors 30,000

The Independent Directors ane pald a commission not exceeding 1%
of the Net Profits of the Company computed under the provisions of
section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, The basis of determining
the amount of commission to the Independent Dinectors is related 1o
their attendance and contributions at the meetings and extent of

consultations provided by them, Members at the 15" Annual
General Meeting of the Company had approved the payment of
remuneration by way of commission to Ingependant Directors, a
sum not exceeding 1% of the Net Profits of the Company for &
period of 5 years fram Apdl 01, 2016 to March 31, 2021,

Vi. Details of Remuneration & Shares for the financial year
2016-17 ara given below:

a. Mon-Executive Directors

Remuneration paid No of Equity
_ during the FY 2016-17 Shares
Name of the Director ' Salary| Sitting Fees | Commission HHHI
v Il vt
Wi M. Kumar - 220,000 | 250,000
Mt 5 Krshnamurthy - 250,000 | 250,000 .
Prod. 6. Ragharam . 180,000 | 250,000 i
Mt £ Sundara Rajan . 300,000 | 250,000 | 25370
M. Urna Ratnam Krhnan | - 110,000 | 250,000 -
M M. 5. Nanda Ksheee® | - - - -
Wir. Ramn Yeleswarapu - - - -
M DUV R - - - -
M 5. Srinivasan + = & s
M. Raman Kapur - | 180000 | 250,000 .

"My M5, Manda Kishovre resigned from the Soam' we. £ Febnuavy 02, 2017

b. Managing Director and Executive Directors
) g e cap e e

during the FY 201617 Shares.
Hama of the Director I hetd §
Salary | Commission
Mﬁh' Convertible
Miowances| (1] instruments
M. Srinfvasan. KA.,
Manzsging Directar
Mis. Subbasri Sriram®, |
Erncetivs Grackir | 1,043,528 100
Ms. Shobana N 5%,
Execitive Disecior |, 001,148 - - 53,000

*  Ms Subhasr Seiram wes appoined a5 Executive Dinector woef Febouary
02,2017

** Ms Shobana N § was appointed a5 Executive Diector wee.f Febiruary
02,2017,

The Performance linked incentive and perquisites and allowances
were provided as per the rules of the Company and as per the
statutory norms,

) Stakeholdars’ Relationship Committea

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Commities has Deen constituted in
line with the provisions of Section 178 of tha Companies Act, 2013
and Reguiation 20 of the SEBI {Listing and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchanges.

I Compaosition

As on March 31, 2017 the Stakeholders” Relationship
Comruttes comprised of three (3) Members a3 given below:

v e 0161731 |
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5.Mo | Mame of the Director Position

1. Mr. N.Kumar Chairman
2. | Mr Srinwasasan H R  Member
3. Mr. R Sundara Rajan Wember

Il Meeting and Attendance

The Committee held Four {4} Meetings during the year cn May
12, 2016; August 04, 2016, Movemnber 02, 2016 and Febreary
02,207,

= i No of Commities
ama @
Meetings

% Category g

Held  Attended
Mr. M. Kumar Chakrman 4 4
Mr. Srinivasan H R Member 4 ]
Mr B, Sundara Rajan Membar 4 A

L. Terms of Reference of Stakeholders” Relationship
Commities

#  To approve trarsfertransmission of share'debentures and
such other securities, as may be isseed by the Company
from time to time;

¢ To issse duplicate centificates for sharesfdebentures and
other securities reporied lost, defaced or destroyed, as per
the laid down procedure;

* To issue new certificate against subdivision of shares,
renewal, split or consolidation of share certficates f
certificates refating to olher securiies,

* To oversee the implementation of ESOS Scheme, if any,
imiplamented by the Cosmpany,

* To approve and monitor dematerialization of
shares/debentures/other securities and all matters
ircidental or nelated thereto;

*  Toauthorise Company Secretang Compliance Officer other
officers of the Share Depariment 1o attend to matters
refating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, non-
receipt of declared dividendfinterest, change of address for
corespondence et and W monitor action token;

* To monitor Company SecretangCompliance Offices other
officers of the Share Departrnent 1o attend to ratters
relating to transferftransmission of shares, imsue of
duplicate share certificates for shares reported Inst, defaced
ordestroyed, to lssue new certificates against subdivision of
shares and renewal, split or consolidaton of share
certificates:

*  Tomanitor Investor Relations activites of the Company and
give guidance on the fiow of information from the
Company to the investars

* To monitor expeditioes redressal of grievances of
sharehalders/security holders including complaints relating
o transfer/transmission of sharessecurities, non-receipt of
declared dividends'Annual Reports, bsue of duplicate
certificates and other complaints;

* Al odher matiers incidental or related fo shares or
debentures and other sacurities of the Company;

= Any other matier as may be assigned 1o the Commitites by
the Board of Directors,
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MName, Designation and address of the Compliance Officer:
Mr Avaneash Singh
Company Secretary
TAKE Solutions Limited
Wo,27, Tenk Bund Aoed, Mungambakkam, Chennal - 600 034
Fhione Mo - 044 - 6611 0700
Fax No: 044 - 6611 0800
Email 1D secretariadakesolutions.com
st ionsDtas =

. Details of investor complaints received and
redressed during the FY 2018-17 are as fallows:

MNature of Opening Received Responded Pending
Complaints Balance

Man Receipt of - - - -
Share Certificates

Mon-receipt of

Dividend / Interest f - 3 3
Redemption Warrant

MNon-receipt of

Annual Report

Total complaints ML 3 | ML

d) Corporate Socisl Responsibility Committes
The Company has always been mindful of its obligations vis-a-
vis the communities it impacts and has been pursuing various
C5R dnitiatives a3 required under the Companies Act, 2013,
The Corporate Social Responsibiity Committee has been
duly consthed as required under Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

L Compaosition
As on March 31, 2017 the composition of Corporate Social
Responsibllity Committee is as below :

s.ﬂnllm of the Director : Position Category

1. | Me 5. Krshnamurthy | Chalrman| independent Cirector

2, | Mr. Srinivasan H R Member | Manzging Director &
Mige - Chairman
3, | Me D,V Rawi Member | Mon- Executive Birector

fl. Meeting and Attendance

The Committee held Two (2] Meetings during the year on May
12, 2016 and November 02, 2016,

N e Mo of Committee
ame . Meetings
Director ¥
Held  Attended
Mr. 5 Krishnamurthy Chaiman i F
M. Srmivasan H R Memiber 2 2
Mir. 0. V. Rawi Member Fi 2

Wi, The terms of reference of the Corporate Social
Rasponsibility Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted to
direct and monitor the CSR activities of the Company. The
Committee s primarly responsible for formulating and
recommendmg o the Board of Direclors a Corporate Soclal



ATAKE

B )

Corporate Governance Report

Respansibility (C5R) Policy and manitoring the same from time
to time, amaunt of expenditure 1o be incurred on the activities
pertaining o C5R and monitoring C5R Projects. A report on the
CSR acthvties during the Financal Year forms part of the Annual
Repot.

The C5R Policy is compreherdive and in alignment with the
reguirerments of the Act .The CSR Policy Statement and the C5R
Report forms part of the Boerd's Report to the Members of the
Company.

4. Detalls of Annual/Extracrdinary General Mestings
Lacation and dates of the General Meetings held in the past 3 yaars:

5. No. AGM / Location Date & Special
EGM Time Resolutions
Warada Gana Sabha
" {Mini Hall), 26-08-2016
OV 15°AGM 11y posd, Awarpet, 10:00am
Chennai 600 018
Narada Gana Sabha
(Mini Hail), 28-08-2015
02 1AGM 10 poad, Avarpet, 10:00:am z
Chennai &00 018
Narada Gana Sabha
03 13°AGM {Mir Hadl), 19-09-2014 ]

TTK Road, Alwarpet, 1000 am
Chennai 600018

The Chairman of Audit Committee was present at all the above
AlGMs.

e EGM was hebd in the last thres years.

The Spedal Resolutions were passed with requisite majority in
the tast 3 Annual General Meetings.

During the year 2016-17, nopostal ballot was congucted,

. Maansof communication

*  Financial results are published by the Company in Financial
Express and MakkalKural newspapers.

# Results are displayed at the Company's websile
www Lakesohutions, com

s Official news releases ane also updated in the website

» Al material information about the Company is submitted st
the website of BSE and NSE

* Presentations made to the institutional investors
or to the analysts are hosted om cur website

wwow. takesohutions. com

#  Pursusnt 19 the Companles (Accounts) Rubas, 2014, the
Company proposes tosend the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2017, by electronic mode 1o the
Membars whose omall |ds are registared with the
Depositoryf Company for communication purposes,

«  The financial results and other nfosmation filed by the
Company from tme to tme ame also avallsble on the
website of the Stock Exchanges ie. BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of Ingia Uimited, The said stock
exchanges have itfoduced BSE Lsting centre and NSE
Electronic Application Processing Systern (NEAPS). Various
comphiances as required / prescribed under the SEBI Listing
Regulations are filed through these systems.

a)

e)

hj
il

General shareholder information
Date, tme and August 11, 2017 at 10.00 am at

venue of AGM Marsda Gana Sabha Mind Hall, 314,
TT.K Road, Chennai - 600 018

Financal Year Apnl 01, 2016 to March 31, 2017

Date of Book August 05,2017 to August 11,2017
Closure {both days indusive)

Dividend Paymient Within 30 cays from the date of
Date for FY 2016-17  AGM subject to the approval of
shareholders

Listing on Stock
Exchanges

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phirozeseeieabhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbal - 400 001,

Maharashira, India

Tek 91-22-22721233, 22711234,

Fao: 91-22-22723677, 22722082 1 3132

Mational Stock Exchange of India
Limited

Regd Office: "Exchange Plaza”,
Bandra-Kusia Comples,

Bandra (East), Murnbai - 400 051,
Maharashira, indla

Tet: 91-22-26598100, 56418100,
Fax: 91-22-26588237 / 38, 26538120

Listing Faas Lsting fees upio March 31, 2017 has

been paid to bath the Stock Exchanges

B5E Code ; 532890
MNGE Code : TAKE

15N INE1421010:23
Stock Market Data As provided in the tables below

Stock Code

Manthly high and low guotations along with the volume of
shares traded along with BSE & NSE for the financial year 2016-17

arnes

High | Low |Volume | High | Low | Volume
L4} ® | (No) ® ® | (Ne) |

Ap-16 | 14600 | 12750 | 1097238 | T4e4S | 12700 5339645
May-16 | 17370 | 12600 | 3197558 | 17370 | 12540 | 17280732
lore6 | 18135 | 15110 | 2492635 | 18150 | 15000 | 13M53N|

-8 18930 | 16655 | 1542581 [ 183D | W70

anz10|

Aug-15 | 1BE4S | 16280 | 1218284 | 18660 | 16285 5551334|
Sepif | 17325 | 15530 | 675837 | 17330 | 15555  A0S08M|
Oct16 | 18075 | 16055 | 420383 | 18200 | 15995 mmsi
Wowl6 | 16435 | 12200 | S2BOTT | 16425 | 00| 301709
Deci6 | 15000 | 12430 | 1152604 | 14980 | 12450 | E2se095|

lan-17 | 15000 | ¥27.00 | 402565 | 148700 | 13330 | 2275064
Feb-17 | 14340 | 13380 | 366451 | V4230 | 13240 | 2953682

Mar17 | 14535 | 12565 | 396739 | 14535 | 12500 4Ma3

Source; mbsehdhcum & wwwirseindia, com
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a) Comparison of broad based indices with share price of TAKE
Comparison- Share price of TAKE vs BSE Index

TAKE Share Price v/s BSE SENSEX

a 26000 /__/"‘“—-*\T/*/f 125 ;

SEEF LSS EES

=——SEMEM -~ (AKE B3E

Sounce: wiww heeindlia com

Comparisan- Share price of TAKE vs NSE Index

§ 3 %

TAKE Share Price v/s NIFTY 50

SHFEESSEETE S

—TY 30— TAKS 253

Sewros: i nesingdia oom

b} Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

M, Limk Intime Ingia Pyt Limiteg
C-101, 347 Park, LB S Marg,
Vikhrod West, Mumbal - 400083

Phi022-43186270
Fax ;022 -4918 6060

Email :mt.helpdask@nkintime.co.in

¢} Share Transfer System

The Shares of the company are compulsorly traded in
dematerialized form, Shares received in physical form are
transferred within period of 15 days from the date of ledgment.
subject to documents being cormect, vakd and complete in all

espeLts,

7. Distribution of Shareholding as at March 31, 2017

No. of No. of % of Mo, of % of

equity Share Share Shares Share
Shares held | holders | holders held helding
1.500 17127 | 84.2740 2028474 | 15225
501-1000 1410 | 6.5380 1127643 | 0.8463
1001-2000 728 | 35821 1120076 | 0.8407
2001-3000 249 | 12252 §38226 | 04750
3001-4000 186 | 09152 639473 | 0.4800
4001-5000 108 | 05363 519182 | 0.3897
5001-10000 237 1. 1662 1718455 1.2898
10001 & above i 1.3630 125445267 | 94.1521
Total | 20323 | 10000 | 133236800 | 100,00
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8, Shareholding Pattern as at March 31, 2017

Category Mo, of Percentage
shares of shara
held holding
A. Promoter Holding
1. indian - Bodies Corporate 13263144 555
2. Foreign - Bodies Corporate To&56150 5318
sub-total (1 +.2) 4119394 6313
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutional Investors
a) Mutual Funds 2B70561 215
b) Financial Institutions / Banks 0621 0.02

€} Insurance Companies - &
d) Foreign Institutional Investars 18769316 14.09

Sub-total (3) 21670498 16.26
4. Non- Institutions
3) Bodies Corporate 11784879 885
i} Individuals holding
naminal share capital 9921973 745
Lip ta T2 Lakh

i} Individuals holding
nominal share capital

In excess of T2 Lakh 260000 020
b) Others

i) Directors 25370 Q.02

i} Clearing Member 1390247 1.04

i) Trust 2235403 1.68

i) MRIs 1DBSEES 0.81

v} Employmes R3635 0.06

wi) HUF B75540 051
Sub-total (4) 27446908 20,61
TOTAL (142+3+4) 133236800 100.00

9. Dematerialization of shares

Electronic / Mo of % of Share
Physical Shares Capital
NSDL 30089591 2834
ChsL 20983503 68,29
Physical 3163706 237
TOTAL 133236800 100.00

Equity Shares of the Company are traded on the Stock Exchanges
only in tlectronic farm. As on March 31, 2017, 97.63% of the shames
are hedd in dematerialized form, In order to enable us to serve better,
we request the shareholders whose shares ane in physical mode 1o
dematerialize their shares. Dematerializing results in marketability.

The Company cbtains from a Campary Secretary In practice, a half-
yearly certificate of compllance with the share transfier formalities as
required under Regulation 7(3) of S£81 (LODR) kegulations, 2015
and files a copy of the certificate with the Stock Exchanges,
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10. Unclaimed Dividends
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Under the provisions of the Companias Act, 2013 dividends that remain unclaimed for a persod of seven years fron the date of declaration are required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (JEPF) administered by the Central Government. The unclaimed dividend a3 on March

31, 2017 isas follows:

Financial Year Amount {in T) Date of Declaration Due Date for Transfer to IEPF
2009-10 7472340 Seplember 2,2010 Detober 7,2017
201011 283,982.00  August 262011 September 30,2018
201112 274078.00 September 7.2012 October 13,2019
2012-13 First Interim §7,075.50 Movember 5,2011 December 15,2019
2012-13 Second Interim 104, 645.40 February 14,2013 March 22,2020
201213 128,171.20 September 6,2013 October 12,2020
2013-14 First Interim 96,607.50 November 11,2013 December 17,2020
2013-14 Second Intesim 104,117.40 lanuary 31,2014 March 7,2021
2013-14 127,547 20 September 19,2014 October 24,2021
2014-15 First Interim 90,267 30 Movember 12,2014 December 18,2021
2014-15 Second Intesim 111,198.30 Februsry 6,2015 March 14,2022
201415 127,094.00 August 28, 2015 Drctober 03,2022
2015-16 First Interim 113,725 70 Movember 09, 2015 December 15,2022
2015-15 Second Intesim 112,795.20 February 05,2016 March 12,2023
ALrAn: d3.5elik0: August 26, 2016 October 02, 2023
2016-17 First Intersm 31.070.90 MNovernber 03, 2016 December 10, 2023
2016-17 Second Interim 154,001.70 February 02, 2017 March 11, 2024

The dividend declared for the Financial Year 2008-0% amounting to ¥ 53,271 were transferred to Investors Education and Protection within the

specified timeline,

11. Electronic Clearing Service / Mandates

To prevent fraudulent encashment of dividend warrants, members
are requetted to provide their bank account detaiks (if not provided
garler} to the CompanyShare Transler Agert (if shares are held in
physical farm) or to the Depository Participants [DPs) {if shares are
held in electronic form)as the case may be for printing of same on
thelr dividend warrants.

12. Unclaimed Shares

In terms of Section 124{8) of the Companies Adt, 2013 read with
Rule & of the investor Education and Protection Fund Autharity
{Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, (a5 amended
from time to time) shares on which dividend has not been paid or
clairmed by a shareholder for a period of seven consecutive years of
mare shall be credited to the Demat Account of Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (IEPFA) within a period of thirty days
of such shares becarmning due to be so transterred. Upon transfer of
such shares, all benefi 1 (ke bonus, etc), If any, accruing on such
shares shall also be credited to such Demat Account and the voting
rights on such shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner
claims the shares.Shares which are transferred %o the Demat
Account of [EPFA can be claimed back by the shareholder from IEPFA
by fallowing the procedune prescribed under the aforesaid rubes.

Therefore, it is in the interest of shareholders o regularty claim the
dividends declared by the Company,

The Company has initlated the process and issued individuzl notices
to 78 shareholders hofding 133,473 equity shares, who have not
claimed their dividends (interim as well as final) for the last seven

consecutive years. The Company has also uploaded full details of
such shares due for fransfer zs well as undaimed dwidends on the
website of the company.

Further action in this regand would be taken after MCA notifies the
rewised rules.

13. Equity Shares lying with the Company in suspense
account

As per the provislens of Regulation 394} of the Listing Regulations,
thie unclzimed shares lying in the possession of the Company ane
required to be dematerialzed and transferred into a special demat
account hiedd by the Company. Howeves, there afe no undaimed
shares lying with the Company thal s requined to be transferrad to
the special demat account.

14. Investor Relations

in the continuowus search for excellence, your Company continued fo
engage with imvestars in marmy ways, including one on one meeting,
telepresence meetings, participation in investor conferences,
guarterly earnings calls and annual analyst meetl. Your Company
continuously strives to improve IR engagement with Indian and
international investors and has set up feedbade mechanism o
measure IR effectiveness. Structured con-calls and  periodic
investorfanalyst interactions with the Senier Management and
Business Heads were organized during tha year. Your Company
abways believes in leading from the front with emerging best
practioss in Bt and buildng a relationship of mutual understanding
with investoranalysts.
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15. Address for Correspondence:

Company Secretary

TAKE Solutions Limited

W 27, Tank Bund Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai =600 034
Phone No: 044- 8611 0700

Fax No - v4- 6517 0800

Ermail D = umnﬂmnﬂﬂnm

16. Disclosures

a. Disclosure on materially significant related party
transactions

There is no material transaciion with any related party which
regulres a separate disclosure, Annesl Accouwnts 25 at March 31,
2017 contains the [ist of refated party tramsactions os required
by Accournting Standard 18 on Related Party Dadosures issued
by the Institute of Chartened Accountants of India.

Palicy on dealing with Related Party Transaction & hosted in the
Company website btip:fwww takesolutions comfimeges/
corporate % 20governance/policy-on-related-party-
transactions. pef

b. Disclosure of non-compliance

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Compary,
penalties and strictures imposed an the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any cther statutory authaority, on any matter
redated to capitad markets, during the last three years,

c. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has framed a whistle blower policy whergin the
employees are free ta report any Improper activity resulting in
viokations of laws, nules, regulations or code of conduwct by any
of the Employees, to the Chairman of the Audit Committee as
the case may be, The policy provides a framework for adeguate
safequard against victimization of employees.

The Whistle Blower Policy has been disclosed om
the cumpan:.ls wabslt! under the web link

\We affirm that no employee of the Company has been denied
access to the Audtt Committee in respect of any incident.

d. Detalls of compliance with mandatory requirements of
SEBI(LODR) Regulation 2015

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements
Iasd doven in SEBE(LODR) Regulation 2015, as applicable.

17. Other Disclosures as per SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015

M. Codeof Canduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct as required
under Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (LODA) Regulatians 2015
with Stock Exchanges, which applies to all the Board Members
and Senior Management of the Company. The Board Members
and Senior Manzgemert personnel have affirmed their
complance on an annual basis and their confinmations have
been received in this regand. A declaration to this effect signed
by the Managing Director & CEO is provided as an annexure o
this Repert, The Code of Conduct s available an the Company’s
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E. Policy on Material Subsidiary

The Company has sdopted 4 policy on determination
of Materal Subsidiary in atcordance with reguiation 24 of
SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulstions 2015. The polioy on Materal Subsidiary of
the Enmpan? is |‘|DSI‘.EI:| on the Cnmpany website

C. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting
policies and has ensured that they have been applied
consistently. There have been no deviations from the treatment
prescribedin the Accourting Stancards as per Schedule il of the
Companies Act, 2013, Significant Accounting Polices is
provided elsewhene In the Annual Report.

D. Management Discusshon and Anahysis Raport

The Management Discussion and Analyss Report’ forms part of
this Annual Repart.

E. Prevention of Insider Trading: [Regulation 9 of the SEBI
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015]
In pursuance of the 5EBI (Prohibltion of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, the Board had approved the "Code of
Conduct for prevention of insider trading”. The
Board has designated Company Secretary as the
Compliance Officer. The Code of Conduct for prevention
of lnsrder tmdlng : available in the I:nmpan}' '-whin:e

18. CED/ CFO Certification

As required under Regulation 17 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Dischosure Aeguirernents) Aegulations, 2015 a Certificate duly
signed by Mr Srinivasan HR, Viee Chairman & Managing
Director and Ms. Subhasri Seirgm, Executiwe Director & Chief
Firrancial Cfficer (CRD) was placed at the meeating of the Board of
Directors hedd on May 18, 2017.

1%. Legal Compliance Reporting

The Board of Directors reviews in detail, on a quarterly basis, the
report of comphance with respect to all laws and regulations
appliicable to the Company.

20. Auditors’ Certificate

The Cerfificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance from the Auditors & enclosed alang with this Report.

Srinivasan H.R. D.¥. Ravi
Managing Director Director

DIN : 0000130277 DIN: 0000171603
Place: Chennai

Date: May 18, 2017
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Certificate on Corporate Governance

Code of Conduct Certification

The Board of TAKE Solutions Lmited has laid down a Cﬂde af Eunduct for all Board Memb-e-rs and  Senicr Managm'-em,
TheCndenFanl;hxthas beenpus‘tedlnthe Company’s website ! £ 51 ' ; 55
Chors ¥ 2096 208 5% F0SMP. pdf Mllhnsnaml MmbmantfthnﬁnnuWmnnﬁhmammﬁmplwe

mmr Cod:
Place: Chennal Srinlvasan HR
Date: May 18, 2017 Managing Director

Auditor's certificate on Corporate Governance

To the members of TAKE Solutions Limited

We have examined the compliance of congitions of Corporate Governance by TAKE Solutions Lirmited {'the Company'), for the year ended March 31,
2017, as per Regulations 17-27, clauses (b} to {i) of Regulation 45(2) and paragraph C, D, and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosune Requirements) Regulatians, 2015 {'Lsting Regulatons’).

The compllance of conditions of Corporate Gowernance is the resporsibility of the Management This responsiblity Indudes the design,
implementation and mainterance of intermal control and procedures to ensure the compliznce with the conditions af the cotporate governanon as per
the Listing Regulations.

Cur responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
rconditions of Carporate Governance. i is neither an audit nor an expression of opénion on the financial statements of the Company.

‘We conducted our examinaticn in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Centificates for Specal Purposes (Revised 2016 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics ssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirernents of the Standard on Quality Controf (50QC)
1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial information, and Other Assurance and FRelated Services
Engagements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and acconding to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance s specified in Regulations 17 to 27, dauses (o) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and paragraphs C, D
and E of Schedule W of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2017.

We state that such compliance = neither an assurance as to the future viabelity of the Company nor the efficiency or effectivenass with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restrictions on use
Thils Certificate & lssued solely Tor the purpase of complying with the aforesald Regulations and may not be sultable for sny other purpede.

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0042015

5. Sridhar
Partner
Mernbership No. 025504

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18,2017
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

THE MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND AMAIYSIS CONTAINS
CERTAIN “FORVGARD- LOCKING STATEMENTS™ CONCERNING OUR
FUTURE OPERATIONS, PROSPECTS, STRATEGIES, FANANCIAL
CONDNTIGN, FUTURE ECONDMIC PERFORMANCE (MWCLLADING
GROWTH AND EARMNGS), DEMAND FOR OUR PRODUICTS AND
SERVICES AND OTHER STATEMENTS OF OUR PLAN, BELIEFS,
EXPECTATIONS ETC. THESE FORWARDS LOOKING STATEMENTS
GENERALLY CAN BE IDENTIFED BY WORDS OR PHRASES SUCH AS
"AIMT, “ANTICIPATE", "BELIEVE" ,"TARGET®, “EXPECT",
"ESTIMATE®, “INTEND®, "OBMECTTVET, F“FLANT, “PROJECTT,
TSHALLT, TWILT, “WILL CONTINUET, WL PURSUE", "CAN®,
"COULD", "MAY™ "SHOULD®. " WOULD™ OR OTHER WORDS OR
PHRASES OF SIMILAR IMPORT. SMILARLY, STATEMENTS THAT
DESCRISE OUR CHEUECTIVES, PLANS OR GOALS ARE ALSD
FORWARD LOOKING, THESE FORWARDS LOOKING STATEMENTS
WWE MAKE ARE NOT GUARANTEES OF FUTURE PERFORMANCE AND
ARE SUBSECT TO VARIDUS ASSUMPTIONS, RISKS AND OTHER
FACTORS THAT COULD CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS TO [NFFER
MATERIALLY FROM THOSE SUGGESTED BY THESE FORWARD
LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE FACTORS INCLUIDE AMONG
OTHERS, THOSE SET FAOATH BElOW. FORWARD LOOKING
STATEMENTS THAT WE MAKE OR THAT ARE MADE BY OTHERS ON
OUR BEHALF ARE BASED ON KNDWLEDGE OF OUR BUSINESS AND
THE ENVIRONAMENT iN WHICH WE OPERATE. WE CANNOT ASSURE
YOU THAT THE RESULTS OR DEVELOPMENTS ANTICIPATED BY US
VWL BE REALITED OR, EVEN IF SUBSTANTIALLY REALIFED, THAT
THEY WOULD HAVE THE EXPECTED CONSEQUENCES TO OR
EFFECTS ON LIS OR OW OUR BUSINESS OFERATIONS,

Company's overview

TAKE Sobutions is a globally recognized knowledge intensive player,
delivering comprehensive and niche solutions in Life Sciences (LS},
TAKE pffers IP-based software and extensive knowledge-based
solutions to enable efficient Clinical, Regulatory, Safety outcomes
for global cllenis. TAKE encompasses speclalized capabélities under
its Life Sciences business Navitas Life Sciences, whose technalogy-
led Life Sciences services across Clinical, Regulatory and Safety am
augmented by full-service CRO with Clinical & BA/BE capabilities
and Big Data analytics expertise of its legacy brands Ecron Acunova
and Intelent. Nawtas Life Scences delwers lexible and scalable
solutions by seamlessly combining best-in-class processes,
meaningful and unigue industry insght, Innovative technology,
exacting analytics and a customer-centriccutture, TAKE's significant
recognitions include a patent win fram the United States Patent and
Trademark Office {USFTO) for its ‘Method for Cptimizing Chinical
Data Standardization’, a 'Leader certification in Dreg Safety
Servioss & Life Sciences RED IT Oulsaurdng from IDC, recoghltion a3
the “Dream Employer of the Year* a1 the World HRD Congress, the
tUde of ‘Most Admied Brand IT' from the Asian Customner
Engagement Forum and a Special Commendatian for excellence in
Corporate Governanca from the Golden Peacock Awards. With its
global headguarters in Chennai, India, TAKE has a proven track
record of delivering world-class solutions to more than 400
customers werldwide.

Life Sciences

Industry Trends

The outsourced portion of R&D budgets had and is expacted
to continue growing
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Pharma companies are now highly focused on improving the
effidency of their & 8D spends through introduction of innovative
strategies such as globalzation and coflaboratre research efforts, To
achieve this companfes are now outsourcing a sgnificant part af
theirwork to strategic partners, service providers and CROs (Clirical
Research Organizations). On an average, large pharma companies
outsource 20% of their R&D budget. And this outsourced portion of
R&D budgets is growing every year. The outsaurcing portion of small
and mid-tzed pharma is even higher and is growing at rate of 20 %
ormore. This is the focus area for TAKE.

Trendsimpacting the Pharmaceutical RED space

Research Complexity

Faucity af new bleckbusters rearients focus on drwg discovery (e.g.,
via sub population genetics) and research epportunities, leading to
greater need for data analytics and for cooperation with outside
researchers.

The mix of rew products & changing towards biologics fram
chemical compounds; innovation is moving from 'big pharma to
amallar, more speciakived firms,

Outcomes and analytics

Government and customer forus ono outcomes franspanency
requires pharmacos to gather and analyze ever more data to
support, for instance, PV (Pharmacovigllance), CER (Clindcal
Effectivenass Research), and clinical trials; to recrult patients for
trials; and to identify sub populations which could benefit
disproportionately from on-patent products:

Heterogeneous systems

Ongoing consolidation and mergers in the Pharma Industry, lesds to
& number of incompatible systems (e.g., ERF (Enterprise Resource
Planning)}that need to be rationalized.

Loss of control over messaging

Fatientiphysician social networking, Internet sites, and EMRs are
breaking down fraditional sales'marketing approaches as pharma
loses cantred oves masagang and product infarmation Sownces,

Changing business model

Owver the next decade, pharmacos will nesd to rethink their
commerdal and RAD models as existing markets mature and future
pipefines dwindie.

* Commerciab EMR (Electronic Medical Reconds) and CDS
{Clinical Dedsion Support) influences over physician behaviar
create need for more precise, dala-drven pay or / channel
approaches.

= R&D: more fledble, VO (vendure Capitais) like reseanch
structure creates nead to integrate and collaborate on far-flung
databanks, znd o build domain-specific expertise,
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Market is shifting to generics / biologics and towards smaller/ mid-sized players
The demand for generics and blotech drugs (biologics) i growing by the day. In countries like the US and UK, generics contribute 1o a rajof portion of
pharmaceutical sales, the low cost besng the main cause. Recent trands Indicate the rising poputar ity of biotech drugs over chemical-based ones., Also, it
is estimated that the Pharma product launches between the years 2015-17, Generics would comprise anound 41 % and Binlogics 15%.

Small and mid- size pharma companies are becomimg aggressive in their R&D spending and growth plans, with sgnificant up tick in the pace of product

laurches as well as mergers and acquisitions.

Drug type

Company type

% OF LAUNCHES (2015E-2017E)

i N
_ bl Biosimilar

= Generic (Small Molecule)

» NDA (Small Molecule)

NDA{Biolagics)
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e

m Small (<31.5 bn)

: Mid-size players
16

Big Pharma (=510 bn)

Across the Industry, clinical developmant leaders are also focusing on three themes to addrass RAD challanges:

r
Efficiencies / outsourcing
= Improving trial design (limiting
trial end points/being rigorous in
selection criteria)
* Making process improvements
on execution

* Reducing extermal spend (vandor

Approaches to trial execution
» Shifiing to 'mega’ sites
» Foint digital solutions
* Adaptivefisk-based monitoring

* Eliminating physical monitaring
through capturing electronic data
at source

Fundamental changes to development

= Reimaging the vaiue chain with
digital as a lens

= [ntegration of R&D and commencial
= Disaggregating late-siage trials
= Sharing trial Infrastructurg

Ability to transform productivity and speed

contracting/Pl grants) = Utilizing adaptive trial design
j : = Performing collaborative trials /
I
i = One massively adaptve trizl from
* Focusing on improving treatment
= Improving decision making = [nvestigator-less trials
Focus for most companies Well known, bt poorly executed ideas h“lﬂwmlflnh
Difficulty of execution 3

Increased focus on cost competitiveness & quality
Glooaily all governments are seeking to reduce health care and conseguently this has & cascading effect on pharma companies to control the prices of
thaer drugs, which dictates that the efficiency of R & D & improved now mora than ever before,

It beads to the key trends ke innovations |n site monitoring, Real-time data visuafizatlon driving Improved operational decislon-making and Integrated
eClenical suite tomprove effidency and site-sponsor interactions.

Addressing Industry Concerns

The chinical triaks and drug development industry s becoming increasingly comples. There are greater demands on the scale of scientific expertise and
therapeutic depth required, given the enhanced scruting by the regulaters. We foresee oulcome based defiverables as being an important factor
mowing forward,

TAKE provides services across three key verticals: Clinical, Reguiatory and Safety and three key service offerings: Consulting, Technology (intellectual
Property(IF} led services) and Functional Services. TAKE helps companies reduce time and cost of new drug development, comply with rapidly changing
regulatory requiraments, and monitor safety throwghout the drug lifecycle.

TAKE's captures 68%+ LS Research & development value chain, differentiation against competition. The company engages with a spectrum of
muftinational biotech and pharma players, and has been successful in offering its customers, enhanced quality and timediness of the availability of
clinical trial data for effecthve decision making. TAXE has a team of core domain experts inchading Doctors, biostatsticlans, statistical programmers,
pharmacovigilance specialists and regulatorgmedical writers.
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Moving to outcome-based Solutions

Large CROs afe now competing with niche service provides 1o
offer some of the functional secvices offered by service providers,
Pharma companies are veering towards large CROs with a view to
ronsolidate service providers. To meet this challenge TAKE is
creating a differentiataon and moving 1o an Gutcome based services
and solutions. TAKE s In the process of transitioning 1o 2 strategic
partner rather than a general service provider,

Supply Chain management

In P17 the business environment cantmued to become challenging
and pricing and profits were constantly under pressure. n the SCMW
marketplace the company kept steady focus on the mid-market
segment and praduct enhancement to enable us stay ahead of the
curve; aligning with futuristic technology.

Your Company's cloud-based platform OneSCM and the
proprietary Gemird Senes are being positoned from a technology
standpoint 1o transfomny the fundamental differences bebween a
traditional and digital supply chain.

OneSCM, company’s supply chain management solution has the
key focus of automating and streamlining order-to-cash and
procure-to-pay processes to reduce costs and improve cash flow
BCross an enterprise supply chaim. New capabilites thes year include
Intefigent data capture, manufecturing and material reguirement
planning, global sourcing and supplier forecasting.

Gemini Senies provides data synchronization and extending an ERF's
capabdities to defver extended tracking, tracing and controls for
manufacturing and distrbution companies. Over the past year the
Gemini tearn has been focused on new technology in suppart of
industry leading scanners and mobile technologies.

To suppart the transiormation of the product portfolio, your
company has started the Digital Supply Chain Initiztive that is
looking to leverage key technologies across both products that
impact the future state of suppdy chain managemant and bow thesa
new technologies can provide full ranspanency across the enterprise
supghychain, like:

*  Social Sourding

*  Predictive Analytics

& Block chain

* Digital Supplier Netwaork

* |oT

»  Augmented Reality

» Corversation Based User Interfaces

The Middle Fast market launched Asset Pro - a new softwane
prodict for Asset Tracking and Feld Service using the new Beacon
technology This was implemnented for a key client in F&B space to
tracking thelr Fixed Assets that are placed with retailers In the
region,

RoutePro Pus was also released as an add on software for advanced
endarsement, in-built business ntelligence module and in-built
report generstor helping our customers save the investment in
expensive Bl or Reporting software,

Cwerall the Engineering services group had a2 modest growth in spite
of challenging market conditions faced by our dients. Apart from
the Aurto and Heavy Engingering industry your company s liooking at
expanding in the Light Enginesring Domam tao. The company is
also working on procurement and inspection services 1o be offered
on & standalone basis for dients. Product development and reversa
Brigmesring projects weers in key focus for the current year.

40 Annual Report 2016-17

Cloud hosting was also Introduced for some existing customers
using RoutePro, This Sass model with help us get new customers
giving them a low / no investment benefit along with a small
monthly outflow.

Business Strategies:

During the course of the last year your company has inftiated a
number of very important strategic initiatives to accelerate the
growth of the lite sciences business.

The key objectives are:

1. Validate the growth opportunities in the Life Sciences domain,
speciiicalty with respect to the current offerings of the company.

2. ldentify new growth areas in the Life Sciences domain.

3. Evaluate your company's strengths in relation to the
competition and identify strategic initatives o capitalise on the
inherant dermand for the company's offerings in the lrfa sciences
domain.

4 Recommmend changes in the Life Sdences organisation of your
company to represent all offerings in life sciences and leverage
existing cient relatonships with a view towinning langer deals.

5. Identify additional capabilsties that your company needs to add
to enhance relevance 1o customers.

Strategic Acquisitions

In addition to the argansc growth in the TAKE service portfolio, your
Company continues to consider inorganic growth opportunities
through acquisitions with operations that are complementary to
their existing services and that expand their abifity to serve their
clients. Your Company intends 1o pursue cquisitions that enhance
their existing service offerings either qualitatively or gecgraphically
or to add new services that can be integrated with the exisiing
services offered by TAKE.

Brand Launch

In tive Life Science vertical, TAKE has officially launched a new brand
by combining the knowledge and expertise of three legacy
companies Ecron Acunova, Intelent and Navitas into a single brand
called ‘Navitas Life Sciences”.

We now expect That we will be able to obtain large deals given the
cambined strengih of the team who represent the new brand.

‘We help our clients addness their most critical problems by bringing
together the capabilities of a full-service CRO, a technology-ted life
sciences senvices provider across Clinical, Regulatory and Safety, and
aLife Scences bigdata services and analytics provider.

We intend to strengthen owr presence in the Clmical Domain
especially in U.S. This should result in large multi-region, pivotal
trials. Life Sciences will be the key growth driver of the future.

Revenue Breakdown Segment wise

The busness of the company Is divided in to two broad revenue
strearms technology sand functional services,

| Fum:l.l.qni Services ':iﬂ".l.i

| Technology 41%

Financial Performance

The finandial statements of TAKE Saolutions Ltd and its subsidiaries
(collectvely referred to as TAKE or the Company) are prapared in
complignce with the Companies, Act 2013 and Generally Accepted
Accounting Principhes in India {indizn GAAF).
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Detalls of Significant Accounting Policles used for the preparation of
the finencial statements are presented in the notes to the
consolidated financiz! statements appended later in this Annual
Report.

The discussions below relate to the Consolidated Statement of Profit
& Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 and the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017. The Consoidated resuits are
mare retevant for understanding the financial performance of TAKE,
‘which has global operations, and significant presence outside India.

Results of Operations (Consolidated)

Highlights

The Company continued (s strategy to focus and grow in niche
segment of Life Sciences for improved long term growth and
marging. TAKE Solutions’ Total income and Operating Reveniue
registered a growth of 28.7% and 30.50% In ¥ terms respectively
over FY 2016, EBTDA has grown by 12.4% from ¥ 2,340 Mn in FY
2016 to ¥ 2,629 Mn in FY 217, Cur Operating Revenues and
Dperating EBITDA have grown ata Compeund Annual Growth Rate
{CAGR)of 18.1% and 20.2 % respectively over the last 3 years.

Particulars | Units | Revanue | EBITDA |PAT after| EPS
M1 | (Basic)

Framz TMn ¥13.520 Ti629 1307 T1025

06 TMn ¥10,509 T2340 1197 TR9T

Yol

il % BT% 12.4% 83% | 2a%

In Q2 FY 2017, the Company had ralsed T 1799.99 Mn from
Qualified Institutional Pacement of which € 70.58 Mn were utllised
{owards share ssue expenses and the balance of INRT 1,729,417 Mn
has been utilised fior the objects stated in the offer document.

The current year's comparative income statement & given below in
{abular form:

Y2017 Y 2016

Amaunt % ol Amoumt % of
s TMn Totalincome TMn Total Income
Revenue 13446 945% 10301  9BO%
Drther Income T4 0.5% 208 10%
Total Income 13,520 100.0% 10509 100.0%
Cost of Revenus 7,784 5T6% 5,753 54.7%
Agrrinistration and
Crthier Expenses 3107 23.0% 2415 231%
Fnamt Expanses 135 1.7% 148 14%
Dapreciation 344 25% 246 13%
Amortisation of Capitalised
Software Costs 530 15% 497 4.7%

Total Expenditure 11,980 BA.T% 8059 BEI%
Profit Before Tax (PET)] 1,530 11.3% 1450 13.8%

Pronision for Tax 1692 1.4% m 1.9%
Minosity Interest 3 0% 52 05%
Profit After Tax (PAT) 1307  87% 1197 114%
Revenue Analysis

Revenue by Vertical

The Company continues to focus on the Life Sciences vertical to
steer growth, The financial yesr ended March 31, 2017 saw
Revenues from Life Scences grow by T 3,293 Mn, a growth of
41 8% year-on-year amaunting to ¥ 11,177 Mn. In USD terms,
revenue from Life Sciences have grown by 38.3% in FY 2017 year-
m—Fﬂ.

in USD tarms, revenue from Supply Chain Managernent vertical has
sesn & decline of 8. 4% overthe previous financial year,

FY2017 FY 2016 %
fMn TMn Change
Supply Chain Management (SCM) 2,268 2417 6.1%
Life Sciences 11177 7884 41.8%
Total Revenua 13,445 10,301 30.5%

Revenue by Vertical

Figure: Comparative Revenue by Vertical

Ff 2§ F¥ 2018

Ravanue by Gaography

TAKE Salutions continues to derive majority of Its evenues from
USA. Revenues from LISA grew BY 39.9% to T 10,664 Mn in FY
2017 compared to € 7,623 Mn in FY 2016 on account of new
offerings in the Life Sciences verticalin the LISA.

FY 2017  FY 2016 %

by graphy T Mn TMn Change
Asia-Pac 1.782 1,751 1.7%
United States 10,664 7623 39.9%
Eunope 1,000 977  79%
Total Revenue 13,446 1031 30.5%
Figure: Comparative Revenue by Geography
.-'/f I |
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Revenus from Europe grew moderately fram T 927 Mnin Py 2016 to
¥ 1000 Mn dyring FY 2017 recording a growth of 7.9 % over the last
financial year. Eurape contributed to 7.4% of total revenues in FY
2017,

Fevenue contribution from Asia-Fac stood &t 13.3% in FY 2017
comparedto 17% in FY 2016,

Cost Analysis

Diract Costs of Revenus

Total Cost in FY 2017 of T 11,950 Mn has increased by 32.4%
agains a figure of £9,050 Mn in FY 2016, Total cost as 3 percentage
of revanue has shown a 250 bps Increase in FY 2017 as compared to
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the last financal year on account of additional spend towards
strategic initiatives,

Drirect Costs are those that are reguired to be incurred for purposes
of completing the contractual obligations entened with customers -
Employee and Contracted Resources compensation costs as well as
technology ficenses, subscriptions and such related costs necessary
for the delivery of contracted services. This expense group stands at
17,784 Mn in the current financial year cormpared to ¥ 5,753 Mn in
FY 2016. As percentage of Revenue, this is an increase of 290 bps
ower the previous year. SGEA expenses continue to comprise 23%
of total revenuwe in FY 2017 in fine with the previous financial year.

FY 2017 FY 2016

Amount % of Amount % of
raricuie TMn Totslincome  TMN Total income
Employes Costs 3824 283% 2818  I6.8%
Other Direct Costs 39680 293% 2935 27.9%
TOTAL DIRECT COST 7,784 5S7.6% 5753 54.0%
SGA expenses 3107 230% 2415 230%
Amortization of
Capitalized Software Costs 530 3.9% 497 47%
Depredatian 344 5% 246 2.3%
Finance Expenses 5 17% 148 1.4%
TOTAL COST 11950 B8.T% 9059  BE2%
Depreciation & Amortization

Mon-cash expenses induding Depreciation & Amortization have
increased by 17.6% from € 743 Mn in FY 2016 o ¥ 874 Mnin the
current year. Both these expenses are amortization of intangible
sssets over defined ife of assets as per accounting polley typacally
ower 3 3 year time frame. While write off of purchased intangibles is
termed depreciation, that of IF internally developed by the company
arelermed amortization.

Finance Cost

Fmance Cost reparted during the year includes Interest charges an
credit facilitios availed by the compary as welll a3 impactof forex rate
fluctuation pertaining to nterest payments in ather currencees
incurred by subsidiary companies, and related expenses [like
processing charges.

Fmance Cost reported, at ® 225 Mn 5 higher than the previous
financial year by T 77 MA. Increase in imterest cost i on accolnt of
additional unsecured Tunds borrowed in March 2016 aggregating
i ¥ 728 Mn for Ecron Acunova acquisition which was repaid in
September 2017, As the additional funds were borrowed foward
the end of FY 2016, & major portion of the interest cost far this
bairrawing ls charged in FY 2017,

As 3 result, although the balamce sheet as on March 31, 2017 shows
a reduction In borrowings in comparison 1o the balance sheet as on
harch 31, 2016, the interest cost for FY 2017 i higher than the
previous finandal year.

Taxation
Tax expense for the cument financial stendsat ¥ 192 M.

Minority Intarest

Minority Interest has decreased from T 52 Mn 1o T 31 Mn during the
financialyear.

Earnings per Share
The Net Profit for the year ended Mazch 31, 2017 at € 1,307 Mn, has
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Improved by 9.2% overthe ¥ 1,197 Mn reported for the year ended
March 31, 2016

This has resulted in the EPS (Basic) alio going up comespondingly
from ¥ 5.97 per share to ¥ 10.25 for the ourrent year,

Foralgn Currancy Transactions

The company has a substantial part of (s revenwe generated outside
India, significantly the USA, The accounting treatment far reporting
financial performance and position at the end of the year 5 in
consanance with the requirernents of the Indian GAAP.

In conformance ta this, the Statement of Profit & loss for the year
reflects the 2.5% incress in average USD exchonge rates over the
previous year, In both Revenue & Expenses. Performances of
international subsidiares have been translated at the average USD
to INR rate for the year of T 67.15. However, on account of the
significant natural hedge for risks associated with foreign currency
Fluctuations by virtue of its international operations both in terms of
Revenue & Costs, there is no significant impact on the Result of
Dperations reported,

Sirnilarly, conforming 4o Indian GAAP In Balance Sheet reporting,
requiting reporting ot the Closing rate on the last date of year, there
would be an impact of abaut 2,1% decrease in dosing rates of the
Indian Rupee as at March 31, 2017 vis-avis March 31, 2016
respectively.

Share Capital

The share capital of the Company has mcreased from ¥ 120,05 Mn
In FY 201610 T 131 Mnin FY 2017 on account of 10,836,800 shares
of ¥ /- each Bsued to Qualified Institutional Buyers and excise of
114,577 shares as stock opticns under the Employee Stock Option
Scheme 2007 established by the Company.

Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplusof the Group stood at T8,793 Mn as at March
31,2017 as against®6,193 Mn as al March 21, 20186, an increase of
42%.

Of the ¥ 2,600 Mn increase in the Resenves & Surplus during the year,
£ 1,205 Mn Increase is attributable to profit accretion after relevant
appropriations. ¥ 1,728 Mn incresse & due to increase in Securities
Premnium Accaunt on account of cash infiow from QIF & excise of
stock options. Decrease in € 337 Mn ks on acoount of movement in
Fosgign Currency Transliation Reserve, The balance |s attributable to
changes in Capital Reserves, mainly due o change in dosing forex
rates owver the previous year.

Borrowings ¥ Mn
As on As an
Particulars March March
51,2017 | 31,2016
Secured
From Banks 2372 1,634
Finamce Lease Obfigations 2 2
Unsecured
Loan from Fromoter Group Compamy - Eri
Total 2374 3,364

Loans availed from Banks are term loans and working capital loans
predominantly in foneign currency, and as such are shown at closing
rales prevailing as at March 31, 2017, Unsecured bomowings of
T 728 Mn availed from Promoter Group Company during FY 2016
has been completely repaid off during Q2 FY 2017. Secured
horrgwings have decreased by ¥ 262 MninFY 2017,
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Trade Payables (Current Liabilithes)

Trade Payables {Current Liabllites) representng payables for
Purchase of Goods and Services has marginally decreased from
T 501 Mn to T 459 Mn during the finandial year ended March 31,
2017.

Deferred Tax Liability and Deferred Tax Assets
Acconding 1o our Accounting Pobicies, Deferred Tax Assets and
Defermed Tax Liability are offset tay jurisdiction-wise.

Deferred Tax arises on certain items like Depreciation, Amortization,
Employee benefits efc., on account of timing differences between
expense recognition for financial reporting purposes and Income Tax
purposes, end i appropriately reflected as a Defemed Tax Asset or
Lisheliby.

During the year, Deferred Tax Asset increzsed from T8 Mn o ¥ 22
M, while Deferred Tax Liabity increased from 207 Mn to T 230
Mr. This iz attributable ta the time effect of capitalization of fxed
awsets during the year on Indian GAAP reparting and tax reporting in
the relevant ta jurisdiction.

Dthar Currant Liabliiies and Provisions

Cther Current Lizbilities mcludes Current Maturities of Long Term
Debt, Unclaimed dividends, Interest due, Statutory Payables and
Deferred Revenue.

Prowisions (Long term & Short term) mclude provision for Employes
Benefits & Taxes and Froposed dividend

Fixed Assets and Software Product Costs

This: includes Tangible assets by way of Buildings, Fumiture &
Fimtures, Viehicles, Computers & related sasets as well as Intangibies
assats lke Goodwill on acguisiion and internally generated
software capitalized in accordance with appropriate Accounting
Standards.

The net additions during the year ended March 31, 2017 amounts
T 378 Mn significantly in Computer & Related Software, both by
way of replacemnent & additions.

The Company has continued it strategy of develeging and offering
services across different technology platforms o offer bundled
services including providing infrastructure & data security
management related services, These intiatives are domain and
custommer focussed with a view to strengthen our thought,
leadership, domain strength and swategic relationships and to
augment future revenues.

Goodwill on Consollidation

The decrease in Goodwill on Balance Sheet reported as at March 31,
2017 compared to the previous year of ¥ 201 Mn reflects the fores
impact on Rupee value as on March 31, 2017 compared to March
11,2016

Current and Non-Currant investments

Men-currert imvestments during the year has decreased from ¥ 195
hin o ¥ 61 Mn. Current investment of ¥ 30 Mn shows the carrying
amount of investments in Mutual Funds,

Cash and Bank Balances

Balances held in Banks and as Cash decreased by ¥ 173 Mn from
T 1,283 Mn as at March 31, 201610 T 1,110 Mn as at March 31,
2017, adecrease of 13.5% over the previous financial year

The Reported figure mcudes deposits of T 14 Mn and other
Earmarkad balances of T 360 Mn asat March 31,2017,

Invantories
Iventary s held In the course of dellvering respect of certain supply
chain related sohutions to clients. As at March 31, 2017, the value of
inwentory decreased from 215 Mn to® 174 Mn. This is a function of
the work in progress of contracts that are at various stages of
completion,

Trade Recelvahles

Receivables from customer stood at ¥ 4,368 Mn as at March 31,
2017, anincrease of T 1,354 ower the T 3,014 Mn balance shawn as
atMarch 31, 2016. Theincrease s attributed to the overall growth in
revenue by 30,5% in FY 2017 aver FY 2016,

Loans, Advances and Other Current Assets

This represents seourity deposits of varous nature, advances to staff,
suppliers of sepice, and products of capital nature, Interest
receivable, Advance 1ax and other tax receivable as well as Unbilled
Recaivabies. This increased from € 1,957 Mn as on March 31, 2018
to¥d,212MnasatMarch 31, 2017.

Risk Management
Flease refer to the section on Rk Management, included in the
Directors' Report.

Internal control system
Flease refer to the section on brternal Control System, Included in
the Directors” Report,

Human Resources

TAKE' differentiated work culture Is what connects cur teams and
creztes an inspiring workplace and provide an enlightening and
enfiching experience. Your Company strongly believes in the
Importance of ghving employees job satisfaction In order to build
their careers. At TAKE, several measures were initiated during the
year to mentor employees, keep them motivated and well-aware of
the impacts of globai influences. This includes invalvement from the
top management in sharing global economic concerns and industry
developments to address the challenges of the time and allay any
fears among the employess. During the year under review 26
employees were under the rolls of the Company.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 135 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

1. Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy refterates our
commitrment to being a sodally and emironmentally constious
organization, Further, it gves the details of the governance
structure of our CSR initistives and the details of the C5R
projects we have undertaken. The CSR Policy of the Company is
hosted in our website hitp Ahweww takesolutions.comicst
Thie projects infer-aia covers the following;
& Promation of education
b, Ensuring environmental sustainability
€. Promation of preventive healthcare,
d. Promaotion of Spors

CSA Committes

The C5K Commitiee of the Boand is responsitle for oversesing
the execution of the Company's CSA policy. The compasition of
C5R Comamsttee is given below;

i.  Mr 5. Krishnamurthy, Chairman (Independent Director

il M. Srinvasan H R{ Managing Director & Vice Chairman)

iil. Mr. DV, Ravi (Non-Executive Director)

Average mel profit of the cormpany for last thiee financial years-

T155,362,402

Prescribed C5R Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in

iterm 3 above) - 23,107,388

Details of C5R spent during the financial year-

a. Totalamount to be spent for the finandal year (Budgeted) -
710,550,000

b. Actual Amount Spent-T 10,119,875

. Amountunspent, ifamy-T430,125

d. Manmner in which the amount spent during the financial

year & detailed in the table below:.
S|  CSRproject | SPCtOrInwhich | Locationofthe |  Amount | Amount spent m';"" Direct o through
No or activi the project is Projects / outlay on the projects upta the Implemanting
covansd programs (budget) oF programs neporting period agency

1 | Suppart of Education Jamnamarathur T 594,000 T 554,000 T 2,572,400 | Through implernenting
CASCADE agency : Rellef Foundation
after-school
resource centre in
Foural Tamil Nadu

2 | Support for Education Channai ¥ 50,000 ¥ 50,000 ¥ 50,000 | Through Implementing
concert in aid of agency; Ambattur Rotary
an after-schoo! Charitable Trust
learning centoe in
Cheninai

3 | Restocation of Enwironment Chennai 71,006,000 1575875 T B04.460 | Through implementing
Ponds and Lakes agency: Emvironmentalist
in Chennai Foundation of India (EFI)

4 | Support for Heaftheare e Dl T 2,000,000 £ 2,000,000 € 2,000,000 | Through implementing
creation of education agency: Public Health
curriculum to Foundation of India
educate school
children about
Diabetes

5 | Creatlng Healthcare Cheranai T 200,000 T 200,000 T 200,000 | Through Implementing
Awareness aboul | education agency: Madhuram
prevention, early Marayanan Centre for
detection, Exceptional Children
identificatan
and treatment of
miental retardation
and associated
disabiirties

& | Suppaort fora Healthcare Bangalore ¥ 6,700,000 ¥ 6,700,000 B E,700,000 | Through implermanting
healthcare & education agency: Marapal Acadermy
ducatlon program of Higher Education
at Manipal
Lniversity
Total T10.,550,000| 710115875 T 12,326,860
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Motes:
& Againel the mandatory budget of ¥ 3,107,388, the Company had allocated s budgel of € 10,550,000 on & volurtany basis.

= Outof total budgeted figure of ¥ 10,119,875 an amount of ¥ 430,125 remained unspent which would be spent during next year on same
progect,

£. incase the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part thereaf,
tha company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report.

During the year, the Company spent an excess ameunt of T 7,012,487 over and abeve the mandatory budget of 3,107 388

7. A responsibility statement of the C5R committes that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR
objectives and policy of the Company.

We heraby confirm that the implementation and monitering of CSR policy isin complance with CSR abjectives and policy of the Company

By Order of the Board
) 5. Krishnamurthy H. R. Srinivasan
Place: Chennai Chairman, CSACommittee Managing Director
Date: May 18, 2017 DIN: 0000140414 DIN: D0001 30277



FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON MARCH 31, 2017
Pursuant to Saction 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Adminkstration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN | LEI0DOTN2000PLC 046338
Registration Date 201272000

Mare of the Company TAKE Sobutiong Lirmited
Category Public Compary
Sub-category of the Company Company having share capital

Address of the Registered office & contact detalis

MNo:27, Tank Bund Road, Nurgambakkam, Chennai - 500 034

Fhane: +51 44 66110700
secetarial@akesolutions.com

| Wt i compny —
Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar &
Tramster Agent, if any.

| Yas, listed on B5E & NSE

"WUs. Link Intime India Pvt Limited

C-101%, 247 Park, L 2 5 Marg, Vikhroll West, Mumbal - 400 D83

Fhane; 022 - 4818 6270 Fax : 022 - 4918 6060
Ernail : rat_helpdesk@inkintime.co.in

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(Al the business activities contributing 10% ar more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Sl.Mo Hame and Description of main NIC Code of the | % tototal tunaver of the
products [/ services Product/service company
1 Computer Programeming, &0
Consultancy and Relzted Activities

ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND AS50CIATE COMPANIES

Holding / % of Applicabl
5l.Mo Name & address of the Company CIN/GLN Subsidiary / Shares P
Associate held Bactions
1 TAKE Solutions Pie. Ltd =
10, Anson Road, #34-15, International Plaza, Holding 53.18 2i48)
Singaporne-079903
2 APA Engineering Private Limited
E7 to E10, Gern & lewellary Compiex, U72Z00THZCODPTCO44317 Subshdiany 58 2(87)
Phage-1, MEPE-5E2, Tambaram, Chennal- 600045
3 TAKE Solutions Global Holdings Pte. Ltd Subsadiary 100 2(87)
10, Anson Road #34-15, International Plaza,
Singapone-079303
4 Ecron Acunowva Limited {fka Manipal Acunova Limited) Subsidiary 100 2(B7)
Mobius Towers, SIR -/ PARK.EFIF, U731 D0KAZOCEPLCO3S260
Whitefled, Bangalore-560037
5 Mavitas LLP
W27, Tank Bund Road, Nungambakkam, AAADIET Subsidiary 99.99 2(87)
Chennat-600 034
6 APA Engineering Pte Ltd,
10, Anson Road, #34-15, Intermational Plaza, - Step-down 58 2(87)
Singapore-079903 Subsigiary

45
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11

12

13

4

15

16

17

18

19

n

Mame & address of the Company

Towel-TAKE Investments LLC
Muscat, PO BOX-270
Sultanate of Oman

Towel-TAKE Soluticns LLC
Museat, PO Beo 1040, PC 112
Sultanate of Oman

TAKE Solutions MEA Limited
Jabel All Free Trade Zome,
Dubal

Mirmah Technologies Systems Limited
Mational Gypsum Company Building,
Primce Maohd. Bin Abdulaziz Rd, Riyadh-11585

TAKE Emterprise Services inc
502, Carneige Center, Suite 100, Princeton

New Jersey-08540

TAKE Solutions Information Systems Pie Ltd
10, Anson Road #34-15, International Plaza,
Singapore-079903

Mavitas, Inc
502, Carneige Center, Suite 100, Princeton
M Jersey-0B540

TAKE Suipgly Chaln De Mexica5 De R De Cv
Awe. Industrial el Marte,
C.PBE7I0

Mavitas Life Sclences Holdings Limited
Parklands Business Park,

Forest Road,

Denmead, Hampshire,

POTE XF, UK

Mavitas Lie Sciences Limited
Farklands Business Fark,
Forest Road,

Denmead, Hampshire,
POTE XP, LK

Mawitas Lile Sclences, Ine.

{flea WiCI Cansulting Lid])

441, Lexington Avenue, Suite 709,
WY 10017, USA

TAKE Synergies Inc
10, Schalks Crossing Road
4501 A 18, Mainsboro, MNJ 08536

TAKE Dataworks Ing
295, Princeton Highmn Road, # 11 - 342
‘West Windsor, NJ 08550

Intelent Inc

500 Alexander Park D,
#102,Princeton,

M BS540

Astis Technologies Inc
15, Corperate Place South, Sulte 352,
Fiscataway, NJ 0B854

Million Star Technodogies Limited
4* Floor, Fbene Skies, Rue De Minstitut,
Ebena, Repubdic of Mauritius

CIN/GLN

Holding /
Subsidiary /
Associate

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Stap=down
Subsidiary

Step=cown
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Stap-down
Subsidiary

Step-doam
Subsidiary

Step-siawn
Subsidiary

Stap-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-gowmn
Subsidiary

Step-gown
Subsidiary

Step-cown
Subsidiary

Step-domam
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

% of
Shares

51

51

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

67.50

100

100

287

2(87)

2(87)

2(87)

287

2(87)

(BT}

287}

2(87)

(87}

HB7)

2(87)

2(87)

(87

(87}

2(B7}
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23

25

26

7

29

30

2

33

34

35

48

Hame & address of the Company

TAKE Innovations Ing
502, Carneige Center, Sulte 100, Princeton
Mew fersey-0B540

Acunova Life Science Inc.,
502, Carneige Center, Suite 100, Princeton
Meaww Jersey-OB540

Acunova Life Sciences Limited,
Taparia House,

1096 Uxbridge Road,

Hayes Micdlesex L34 80H

Ecron Acunova GmBH
Hahngtrasse 70,
D-60528B Frankfurt Main, Germany

Ecron Acunova Sdn. Bhd.

ELRCRGAIN SECTA SDN, BHE,

22-2, lalan 1/64, Off Jalan Kalam Ainlalan
Sukan Azlan Shah,

51200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Ecron Acunova Company Limited,
Goldenlzng Bullding,

G-3, 153 Ratchadamr Road, Soi,
Mahadlekluang 1, Pathurmwan,
Bangkok 10330, Thailand

Ecron sp.z.o.0.
Slominsikiegs 5 M.42
PL-00-195 Warszawa

Ecron Acunova Limited
(flea Ecron Limited LIK)
Covering UK and Ireland
10-16 Tiller Road
London E148 PX

Ecron LLC.

Covering Ukraine and Russia
43 Lysenko Str, Off, 68
Ua-01030 Kiew

Ecron Acunova LLC,
(fka Ecron Acungva, Russia)
Aurora Business Park Entrance 6, Fioor 2, 82, Bid,

2 Sadovnicheskaya Sir.
Mascow 110535

Ecron Acundva A5,
Denmark Sdon- DTU, Agern Alle 13,
2970 Harsholm, Denmark

Ecron Acunova Phe Lid
Singapore 116 Meddle Road
#09-01D

IC B Enterprise House
Singapore-188972

APA Engineering inc,
502 Carnegie Center,
Suite 100, Princeton, NI 08540

annial Report 201617

CIN/GLN

Holding /
Subsidiary /
Associate

Step-dowm
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiany

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-dowmn
Subsidiary

Step-cown
Subsidiary

Step-cown
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-down
Subsidiary

Step-doam
Subsideary

Step-cown
Subsidiary

% of
Shares
held

100

100

Bz

100

100

51

100

100

100

Applicable
Section

2(87)

2871

2(B7)

{87}

2(87}

(87}

287}

28

287

287

281

(87}

2(87)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at tha end of the year
Sharehaldars [As on 1% April 2016] [As on 31° March 2017] :I“

% of % of during
Damat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Tatal Total the year
Shares Shares

A Promoter s
{1} Inadlan

a) Individual! HUF

b} Centrat Govt - - - - - - - -

£} State Govtls) . - . . . -
d} Sadies Corp. 15263144 E 13263144 | 10.84 13263144 z 13263144 ags | (089

&) Banks / Fl 3 z . : : H = =

i Any other - - - - - =

Sub Total (AN1) 13263144 - 13263144 10.54 1326314 - TI2631448 9.85 {0.E8)

) Foreign

) MRindividuals . . . . . . - . "

bl Other Indviduals - - - - - = = - -

ch Bodies Corp 70856250 B TOB55250 5789 TOBSE250 - TOBSE25D 5318 4.71)

d) Banks / Fl

&) Any other

Sub Total (AN2) T0RSE250 - TOBSE250 5789 TEBSEISN - TOBSE250 5318 .

Total shareholding
of Promoter

82119334 - B4113334 | BATZ B4119384 - Ba119294 | B33 {5.50)
A=A}

B. Public
Sharehalding

1. institutions

) Mutuz! Funds F53ZETY = 2532811 207 2870561 = 2870581 215 0.8

b} Banks / Fi 124251 - 124251 0.10 30621 - 30621 002 0.0}
ch Central Govi . . . . . . - =

d} State Govils) : - = . - - - . -

e) Venture Capital
Funds

) Insurance
Comparags

g Fal 5268284 - 526E284 430 18TEIANE - TR769316 1408 .78

h} Fareign Vertture
Capital Fureds

I3 Cithers {specify) . F . : : : : . 2

Sub-total (BH1):- TEI534E - Ta25346 B.A7 21670458 - 21670498 16.26 .




1, Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp, 1402 EBA536 - 1402 EA96 11.46 11784879 - 11784875 B.84 (.62
i} Indian - - - -
ii} Overseas = ¢ = -
b} Individualk
i} individual
shameholders holdirg
nominal shae capital 9353521 L3542 9857063 8.05 94579681 463992 93921973 T4 (ouE1)
upto T 2 lakh
iil nclividhsal
shaneholders halding
nominal share capital 845000 - BAE0OG 089 JED000 - JE0000 LR L] (0.5
in excess of T 2 lakh
t} Chhers (specafy)
Non-Resident
Indians(RERAT) 362614 433440 802054 0.55 204591 439440 B44031 046 017
Non-Resident indlans
(NON REPAT) 341895 - 341895 027 A15635 - 445635 013 0.06
Overseas Comorate . B R . . .
Bodies
Forekgn Nationals . - - . 195 - 195 0.00 0.00
Clearirg Members 1031440 . 1031440 082 1390247 - 1300047 1.04 0.2
Trusts IB4462 2350250 2734112 223 130 2235273 2135403 1.67 .56
Directos 15370 - 15370 0,01 15370 - 25370 0.0 .
HUF 637594 1 637595 0.0% 675539 1 675540 Q.50 0.45
Foneign Bodies - DA
Office Bearers 38635 25000 63635 0.04 38835 25000 BI635 0.04
Sub-totml (EMZ) 2103T0ar 3318503 30355260 | 24.80 14283203 J163T0E 2TAA5508 | 2060 {4.20)
Total Public
Shareholding 34862373 EERLFEL] 3BZEOGOE | 3128 45853700 1eIToe AN1T406 | 3586 5.58
(B)={B){1)+ (B)(2)
€. Shares held by
Custodian for . " - - - - . - -
GDRs & ADRs
w 11081767 I3EI3 122400000 100 130073084 I16ITOE 133236800 100
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
Sharaholding at the Shareholding at the
SLNo | Shareholdar's Namae beginning of the year end of the year %
Ho. of % of % of Mo, af % af % of in
Sharesy total Shares Shires tortal Shares | sharsholding
Sharesof = Pladged / Sharesof  PMedged / during
the | encumbersd the encumberad the
company = to total company | o total year
shares shares
1 TAKE Solutions Pte Limited 70856250 57.89 - FOB56250 53.18 . {471
) Aakanksha Management Consultancy and 522921 D.43 - 522921 0.39 . {0,104
Haoldings Private Limited
3 DRP Consuitants Private Limited 100000 008 - 100000 0.07 - {0.01)
4 Asia Global Trading (Chennal) Private Limited | 6036514 4.98 - B{OR514 457 - {0.41)
5 Esyspro Infotech Limited BO96515 498 - 6096515 457 - {241}
6 Envestor Ventures Limited 447154 038 - 447194 0.33 . {0.03)
Total BA119354 68.72 - B4115304 63.13 a (5.57)
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B )

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) - Nil

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
of the year
M For each of top 10 shareholders Reason Neo. of % of total No. of % of total
shiares of the P shares of the
e company company
1| APAX GLOBAL ALFHA LIMITED
At tha beginning of the year - - - -
August 035, 2016 Furchase 4033714 302 4033714 3.02
At the end of the year - - 4033714 31.02
2 | PERPETUAL ENTERPRISES LLP _
At the beginning of the year 3448408 158
May 13, 2016 Puschase 45000 0.4 3453408 .62
May 17, 2016 Puschase 500000 0.37 3003408 2.08
June 03, 2016 Sale (100000 10.07) 3653408 .92
June 17, 2016 Purchase 25000 0.02 3018408 254
March 17, 2017 Sale (460000) 10,35) 3458408 7.50
At the end of the year - - 3458408 158
3 | NTASIAN DISCOVERY MASTER FUND
At the beginning of the year = . = =
August 05,2016 Purchase 4033714 i 4033714 3.0
Augist 12, 2016 Purchase E72000 0.51 AT05714 153
Augist 19,2016 Puschase 124440 0.09 48030154 3.62
hugist 26, 2016 Purchase 225000 0.7 COGE154 379
September 02, 2016 Puschase 268000 0.82 5323154 155
September 09, 2016 Purchase 147000 0,11 5470154 4,10
Saptamber 16, 2016 Purchase 177000 0.13 567154 [RE]
Seplember 13, 2076 Puschase 130000 0.15 SE37154 [ET]
Septamber 30, 2016 Purchase A80000 .30 6245154 4 6B
October 07, 2016 Puschase 345699 0.26 6550853 454
Ociober 14,2016 Purchase 100200 0.08 B651053 5.02
Oclober 21, 2016 Purchase 1B4dT 0.02 6719500 5.04
Dciober 36, 2018 Sale [111439) 10.09) [ A58
November 04, 2016 Sale (165000) {B.12] B443063 4.83
Novernter 11, 2016 Sale [2922) 0.00 BT [E
Meoverniber 25, 2016 Saile 157000, {012 FLEEN 4,71
December 02, 2016 Sale Ei?!rmn 0.21) BO07A41 350
December 09, 20 Sale 1261558, i0.19) E745EE3 431
December 73, 20 Sale %% {0.07) 5661083 4.2
January 0B, 2017 Sale (0.02) SE27(83 [
laruary 13, 2017 Sl {45300) 10.04) 5577783 418
January 20, 2017 Sale [140668) 1010 5437115 408
January 27, 2017 Sale 1145000) 0.117) 5152115 157
February 03, 2017 Sale [#01535) 0.5 5000580 362
February 10, 2017 ale [234000) i0.18) ABGELAD 364
Februany 17, 2017 Sale [213451) 10,16} 4643129 348
February 24, 3017 Sale [209116) i0.16) 4434013 332
March 03, 2017 Sale (356000) i0.26) A0TEO13 306
March 10, 2017 sale (252998) {0.22) 37E5015 284
March 17, 2017 Sale TS0 10,17} 3559115 .67
March 24, 2017 Sale 0.0 3536115 265
March 31, 2017 le [58d682) {0.44) 551453 ]
At the and of the year - . . 2851453 1




SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND ASIAN SMALLER COMPANIES

At the beginning of the year 1437332 1.07 - -
June 03, 20716 Purchase 56270 0.05 1453604 .02
Iune 10, 2016 Purchase 114817 0,08 1607618 1.20
June 30, 2016 Purchase 118389 0.09 1726488 .23
AUgISE 05, 2016 Purchase 176073 0.1 1902561 142
September 30, 2016 Purchase 320314 0.24 2227878 1.66
Ociober 07, 7016 Purchase 236259 0.8 2459134 B4
Ociober 14, 2016 Purchase 24847 0.02 JBE3581 BE
DOciober 21, 2016 Purchase 55432 0.04 2533413 50
Ociober 28, 2016 Purchase 100854 0.08 2640267 1.08
Novernier 11, 2016 Purchase 77346 0.05 FREFIAE] FIiE]
Nevermber 18, 2016 Puschase 73573 0.06 Z7B6186 2.08
Novemnber 25, 2016 Purchase 92528 0.7 FETET14 .16
December 02, 2016 Purchase 99536 0.07 2978242 FIFE]
Decesmber 23, 2016 Sale {652 78] 10.05) 7305364 Z.1E
December 30, 2016 Sale {16450) {0.07) 2857514 27
At the end of the year - - 2892514 217
5 | SUNDARAM MUTUAL FUND A/C - SUNDARAM SMILE FUND
At the beginning of the year 1991193 1.49
July 08, 7016 Sale 47435 ] 1843754 145
July 15, 2016 Sale {0002} 10.04) 1BBI752 141
AUQUIL 05, 20716 Purchase BOZ04G 0.85 T4E5 158 1.56
December 23, 3016 Sale {12380) 0.0 2473418 185
At the end of the year - - 473418 145
6 | TAKE SOLUTIONS LIMITED ESOP TRUST
At the beginning of the year 2350250 176 - -
June 17, 2016 Sale 00a) 0.00 FETTVE] 1.76
September 09, 2016 sale 36787 i0.03) 2311463 .73
Dciober 11, 2016 Sale 17000) {0.07) T754463 .72
Novernger 11, 2016 Sale 13500 10.01) 22B0963 1.7
January DG, 2017 Sale {4100) 10.61) 7776863 1.70
February 17, 2017 Sale {17285 10.67) 3755558 168
February 24, 2017 Sale {4735} 0.00 1754773 ]
March 10, 2017 Bale (3000) 0.00 2151773 8
March 17, 2017 Sale {16500} 0.0 3235273 BT
At the end of the year . . 2135271 157
T SEB SICAW 2 - SEB ASIA SMALL CAPS EX JAPAN FUND
At the beglnning of the yesr 719993 0.54 - -
April 22, 2016 Purchase LA 0.02 FEYAET] 0.56
June 30, 2016 Purchase 58402 0.05 816540 (3]
July 22, 2016 Purchase 59507 0.04 7047 0.65
August 05, 2016 Purchase BOEEE 0.07 965705 0.72
September 30, 2016 Purchase 59126 0.04 1024831 0.76
Dclober 07, 2016 Purchase 115089 0.08 1139520 .85
Ociober 14, 2016 Purchase 16766 0.0 1156686 066
Oclober 21, 2016 Purchase 37659 0.03 1154345 0.89
Ocinber 28, 2016 Purchase £7837 0.05 262182 0.84
Novernber 11, 2016 Purchase 16220 DG 1276402 0.95
Novemoer 18, 2016 Purchase 48530 0.04 1327332 0.55
Novernber 25, 2016 Purchase 1536 0.05 1366864 1.04
December 02, 2016 Purchase [T EE] 0.05 1455061 1.08
December 19, 2016 Purchase a0746 007 1554307 1.16
December 16, 2016 Purchase 50637 0.04 1604544 1.20
December 23, 7018 Purchase ] 0.00 1604995 1.20
February 10, 2017 Purchase G&715 0.04 1REG16] 1.24
February 24, 2017 Purchase 57573 0.04 1716734 1.28
March 31, 2017 Purchase 61538 0.05 1778212 133
At the end of the year - - 1778272 1.13
8 | SCOTA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 6549932 0.49 - -
Ociober 14, 3016 Purchase 85000 0.06 739993 0.55
Ociober 28, 2016 Purchase 5250010 0,39 1264957 0.4
Decermber 09, 2016 Sale {25000 [iNH fPEE 7] 093
At the end of the year - - 1139992 0.83
9 | NATIOMAL WESTMINSTER BANK PLC AS TRUSTEE OF THE JUPITER INDIA FUND
At the beginning of the year = - - -
August 06, 2016 Purchase 1100000 082 1100000 0.82
lanuary 27, 2017 Purchase G556 0.05 116555 0.87
At the and of the year - . 11695598 0.57
10 | SAFFAIRE BIZFORCASETING AND CONSULTING PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginni € year 600000 0.45 - -
April 22, 301 Purchase 350000 0.8 950000 K]
April 29, 2016 Purchase 200000 0,15 1150000 Q.86
At the end of the year - - 1150000 0.86
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

ATAKE

B )

Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehalding
Shareholding of each beginning of the year during the year
- e TRF=AN TP
Koy Managerial Personnel i i company hara company
| DIRECTOR
1 Mr. R. Sundara Rajan
At the beginning of the year 15370 0.01 - -
. .D;:.te wlse.lnmase ! Den'easfe
Novernber 18 , 2016 - Purchase 5000 0.00 20370 0.
Novernber 25, 2016 - Purchase 5000 0.00 25370 0.0
At the end of the year - - 25370 0.0
2 Mr. Srinivasan H R, Vice Chairman & MD (KMP)
At the baginning of the year . = 2
Date wise Increase / Decrease -
| At the end of the year . =
3 Ms. N. 5. Shobana, Executive Director®
| At the beginning of the year 44000 0.03 = -
| Date wise Increase / Decrease - o
March 09, 2017 - Purchase™ 15000 0.01 59000 0.04
| At the end of the year = = 59000 [
4 Ms. Subhasri Sriram, Executive Director
At the beginning of the year = = - -
February 15, 2016 100 0.00 100 0.00
At the end of the year 2 = 100 .00
OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNNEL
1 Mr. Avaneesh Singh, Company Secretary
At the beginning of the year = = - -
. Date wise Increase / Decrease = -
| Atthe end of the year : - :
* Shares acquired through ESOP

V) INDEBTEDNESS - indebtedness of the Company ingluging interest gutstanging/acorued but nat due for payment

Particulars h:'d_:dl;:m ot | ot | M

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
1} Principal Amount: = 727,650,000 = 727,650,000
i} Interest due but not pald - = = =
i) Interest acorwed but not due i . . x

Total (iii+iil} i 727,650,000 ¥27,650,000
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
)} Addition - 305,000,000 - 305,000,000
i} Reduction {1,032 ,650,000) (1,032 850,000)
Net Change = {727.650,000) T (727,650,000)
Indebtadness at the end of the financial year - - - -
i} Principal Amount - £ = =
i} Interest due but not paid .
i} Interest acorued but not due x i g B;

Tatal (l+ii+iil) 4 5
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Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A, Remuneration of Managing Director, Whole-time Director and Key Managerial Personnel; i

Ms. Subhasri Mr Avaneesh
Mr. Srinivasan H R Sriram Ms. Shobana NS Mz, LakshmiC M Singh

Vice Chalrman &
Director

1 | Gross salary . 951,206 4,613,388 444015 1,908 854
{2} Salary as per provisions
contained in saction 17(1) 1 B = - i

of the Income-tax Act,
1961

{b) Value of perquisites u's
17(2) Income-tax Ac, 1961

() Prafits in liew of salary
under section 173} . . £ F
Iincome- 1ax Act, 1961

Stock Option = " " .
Sweat Equity - ] = 5
Commission
AVariable pay # - . 533,684 178,567 -

5 | Others, please specify (PF &
Oiher reimbursemants)

Total = 1,043,528 5860264 975,158 2,295,209

Particulars of

5N Remuneration

ExscutiveDirecior & Company Company
Director* CFO* mﬂ‘ Smtﬂ'j'

LLL] Ll

= 92332 702,232 107,139 386,345

* Ms. Subhasri Sriram was appointed as Executive Directorw.e, f February 02, 2017, Hence her remuneration is for the peniod from Februany 02, 2017 1o
March 31, 2017.

** Ms Shobana N5 drew remuneration from the Company for the pericd Apeil 01, 2016, to February 01, 2017 25 CFO and w.e.f February 02, 2017 to
March 31, 2017 as Executve Director and CFO.

==* ps. Lakshmi C M Resigned as Company Secretary w.e.fJuly 01, 201 6 Hence her Gross Salary is inclusive of gratuity and Leave encashment

==+ Mr Avaneesh Singh was appointed as Company Secretary wee. | August 01, 2016. Hence his remuneration is for the peried from August 01, 2016
tov March 31, 2017,

#\Variable payment is finalised only atter approval of accounts by the Board of Directors and completion of annual appraisal process. Accordingly the
payrment for the financial year 201 5-16 was made in 201617, the payment for 201 6-17 will be made in the financial year 2017-18

B. Remuneratian to other directors
tarmoent In ¥}
SL.No [ Name of the Director mﬁ:m.: e Ihl ol Commission Total Amount
1 Independent Directors | .
Mr. N, Kumar 220,000 250,000 470,000
" Mr. 5. Krishnamurthy 250,000 250,000 500,000
Mr. R. Sundara Rajan 300,000 250,000 550,000
Prof. . Raghuram 180,000 250,000 430,000
Ms. Uma Ratnam Krishnan 110,000 250,000 360,000
Mr. Raman Kapur 180,000 250,000 430,000
~ Total (1) 1,240,000 | 1,500,000 2,740,000
2 Non- Executive Directors
Mr D,V Rawi - -
M. Ram Yeleswarapu . | E .
Mr. N.5. Nanda Kishore - - .
M 5. Srinivasan & B -
Total (2) . . _ .
Tatal (142} 1,240,000 | 1,500,000 2,740,000
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description | Punishment / Compounding | [RD / NCLT/ COURT] if any
fees imposed {give Details)
A, COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment MNIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishrment L
Compaounding
C. OTHER OFFCERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishrment MIL
Compounding
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Annexure 7
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

1. BACKGROUND AND APPLICABILITY

This Policy Is in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
201 3, read with applicable rules made thereunder,

This Normenation, Rermnurneration and Evaluation Policy (the *Policy™)
applies to the Board of Direciors (the "Board”), Key Managerial
Personnel (the "KMP™) and the Senior Management Personnel of
TAKE SOLUTIONS CTDHTSLL

2. DEFINITION

a) Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC):
ft means 3 Committee of Directors constituted under the
requirernents of Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made
thereunger,

bl Key Manasgerial Personnel™ (KMP):
KMP maans and includes:
I the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the
Manager,
ii. the Company Secretary;
il the Whohe-tene Director,
iv. the Chief Financial Dfficer; and
v.  suchother officer as may be prescribed,

¢} SenlorMenagement Personnel (SMP):

The expression "Sendor Management” means personnel of the
Compary who are members of its core management leam
excluding Board of Directors, comprising all members of

management one level below the Executive Directors, including the
functional heads.

3. OBJECTIVE

The Nomination and Remumeraton Committee shall provide a
poicy framework for

#) Identifying persons who are qualified 1o became Directors and
whao mey be appointed in senicr management in accondance
with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board for their
appoentmentand removal;

b} Carrying out evaluztion of every Director's perfarmance;
¢ Identifying the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a directos,

d) Finalizing the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and 5. Management Personnel;

g} Assessing the independence of Independent Directors; and

) Suchother key issues/matters &s may be refermed by the Board or
25 may be necessary in wiew of the provision of the Companies
Art 2013 and Rules thereunder.

4. ACCOUNTABILITY

Thie Board i ultirmately responsible for the appointment of Disectars
and Key Managerial Personnel, However, the Board, in terms of
requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
has delegated responsibility for assesting and sedecting the
candedates for the role of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
the Senior Mansgement of the Company to the Nominaton ang
Remuneration Committee which makes nominations &
recommendations to the Board.
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5. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND
KMPS/SENIOR OFFICIALS

8) Directors

Enhancing the competencies of the Board and providing strategic

inputs to the management of the Company should be the main

criteriadfocus area while selecting Directors of the Company. The

proposed person should be assessed against 8 range of Criteria

wihich includes but not lmited to:

=  Personality, skills and prafessional knowledge

* Eknowledge and experience relevant to the business of the
Company,

+  Understanding of and experience in perfarming his roles and
responsibdities;

*  Independence of judgment;

* Educational and professional qualfication{s)

= Past pericrmance and credentials, behavior & conduct

= Ahility towork indivedually as well as a member of team;

+  Ability o represent the Company;

® |nteraction and relationship with the other members of the
Board, KMPs and key stakeholders,

+  Boand room conduct

& Communication skilis and

#  Ethicsand Values.

Independence of Directors:

Independence of Directors shall be decided on the basts of
criteia provided wnder the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with rubes made thereunder, and any modification f
amendments done from time to time, A decleration of
Independence shall also be taken from the Independent Directors
before thelr induction on the Board of Directors and at certain

periodic Intervals.

bB) KMP/Se Officials

EM? and 5r. Cfficals shall be identified by the Company and
Infarmed to the Momination and Remuneration Commitiee from
time-1o -time. Their Individual job descriptions shall also be updated
#rom time-to-time based on the business and legal requiremants.

6. LETTERS OF APPOINTMENT

The Company will issue a formal letter of appointment to each
Director, KMP/SeniorOfficials which will, inter-alia, contain the
terms of appointment ang the role assigned by the Company and
getitaccepted and signed by the concermned individual.

7. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT

‘While fixirg the remuneration, the guiding principle shiould be that
the level and composition of remuneration should be reasonable
and sufficdent to atiract, retain and motivate Directors, ey
Management Personniel and other senior officials. The Directors,
Key Management Personnel and other senlor officlal's salary shall be
based and determined on the basis of individuel's responsibilities
and performance and in accordance with the limits as prescrined
statutorily, i any, Indwidual remuneration packages for Direciors,
EMPs and Senior Officials of the Company will be determined after
taking inta account rebevant Tactors, includng but not limited ta:



+  Gualification and experience

»  Levelgf engegementin the affairs of the Company,
=  Market conditions,

+  Financial and commercial bealth of the Compary,
+  Practice being followed in comparable companies,
= Prevaifing laws and governmentiother guidelines,

Remuneration Structurne

The remumeration structure wiould depend upon the roles and
responsibaities as well as the prevalding market practces. In rormal
circurnstances, the remuneration of an individual shall be divided
betwesn fimed and variable componants.

a) Base Compensation {fced salares): it should be competitive
and reflective of the individual's role, responsibility and
experience in relation to performance of day -to-dayactivities,
usually reviewred on an annual basis; (indudes salary, allowances
and other statutory/mon-statutory benefits which are normal
partof remuneration package in linewith market practices).

bl Variable salary: The MRC may in its discretion, structure any
portion of remuneration to link rewards to corporate and
Individual performance, fulfilment of specified Improvement
targets or the attadnment of certain financial or sther objectivas
satin this regard.

o) Any other componentbenefits as may be recommended by the
mianagement and approved by the NRC Committes.

B. Evaluation/ Assessment of Directors:

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors is to be conducted on an
annual basis. The following criteria may assst in determining how
effective the performances of the Directors have been:

ATAKE

B )

a) Vision and darity of rofes & responsibdity: The Individual
Director should have awareness of fiduciary and statutory
requirements and 2 clearly articulated vision. This includes
clanty of role as a member of the Board of the Company.

b) Board Processes: The guality of board processes such s decsion
miaking {.e. how directors ensure they are well informed to be
able 1o make the decisions in the best interest of the Company
and its stakeholders) selection and induction etc.

¢} Engagement with Managament: How well the board engages
with the management to ensure it is well supported and able to
meet the needs of its members,

d) Boand dynamics: At the heart are the board dynamics. It is the
quality of individual relationships and dialogues that directly
influences the quality of decision meking and relaticnships with
key stakenolders.

e} Freguency of participation: The Individual should make him /mer
availzble for attending the Board meetings of the Company and
be available for providing hisher guidance and supgort in cade
of need

9. Review and Revision

The policy shall be reviewed by the Momiration & Remuneration
Committee at appropriate intervals and bassd aon its
recommendations, the Board may reviss the same from tirme to time
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Annexure FA

Disclosure pursuant to Companies (Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014
(information provided pertains to employees of TAKE Solutions Limited as & Standalone entity)

[}y The ratio of the remuneration and percentage increase in remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year :

Sl.No | Name of the Director Remuneration paid (%) Ratio of remuneration of director to the | % increase /
median employes remuneration | (Decrease) *
1 Mr. N. Kumar 250,000 1027 | -
2 | Mr s Krshnamurthy 250,000 l 1: 027 5 =
3 M. R. Sundara Rajan 250,000 1: 027 |
4 | Professor G. Raghuram | 250,000 I 1:0.27 i .
5 M. Uma Krishnan 250,000 | 1027 I -
B | MrRaman Kapur 250,000 1:0.27 | -
7 Mr Srinlvasan H R H . !
8 Mr. Ram Yeleswarapu - [ - -
g M. D. V. Ravi 5 - | =
10 | Mr 5. Srinhasan . . I .
11| Mr .S, Nanda Kishore** : - l -
12 | M. SubhasrSrrame < 1,043,528 A =
13 Ms, Shobana N 5=*** 1,001,148 MA | -

* Sitting fees paid 1o the Directors has not been considered
** . W.5. Nanda Kishore resigned from the Board w.e.f, February 02, 2017 and he does not draw any remuneration,
*** N Subhasel Seiram was appainted as Executive Director woe. T February 02, 201 7. Hence comparison of percentage increase & not feasible.
wase pis Shobana M 5 was appointed as Executive Director wee.f Febneary 02, 2017, Hence comparison of percentage Increase & not feasible.

ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary in the finandial year :

Namea Designation % increase / (Decraase)®
Ms, N5 Shobana CFO 18
Mr. Avaneesh Singh Company Secretary -

*There was a change in the C5, Earlier Ms Lakshmi C.M, was the €5, On her resignation and o fill the vacancy, Mr Avaneesh Singh was appointed
as C% weef. August 01, 2016. Hence companison of percentage Increase (s not feasible,

iy The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year --17%

). The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company : 26

vl Awerage percentile increase already made in the salaries of employess other than the managerial personnel in the last finandial year and s
companson with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration (and justification theneal i there ane afy exceptional creumstances fof
increase in managerial remuneration): Average Porcentage Ratio of Employees and Managers s 3:18 (1.6) whereas, the total percentage ratio for
Employees and Managers 59.41:18(1:2)

i) Key parameters for variable component of remuneration availed by the Directars - it is based on performance of the individual, croanization and
participation in meetings, contribution made in decition making process and other relevant factars,

i} The remiuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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Consolidated Financial Statements
Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of TAKE Solutions Limited

Reporton the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of TAKE Salutions Limited {"the Holding Comparw™)
and 5 subsidiaries (collectively peferred to a3 “the Group”),
compeising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March
2017, the Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Loss, the
Censolidated Cash Fliow Staternent for the year then ended and 2
summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as "the
Censolidated Financial Statements ).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors i responsible for the
preparation of the consofidated financial statements in terms of the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as
“the Act™) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financizl
position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in Indis, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respectwe Board of
Directors of the Companies are also responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assews of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities: the
sefecton and application of appropriate accounting  polices;
miaking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
interral financial controls, that were cperating effectvely for
ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
raterial msstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpese of preparation of the consolidated
financial staternents by the Directors of the Holding Compary, as
ataresaid,

Auditer's Responsibliity

Our responsibility & to express an opinion on the consolidated
firancial statements based on our audit. While conducting the
oudit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Acr, the
aCeounting and auditing standards and matiers which are required
o be indhuded in the audit repart under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accondance with the Standards on
Auditing speclied under section 143{10) of the Act. Those
stamdards require that we comely with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consobidated financial statements are free from
raterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 obiain audit evidence
about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures sebected depend on the auditors
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due ta frawd or erroe. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers Internal financial comtral relevant 1o the Helding
Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design adit procedures that
ane appropriate in the clrcumstances.

An audit ako inchudes evaluating the appropriateness of the

accounting polices used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Holding Companys Board of Directors, as
well as ewaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
firancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
comsolidated financial statements.

DOpinion

In our opinion and o the best of our mformation and according to
the explanations given o us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
50 reguired and give a true and fair view in canformity with the
accounting  principles  generally sccepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31*"March 2017, and
thelr consofdated profit and their comsolidated cash flows for the
year enced on that date.

Other Matters

We did rot audit the finandal statements of certain subsidiary
companies, whose financial statements reflect total assets of
T10121.32 Mn as at 31" March 2017, total revenues of T10149.93
Mn and net cash outflows amounting to T 28.97 Mn for the year
ended on that date, as considered m the consolidated financial
statemnents. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports hawve been furnished to us by the
Management and owr opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in 5o far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
Inchuded in respect of these subskdiaries and our report in terms of
sub-section {3} of Section 143 of the Adt insofar a5 it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries i based solely on the reparts of the other
auditars.

‘We have relied on the unaudited finandial statements of subsidiaries
wivose financial staterments reflect total ssete of T 17.08 Mn as at
31" March 2017, total revenues of T 35.03 Mn and net cash
autllows amounting 1o T 0.63 Mn for the year ended on that date
& considered in the consolidated financial statemaems. These
unaudited financial statements as approved by the respective Board
of Directors of these subsidiaries hawe been furnished by the
Managemant to us and our opinicrs insofar as it relates 1o the
amaunts and disclosures mcluded in respect of these subsidiaries
and our repor, in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Actin
50 far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiares is based salely on sudh
approved unaudited financal statemants.

Cur opinion on the consolidated finandal statements, and owr
repart on Other Legal and Regulatory reguirements below, is not
modifiad in reipact of the sbowve matters with respect to sur relisnce
on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and financial
statements certified by the management.

Raport on Other Legsl and Regulstory Requiremants
1. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we
report, tothe extent applicabie, that

{a) Wehavesought and obtained all the information and
explanaticns which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of owr audit of the
aforesaid cansolidated financial statements.

{B} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
refating to preparation of the eforesald consolidated
financia! statiements have been kept so far as it appears
fram our examination of those bocks.

[ch The Consolideted Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash
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Independent Auditor's Report

Flow Staternent dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements

In our oginion, the aforesaid consolidated finamcial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

i,

Thie Group did ot have any material foreseeable losses on
long-term contracts including darivative contracts:

There has besn no defay in transferming amounts, required
ter b transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company and Subsidiary Companies
Incorporated in india.

The Hobdng Company and its subsidiares incorporated in
Ingiia have provided reguisite disckosures in its consolidated

{2] Ckn the basis of the written representations received from financial statements 25 10 holdings &s well as deafings in
the directors of the Holding Company as on 31° March Specified Bank Notes dunng the period from & Novemnber,
2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 2016 1o 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance
Hobding Company and the repaort of the statutory auditors with the books of sccounts maintained by the Company
of ts subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of Refer Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements,
the Directars of the Group cormpanies incorporated in india
is disqualified as on 31" March 2017 from being appointed
a5 a Director of that company In terms of sub-section 2 of Fox Sundar Seini & Sidhar
Section 164 of the Act. Chartered Accountants

(T With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial firm Reg 3 o)
controls over financial repoarting of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such controk, refer to our
separate report in “Anneoure A"; and

{g) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the 5. Sridhar
Auditor's Repart in accordance with Rule 11 of the Partner
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our hi —
opimian and to the best of our information and according to W ianal
the explanations given to us:

Place: Chennai

The Group has discosed the impact of pending litigations
on its financial position- Refer Note 8 (a) & (o) to the
consolidated financial staterments;
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report

Annexure - A to the iIndependent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financal Controls under Clausa (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Saction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financiel controls over financial
reperting of TAKE Solutions Umited (‘the Company'} and its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India as at March 31, 2017 in
conjunction with our sudit of the consclidated finandal statements
of the Company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The respective Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal inancial controls based on the respactive
imternal conirol over financial reporting criterla estabiished by the
Company and its subsidiary companies incomporated in ndia
consigdering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Cver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants
of india (the "Guidance MNote'), These responsibilities nclude the
design, Implementation and malstenance of adeguate nternal
financial controks that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, induding adherence to
the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detecton of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and
completeness of the accounting recands, and the timely preparation
of relighle financial information, as required under the Act

Auditor's Respans(bliity

Dwr responsibality is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
financizl controbs over financial reporting based on gur awdit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act and the Guidance
Note, to the extent applicable to an sudit of internal financial
controls over fimancial reportng. Thase Standards and the Guidance
Meote require that we comply with the ethical requirernents and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was establisned and maintained and if such comtrols
operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit invohves perfarming procedures to obtain audst evidence
about the adeguacy of the intermal financial controls syslem over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
imternal financial controls ower financial reporting  included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakmess
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the amsssed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, incuding
ihe assessment of the risks of materlal misstaternent of the financial
statements, whether due to fravud or emor.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit
evidence obtained by the other auditors of the subsidiary companias
incarporated in India, in terms of their reporis referred to in the
Other Matter paragraph below, & suffident and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audii opinion on the Company's internal
financial comtrols system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financal Controls over Financial
Raporting

A company's internal financlal control over financial reporting s a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
refiability of finandal reporting and the preparation of financial

staternents for extermal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting pringiples. A company's internal financial
contred ower financia! reposting incdudes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertaln to the maintenance of records that, in
regsonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the asets of the company; (2] provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit
preparation of financial statemendts in accordance with generadly
accapled sccounting princples, and that recelpts and axpenditunes
of the company are being made only in accondance with
autharisations of managernent and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding presention or timely
detection of upauthorsed acquisition, use, or dispositon of the
company's assets that could have a materizl effect on the financial
statements.

inherent Limitations of Imternal Financial Controls Ower
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Emitations of internal financial controls over
finandial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
rmanagement override of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud maey occur and nol be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the mternal financal controls cwver financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that thea internal
fimandal contrel over financlad reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditiens, or that the degres of compliznce
with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In gur oplran o the best of our Information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company and its subsidiary companbes
incorparated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controds system over financial reparting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 21, 2016, based on the intemal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company and its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India considering the essential
compornents of Internal control stated in the Guidance Mote.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)i) of the Act on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
contreds over financial reporting insofar as it relates 1o subsidiany
companies, incorporated in India, ks based on the corespanding
reports of the auditors of such companies inoorporated in (ndia

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Amountants
Firm Registration No: 0042015

5. Sridhar
Partner
Membership No. 025504

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18,2017



Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at

T Mn
Particulars Hote March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders” funds
{a) Share capital 21 131.00 120.05
{b) Reserves and surplus 2.3 B,792.64 £,192.89
Minority interest A20.82 402.10
Han-current liabilities
{a) Long-term bomowings 23 488 67 £81.38
(b} Deferred tax Habilithas (Met) 230.29 206,66
{c) Other Long term labilities 2.4 26.20 26.37
{d} Long-term provisions 25 93 48 B85.18
Current llabilithes.
(&) Short-tarm bomowings 25 1,MTaA7 2,496,30
(b} Trage payables 27 459.0 501,17
{Includes tatal dues of Mioo and Small Enterprises T Nil
{March 31, 2016: T Nil) - Refer Note 9
{c) Other current liabifities 248 1,180.50 1.325.52
id} Shart-term provisions 43 68.77 107.1%
TOTAL 13,608.85 12,144.81
I ASSETS
Non-currant assets
(2] Fixed assets
{i} Tanglble assets 210 1,624.26 1,178.59
{ii} Intangible assets 1,564.17 163411
(il Capital work-in-progress 60.65 21.82
{iw} Intangible assets under development 7876 473
{b) Goodwill on consolidation 7,354.08 2,555.14
(e) Nom-curment investments an 6164 155.45
{d) Deferred tax assets (net) 22 48 B.22
(e} Long-term loans 2nd advances 212 819 27384
Current assets
(&) Current investments 213 29.99 16.70
(B} Imventaries 2.4 173.86 215.45
(c) Tradke recehvables 2.15 4.367.65 3,014.42
{d} Cach and Bank balances 7.16 1,100.54 1,283.35
() Short-tarm loans and advances 217 2.117.50 1.721.34
() Ortner current assets 2.18 618 11.54
TOTAL 13,608.85 12,144.81
lii. Notes forming part of the Consalidated Financial Statements i-13
As per our report attached
For Sundar Srini & Sridhar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firmn Registration No © 0042015
S.5ridhar Srinivasan H.R. D.V. Ravi
Partner Menaging Director Director
Membersnip No: 025504 DM = 0000730277 DN 0000171603
Place : Channai Subhasri Sriram Avaneeash Singh
Date : May 18, Z017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No; F7338
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

T Mn, except per share data

Particulars

. Rewvenue from operations
I Other mcome (net)
. Total Revanue (11}

V. Expenses
Cost of revenue
Ernplovee bonefil axpanses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses
Total expenses

V. Profit before tax {11V}

V1. Tax expense
{1) Current tax
(2) MAT cradit entitlament
(3) shortfall f {Excess) provision of eardier years
{4) Deferred tax

Vil. Profit for the year before minority interest [V-VI)
VIIL Minority interest

IX. Profit for the year (VI-VII)

X. Earnings per equity share
Equity shares of par value T 1/- each
Basic
Diluted
Weighted average number of equity shares used in computing earrings per share
Basic
Diluted

Xl. Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statemants

As per our report attached

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 0042015

Note

2.9
2.20

2.1
112
.23
2.10
2.24

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
13,445.56 1030131
74.51 20753
13,520.07 10,508.84
3,960.48 2,535.06
382358 2.817.654
224.96 147.04

a74 .49 T42 .84
310682 24154
11,990.43 9,059.32
1,528.64 1,449.52
232.44 176.34

- {3.38)

5.53 0.27)

46.41) 2815
1,338.08 1,248.68
3086 52.14
1,307.22 1. 196.54
10.25 9.97

10.16 9.85
127,498,123 120,048,750
128,633,146 121,496,850

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

5.5ridhar Srinivasan H.R. D.V. Ravi

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 025504 DIM : DOGDN30277 DN 0000171603

Place : Chennai Subhasri Sriram Avanessh Singh

Date : May 18, 2017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No: FF33a
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

T Mn

Particulars

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

MNET PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX

Adjustments for

Depreciation

Amortisation of Software Product Costs

Interest Expense

Intetest Income

{ProfithLoss on Sale of Foed Assets / investments

Employee Stock Opiion Expense

Diwvidend Income

Prafit on Disposal of Subsidiary

Bad Debts written off

Operating Profit before Warking Capital Changes
(IncreaselDecreass in Loans and Advances, Trade Recewables and other Asseis
Increase/ (Decreass) in Trade Payables, Liabilities and Provisions
Cash flow from/ (used in) Operations

Irnterest - Warking Capetal Loans

Direct Taxes paid, net of refunds

MET CASH FROM /(USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Feeed Assets - Addition on acquisition subsidiaries - net
Product Development Expenses

Goodwill and Tradermnarks on acquisition - Met
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash

Sale / Discard of Fined Assets

(Purchase) fSale of Investments

(Purchase) / sate of Non Current Investmers

Disposal of subsigiary net of adjustments

Dwidend Income

Interest |ncome

NET CASH FROM /{USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

L) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Mgl Movernent in Shart Term Barrowings

Proceeds from isswe of Share Capital, net of share ssue expenses
Proceeds of Long Term Bomowings

Dividends Paid including interim Dhidend

Intenest- Short and Lang Term Loans

MET CASH FROM /{USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents

Add: Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

Exchange difference an translation of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents
Add: Cash and cash equivalents of subsidiaries disposed

Cash & Cash equivalents as at the end of the year

Bank Deposits with mare than 12 months maturity

Margin Money Deposii

Unclaimed dividend

Cazh & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet -Note No. .16

1,526.64 1,449,537
344 88 747 86
529.51 495,08
22496 147.94
{57.86) {15.68)

{0.58) {0.48)
327 1.10
0.22) {0.28)

- (185.34)

_6.50 4.43
2,580.20 2,144.15
{1,690.23) {1,087.28)

(155.66) 687.55
73431 174452

171.38 {129.786)
B7.49) _105.07)
475.50 1,509.69

{869.73) {913.90)

. (103.30)

[486.03) {583.30)

- (523.97)

- {754.05)

7.41 384.70

(13.29) {3.20)

133.82 (148.45)

: 55.21

022 0.28
57.86 1568
[1,169.74) (2,574.30)

{773.13) a13.03

1,729.41 -

211.22) 362,87

(160.33) (147,82}
(53.64) {18.18)
525.03 1,109.90

{168.21) A45.29
911.91 1,214.56

{6.16) 32,65

> (380.59)
736.54 a1
13.52 12.44
357.62 356,30
2.26 2.00
1,1059.84 1,283.25

MNotes forming part of the Consalidated Financial Statements : Note 1-13
As per our report attached
For Sundar Srini & Sridhar

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No . 0042015

S.5ridhar
Partner
Membersnip No: 025504

Place : Channai
Date : May 18, 2017
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Srinivasan H.R. D.V. Ravi

Menaging Director Director

DM = 0000730277 DiM: 0000171603

Sulbhasri Sriram Avaneeash Singh

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No; F7338
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

Company overview

TAKE Solutions Limited {refered to 25 TAKE' or ‘the Company’} and its subsidiaries provide a wide range of domain knowledge & technology based
solutions & services specifically in two of its major business verticals namely Life Sciences (LS) and Supgly Chain Management (SCM), With its Global
Headguarters in Chennai, India and its US headguarters in Princeton, NI, USA, it has presence across 12 countries. TAKE helps its clients in the Life
Sciences industry address their most critical problems by bringing together the capabilities of a full-service CRO, a technology-led life sciences services
provider across cinical, regulatory and safety, and a life sciences big data services and analytics provider.

In the Life Sciences space, TAKE has a track record of successfully completing over 300+ clinical trials, 1000+ BABE studies, 300+ successful drugs
launches, productivity improvemnent by over 40% in regulatory submissions operations for its cients and has helped 40+ organisations become
pharmacovigilance compliant,

I thee Supehy Chaln desmain, TAKE focuses on mobiity and collaboration requirements of customers including e-business salutions and integrating their
supgply chains with that of their distributars, Suppliers and contract manufaciurers.

As of March 31, 2017, TAKE Solutions Pio Ltd cwned 53,18% of the Company’s equity share capital and has the ability to control s operating and
financial policies.

1. Significant accounting policies

1.1 Bash of preparstion of financisl statements

The consaligated financial staterments of TAKE Solutions Limited and its subsidiaries (The Group) are prapared and presented in accorgance with the
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {'Indian GAAP') under the historical cost comvention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instrumienits which are measured at fair values. Indian GAAFR, interalia comprises mandatony Accounting Standards as prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent nofified and
applicable} and guidelines issued by the Secusities and Exchange Board of india (SEBIL. Accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those used during the previous year.

The significant accounting pelicies adopted by the Group are detaded below:

1.2 Principles of Consolidation
Thie financial statements of the subsidiary companies usad fer consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as of the Company.

The consofidated finandial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a) The fingndal staterments of the Company and Hs subsidiary companbes have been combined an a line-by-line basis by adding together e
items of assets, liabilites, income and expenses. All material imer company transactions, balances and unrealized surpluses and deficits on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Consistency in adoption of accounting polickes amaong all group companies is ensured
tothe extent practicable. Separate dsciosure is made for minarity mterests.

b} The excess of cost o the Company of its investments in subsidiary companies over its share of equity of the subsidiary companies at the dates
on which the investments in subsidiary companies sre made, is recognized as ‘Goodwil® being an asset in the consolidated financial
statements.

Alernatively, where the share of eguity in the subsidiary companies as on the date of investment, is in excess of cost of investment of the
Company, itis recognized as 'Capital Reserve’ in the consolidated finandal statements.

€ Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consist of the amount of eguity attributable to the mingrity shareholders at the
dates on which imvestments are made by the Company in the subsidiary companies and further movements in their share in the equity,
subsequent fo the dates of imnvestment.

d} Exchange difference resulting from the difference due to translation of foreign curmency assets and liabilities in subsidiaries is disclosed as
foreign currency transiation resenve

1.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financal statements in conformity with Generally Aocepted Accounting Princples (" GAAP") requeres management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accom panying notes. Althowgh these estimates are based
on management's best knowledge of curment events and actions that the Company may undertake in future, actual results ultimately may differ from
those estimates Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in future periods.

1.4 Significant Accounting Policles
The significant accounting policies pertaining to the principal business segments of the Company are set out below and the other policies have been
detailed in the Standalone Financial Statements.

1.5 Revenue Recognition

1.5.1 Software Services & Products
The Contracts between the Campany and its customers ane either time and material contracts or foed price contracts,
Al Revenue from fieed-price contracts is recognised acconding to the milestones achieved as specified in the contracts on the Proportionate
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Comgletion Method based on the work completed. Any antidpated fosses expected upon the contract completion are recognized
immediately. Changes in pob parfarmance, conditions and estimated profitability may result in revisions and correspanding revenues and costs
anerecognized n the year in which such changes am dentified,

b} Inrespect of time and materlal contract, revenue is recognized in the year in which the services are provided. Unbilled revenue represents cost
and earnings in excess of biflings while defarred revenue represants the billing in excess of cost and earnings.

¢) Revenue from product sale and licensing arrangerments are recognized on delivery and installation.

152 Saleof ITInfrastructure & Support Services
Income from sale of [T Infrastructure is recognized upon completion of sale. Income from Support Senvices is recognized upon rendering of the sendces.
Income from maintenance contracts relating to the year i recognized when the cantracts are entered into on a time propartionate basis.

1.5.3 Revenue from E- Business Solutions
Revenue is recognized when invoices are raised and are accounted net of trade discownts, rebates, taxes and duties.

1.54 Revenue from Clinical operations

Revenue fraom time and material service contracts is recognised & the services are provided under the tenms of the contracts. Revenus from flxed price
service contracts &5 recognised based on the proportionate completion method, Reimburserments received for certain expenses incurmed on projects
Imvoiced separately to customers are inchuded in revenues and amounts recoverable from custormers at year end are reflected as trade receivables.

Amounts billed or payments received, whare all the conditions for revenue recognition have not been met, are recorded as deferred revenue under
liabifities and am recognised as rvenue when all revenue recognition oriteria have been met, Unbilled revenue represents revenuss recognised Tor
services rendered In accordance with contractuad terms, which have not been bélled to the customer at the Balance Sheet date. The related billings are
performed within the next operating cycle

1.5.5 Otherincame
8} Irrberest mcome 5 recognized using bime praportion method based on rates implicitin the transaction,
b) Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to recewve dividend is estabfished,
]  Miscellaneaus income is recoghized on accrusl basis.

1.6 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect Method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash recaipts or payments and item of income ar expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
cash flows from regular revenue generating, mvesting ard finanding activities of the Company are segregated. The Cash flow statement forms part of
the Financial Statements.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liguid financial mstruments, which are readifly convertible into Cash and have original maturities of three maonths or
less from the date of purchase, wo be cash equivalents.

1.7 Intangible Assets

Software Product Developmeni Cost:

Internally developed software products ane valued based an costs directly anributalie to the development of such software and aflocated indirect cost
and they ane capitalized individually once their technical feasibility is established in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standand 26,
‘Intangible Assat’,

Expenses incurmed during research phase till the estabishment of commerclal feasibiity is charged off to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Products capitalized are being amortized over a penod of three to five years from the launch date and the unamartized product costs a5 at Balance Sheet
date pre shown under Intangible Assels Lnder Fixed Assets 1eparatal

1.8 Foreign Currency Transactions / Translation Reserve
1.8.1 Al monetary itermns denominated in foreign currency are reflected at the closing exchange rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date, the
resultant exchange differences are recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss. Nen-monetary items which are carried In terms ol
historcal cost denominated in a foreign curmency are reported wsing the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

1.82 Income and Expenditure items involving foreign exchange are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the dates of transaction,

183 Exchange ditferences arising on fareign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Staternent of Profitand Loss
forthe year.

1.8.4  For the punposes of consolidation the operations of overseas subsidiaries are considered 2s non-integral in nature and acoordingly their
assets and liabilities of non-indian subsidiaries are transiated at the perod-end exchange rate and income and expenditure items are
translated at the average rates during the period. The resultant translation adjustment is reflected as a separate component of
Shareholders® funds as “Foreign currency translation reserve’. Upon ossobutiond disposal of non-indian subsidiary, the balance in foreign
currency translation reserve in relation to that subsidiary will be transferred to Statement of Profit and Los.
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1.3 Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, lest accumulated depreciation. Faxed assels ane capltalized ot acqulsition cost, which comprises of freight, Installatien
cost, duties, taxes, and other girectly attributable cost of bringing the assets 1o its working condition for the intended use. Fived assets are depreclated
by the Group on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful lives of the assets determined as given below. For the assets acquired / disposed
during theyear, depreciation has bean chasged on pro-rata basis,

Asset Life (in years)
Computers and Purchased Softwane 3B
Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipments 4-10
Autormobiles 410
Leasehold improvemnents Feriod of Lease
Buildings )
Trade Marks 57

110 Goodwill
Goodwill arising an consofidation acquisiton of asseis s not amortised. |t s tested for impalrment on a perlodic basls and written off, If faund
Impained.

111 Taxation
Ta expenses comprising of both current tax and deferred tax are included in determining the net results for the period.

Current tax is determined based on the provisions of the Income Tax Act of the respective countries.

Deferred tax reflects the effect of timing differences betwaen the msets and liabilities recognized for Tinancial reparting purposas and the armounts
that are recognized for current tax purposes. As a matter of prudence deferred 1ax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent, thene ks
reasonable certainty that suffickent future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

112  Subsidiary Company Particulars

Country Proportion of Proportion of
Name of the Direct Subsidiary of ownanhip ewnenship
I Interest as at interast as at
o 'H'"_ | March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
APA Engineering Private Limited Ingiia 58% 58%
Mavitas LLP Infia 99.99% 99.99%
TAKE Solutions Glabal Haldings Pte Ltd Singapore 100% 100%
Ecron Acunova Limited (formerty known as
Manipal Acuneva Limited) Ingiia 100% 100%

113 impairmentof Assets

At each Balance Sheet date, the Management revsews the carrying amounis of its assets included in each of the cash generating units to determine
whether thene is any indication that those assets may be impaired, If such an indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset. For an asset that does not generate independent cash flows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash—generating unit towhich the
asset belongs. i such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs i less than its
carrying amaunt, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.

The reduction is treated as an impairment boss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. i at the Balance Sheet date there is an indication
1hat if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is refiected at the recoveranle amount
Am impairment loss is reversed anly to the extent that the carmying amount of the asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been
determined if no impairment had been recognized.

1.14  Provizions, Contingent Liabflities & Contingent Assets

A provision [s recognized when an enterprse has a present obligation as & result of past event; It s probable that an cutflow of resounces will be required
1z settle the obfigation, In respect of which 2 reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to it present value and are determined based
on best estmate required 1o settle the obligation at the alance Sheet date. These are reviewed 2t each Balance Sheet data and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates, Cantingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements, A Contingent Asset is meither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial staternents.
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.15  Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

The Comaary had used forelgn currency lonwand conlracts (o hedge its fleks asodated with foreign curency Buctuations relating o cerlain firm
commitrents and forecasted transactions. The company designates this hedging Instrument as "cash flow hedge™ apolying the recognition and
mieasurement principles set cut in Accounting Standard 30. At present, no hedging instrument is used by the Company.

Hedging mstrufment ks indtially measused at fair value and Is re-measured ol subsequent freporting dates. Changes in the fair value of this derivative that
15 designated as an effective hedge of future cash flows 3 recognized directly In shareholders’ funds as Hedging Reserve and reclassified into Statement
of Frofit and Loss upan the occurrence of hedged transactions, The ineffective portion is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss as and
when they arise.

Hedge accounting i discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or i sold, terminated, or exercised, or no fonger qualifies for hedge
accounting. If a hedged transaction is no longer expecied to accur, the net curmulative gain or loss recognized in shareholders” funds is transferred to
Statement of Prafit and Loss for the year.

2 MNoteson Accounts

2.1 Share Capital
a) Particulars of Authorised, lssusd and Pald Capital:

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
Particulars - -
Number TMn Number ¥ Mn

Authorised
Equity Shams of % 1/ each 350,000,000 350,00 350,000,000 350.00
Preference Shares of ¥ 10/ each 15,000,000 150.00 15,000,000 150,00
Issued. Subscribed & Pald up
Equity Sharas of T 1/ each each fully paid 133,236,800 133.24 122,400,000 122.40
Less: Shanes ssued and lying with ESOP Trust® 2235273 224 2,350,250 235

Total 131,001,527 131.00 120,043,750 120,05

During the financial year ended March 31, 2017, the Company has issued 10,836,800 equity shares of ¥ 1/~ each for cash pursuant to 2 Qualified
Institutions Placement (QIP} at T 166. 10/ per share aggregating to ¥ 1,799.99 Mn. The Company accreted 1, 718.58 Mn (net of share issue expenses
of T 70.58 M) as premium, on accoent of QIP Further, the Company has issued 114,977 shares pursuant to the exercise of stock option.

*fs per the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employes Share-based payments issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, shares
allotted to Trust but not ransterred to employees is required to be redwced from Share Capital and Reserves. Out of the 2, 400,000 equity shares allotted
10 the trust, 164,727 (49,750) shares have been transferred to employees upto March 31, 2017, Accordingly, the Company has reduced the Share
Capstal and Share Premium accounts, by the amount of face value of the equity shanes ssued to the Trust but not transferred to employees and Share
Premium on such shares respectively.

by Reconcifiation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year & as given below:

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
Particulars
Numibar TMn Numbar ¥ Mn
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 120,049,750 120,05 120,000,000 120,00
Isswed during the year - isswed 1o Qs 10,836,800 10,84 - -
Shares alflotted on exercse of ESOP 114,977 an 43,750 0.05
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 131,001,527 131.00 120,049,750 120.05

£} The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a parvalue of ¥ 1/-each, Each holder of the equity shares & entitled to
one vote per share.

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees and forelgn currency. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on Novermnber 03, 2016, declared an interim dividend of 30% {7 0.30 per equity share of par value T 1/-
each) for the guarter ended Sapternber 30, 2016. At its meeting held on Feoruary 02, 2017, the Board declared a second interim dividend of 30%
{T0.30 per equity share of par value T 1/~ sach) for the quarter ended Decemnber 31, 2016, Further, twe Board of Girectors at its meeting held on
May 18, 2017, has recommended a final dividend of 40% (2 0.40 per equity share of par value € 1/~ each). The proposal is subject 1o the spproval of
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and the amount of per share distribution 1o equity sharehobders for the year ended March
31,2017 would be T 1/~ perequity share,

Inthe event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive amy of the remiaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, However, no such preferential emount exsts currently, The distribution will be in propertion to the number
of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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d) Equity Shareholder holding more than 5 percent of equity shares along with the number of equity shares held at the end of the year is as given

below:
As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
Name of Shareholder No. of % of Mo. of % of
Shares hald Holding Shares held Holding
TAKE Solutions Pte Ltd 70,856,250 5318 70,856,250 5789

8} The Company has not aliotted any fully paid up equity shares by way of borus shares nor has bought back any dass of equity shares during the
period of five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.

f) Employee Stock Options
The Company measures the compensation cost relating to employee stock eptions using the Intrinsic value method. The compensation cost s
amartized pver westing period of the option.
Pursuant to Clause S(3) of SEBI (Share Basad Employes Beneflts) Regulations, 2014 and para 10 of Employess Stock Optlon Scherme - 2007 of the
company, Remuneration and Compensation Committes ks authorized to make a fair and reasonable adjustment to the numiber of options and to
the exerrise price in respect of options granted fo the employees under the plan in the case of Corporate actions such as right issue, bonus issue,
merger, et

The shareholders have in their meeting held on August 22, 2008 approved sub-division of face value of each equity share of P10/ into 10 equity
shares of ¥1/- each. Accordingly, the number of madimwem options that can be issued under Employees Stock Cption Scheme 2007 has been
Increased to 2,400,000 (2.4 Mn)forginally 240,000 {0.24 M)} and the exendse price has been reduced in case of Serles | .o 73 and Serias || to
T 73/ per equity share of T 1/~ each,

On Decernber 10, 2007, the Company establishad Employees Stock Opfion Scheme = 2007 (ES0S = 2007 or scheme). Under the scheme, the
Company is authorized to issue up to 2,400,000 {originaly 240,000) equity setted optons of T 1/~ each {originally T 10/ each) to employees
{inchuding armpioyess of the subsidiary Company). Remuneration and Compensation Committes has been constituted by the Board of Directors of
the Company to administer the Scheme

ESOS5 - 2007
Parthculars Series - | Serbes = Il
1, Grant Price - ¥ 73.00 73.00
2. Grant Date Apni 02, 2008 May 26, 2008
3. Viesting commenes o Apnl 01, 2009 May 25, 20058
4, Vesting Schedule 30% of grant on Apal 01, 2008, 30% of grant on May 25, 2009,
subsequent 30% of grant on subsequent 30% of grant on
Agril 01, 2010 and balance 40% May 25, 2010 and balance 40%
of grant on April &1, 2011 of grant on May 25, 2011
5, Option Granted and outstanding at the beginning of the year 25,100 7,000
6. Option granted during the year Nil il
7. Option lapsed and for withdrawn during the year 23,100 3,000
B. Option exencsed duting the year against which shares were alotted 2.000 4,000
9. Option granted and cutstanding at the end of the year of which
- Options vested Wil Hil
- Options yed to vest Nil il
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ESOS - 2007
Particulars Saries - Il i Saries - IV
1. Grant Price =2 73.00 73.00
2, Grant Date August 07, 2015 March 24, 2016
3, Viesting commences on pugust 06, 2016 March 23, 2017
4, Vesting Schedule 30% of grant on August 06, 2016, | 30% of grant on March 23, 2017,

subseguent 30% of grant on subsequent 30% of grant on
August 06, 2017 and balance 40% | March 23, 2018 and batance 40%

of grant on August 06, 2018 of grant on March 23, 2013

5. Dption Granted and outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,265,000 150,000
6. Optian granted during the year Hil il
7. Dption lapsed and for withdrawn during the year 121,000 50,000
8. Option exercied duning the year agalnst which shares wene fiotted 108,977 Nl
9. Optlon granted and utstanding &t the erd of the year of which

- Dptions vested 240523 30,000

= Dptions yed to vest 784,500 70,000

2.2 Reserves and Surplus
Resenes and Surpius consist of the following:

Particulars As st March 31, 2017 | As st March 31, 2016
T Mn T Mn

Capital Reserves
Opening Ralance 4326 46.63
{+} Current Year Transfer 1%L 1.03
{+} Foreign Exchange Fluctustion 0.53 1.60
Closing Balzance 50.68 49.26
Capital Reserves on Consolidation
Opening Balance 16.50 17.27
{+) Current Year Transfer - X1
{~) Transfer an account of amalgamation . 5.42
{+} Foreign Exchange Fluctuation {0.34) 0.67
Clasing Balance 16.16 1650
Capital Redamption Reserve at the beginning and and of the year 49.11 45.11
Securithes Pramium Resarve
Opening Ealance 213069 2,130,569
{+} On account of exercise of options 079 o1
{+) on Accoumt of issue of shars to OB 1,780.16 =
(-} Share issue Expenses 7058 .
{-) Amaunt recoveratble from ES0P Trust 16335 171,68
Closing Balance 3,686.71 | 1,959.02
Share Options Outstanding Account
Opening Balance 1.1 0.81
{+) Current Year Transfer 615 153
(-] Written Back in Current Year 389 0.63
Clasing Balance 3.97 1.71
General Reserve
Opening Ralance 14598 145,98
{+) Trarsfesred from Employee Stock Option Qutstanding 043 -
Closing Balance 14641 145.98
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 37286 708,45

70 Annual Report 201617




ATAKE

B )

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
Eaviiaig T Mn TMn
Surplus (Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss)
Opening balance 3,26185 2,353.96
{+) Met Profit after Tax and Minority Interest transferred
from Statement of Profit and Loss 1,307.22 1.196.54
{-) Deconsalidation of ESOP Trust, net - 15.09
Amount available for aporopriations 4.569.07 3,535.41
Appropriations:
£} Intarim Dividend 79.95 T3.44
{+} Final Dividend * 433 48.96
i} Dividend Distribution Tax 17,18 2542
{-} Capltal Reserve 0.89 1.03
i+) Adjustments an account of Amalgamation 5.42
{-} Other Adjustments - disposal of subsidiary - 130.13
Closing Batance 4,466.74 3,261.85
Total B 79264 6,192.89

* Final dividend appropaiated during the financial year 2016-17 represents the final dividend paid for the FY 2015-16 on the shares ssued 1o

QI8 during the FY 2016-17

1.3 Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Borrowings comsst of the following:

As at March 31,2017 As at March 31, 2016
Particatars T Mn TMn
(&) Term Loans — Secured
Term Loan from Banks £37.48 6580.20
(b} Long Term Maturities ef Finance Lease Obligations - Secured 118 1.18
ot a7 w8138

Term Loan from Banks represents amounts korrowed from;
Axis Bank Limited

Interest - The rate of interest on the outstanding amount of USD 7.03 Mn (USD 1.65 Mn classified as other current Eanilities) is 3 Months LIBOR
plus 2.50% p.a. In case of any default in the payment of principal or interest, penal interest shall be charged at the rate of 2% p.a. on the lotal
outstanding amaunt under the facility,

Tenure - Five years subject to renewal of Bmit at annual intenvals. The repayment of principal has started from April 18, 2016 ang shall get
discharged completely on Aprll 15, 2021 . Repayment of principal and interest & at yearly and quarterly intervals respectively.

Security - Secured by Standby Letter of Credit (SBLC) issused by Auds Bank Limited, Singapore Branch,
State Bank of Indla
Intarest - Fund based working capital loan carrying intenest of 6m Eurlbor + 2.70% per anaum for EURD 2,75 Mp,

Tanure - Five years subject to nenewal of limit at annual intervals, The repayment of principal has started from April 04, 2016 ang shall get
discharged completety on March 31, 2020, Repayment of principal and interest is atyearly and hatf yearly intervals respectively,
Security - Secured by way of hypothecation of Flant and Machinery of the Company.
Finance Lease
Obflgations under finance lease are secured against fixed assets obtained under finance lease arrangements.
There & no continuing default in the repayment of the prmcipal and Interest amounts for the loans refered above.
2.4 Other Long Term Liabilities
Other Long Term labélities consist of the following:

Sirticalars Az ot March 31, 2017  As ot March 31, 2016

T Mn T Mn
Deferred Revenue 26,20 26.37
Total 16.20 26.37
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2.5 Long Term Provisions

Long Term Provisions consist of the following:

Prowision for employee benefits
Total

Particulars

As st March 31,2017 | As at March 31, 2016
t Mn | ¥ Mn

0348 B5.18

53.48 B5.18

Provision for Employee Benefits includes provision for Gratuity and Cther Retirement Benefits.

2.6 Short Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowings consist of the following:

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016

Paia— * Mn T Mn
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
From Banks 1,717.17 1,768.62
1,717.17 1,768.62
Unsecured
Loans from related parties 7765
Other loans and advances * 0.03
: 72768
Total 1LMTAT7 2459630
The loans repayable on demand from banks —secured represent:
Amount outstanding
Fasttty Hove as on March 31, 2017 Nttt oy
Secured against the current and future movables,
mlngl:.u:nln Fenn ATy T7.43 Mn 3% pa, cument assets of respective companies and
il guarantess by Holding Company,
. Secured against the current and future movehles,
Pil-l:klngl:l;;rl!n Foreign Cumency T 18.50 Mn 7.75% p.a. current assets of respective companies and
(Rug guarantees by Holding Company.
3 = USD LIBOR Stamdby letter of Credit susd by Axis Bank
Revolving cradit facility ELY.P0 My 14% pa 5 1Jrnil.||»:.{lI Singapore Branch i
USD LIBOR letter it isswed i
Werking capital demand loan 76299 Mn 2% pa " ;‘::i:f ﬂng:;:f::[;d;xh A R,
6 1o Secured against the current and future movables
Cash Credit L7769 Mn 13.60% n.a current assets of respective company and
G guarantes by Holding Company.
A Secured against the current and future movables
Cash Credit £39.56 Mn 13'25 g current assets of respective company and
: s guarantes by Helding Company.

There is no default as on the Balance Sheet date in repayment of principal sum and interest for the above referred loans.

2.7 Trade Payables

Trade Payables consist of the folowing:

Tra l:h F&mlﬁ

Particulars

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
t™Mn TMn

458.01 501.17

459.01 501.17
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2.8 Other Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabidities consist of the following:

Particulars As gt March 31. 2017 As at March 31, 2016
¥ Mn ¥ Mn

Current maturities of long-term debt 166.73 18531
Current maturities of finance lease obligations 0.95 0.88
Interest accrued and due on bosrcwings - 019
Irterest accrued but not due on bormowings 15 1.93
Unclalmed dividends 226 2.00
Statutory Payables 3875 59.90
Creditors for Cagital Goods 18.88 374
Other Payables 21055 128.62
Advance received from Customers 123.66 160.84
Accrued Expenses. 46.56 69.22
Unearned Revenue 518.28 637.89
Employee Related Liabsities 54.03 75.00

Total 1,180.80 1,325.52

1.9 Short Term Provisions
Short Term Prowvsions consist of the foliowing:
M ¥ 7 1,
| Particulars As at l::;ﬂlﬂ‘l -Alnt!l::“ zm.

{a) Employee benefits 35.23 430
(b} Others
Progosed final dividerd on equity shares = 57.50
Tax on dwidend - 953
Tanes Payable 3354

Total B8.77 107.19

Employee Benefits includes provision for Gratuity and Other Retirement Benefits.
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.11 Mon-Current Investments
Non-Current Investments consist of the foflowing:

| As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Rutiarun ! T Min T Mn
Investments in !ql_nyinm!nm . 4-365 149:513_
Ivwestments in preference shares | 12.98 46,38
Total . 61,64 195.46
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments [ 61.54 195 46
Detalls of Non-Current Investments
subsidiary / A;;"ﬂ';'
Associate GQuoted / Partly Paid / Basis of
Pttt / v/ Controlled |  Ungquoted Fully paid March March Valuation
Entity / Others 31, 2017 1, 206
Inwestmants in Equity Instruments
{1} Solaris Pharma Corposation, USA Others Unguaoted Fully Paid 16.22 6626 Af cost price
(il IntEnergy LLC, USA Dithers Unguoted Fully Paid 32.44 8282 At cost price
Investrments in Preference Stock
SpectrabdD USA |, Inc Dithers Unguated Fully Paid 12.98 46 38 At oost price
Total 651.54 195.46
2.12 Long Term Loans and Advances
Lorvg Term Loans and Advances consist of the fallowing:
Parth As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
P ———— —— mﬁ ! t m ?m
a. Security Deposits
Unsecuned, considered good 62.02 6727
! 6202 | 67.27
b. Other loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
Deferred Finance Charges .03 0.08
Advanices Ta {net) . 129.92
Capital Advarices 2271 23.19
MAT credit entitlernent { 338 338
i 26.17 158.57
Total 88.19 22384
2.13 Current Investments
Currert Investrments congist of the foflowing:
- | As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Particulars I & Min PR
Ivestments in Mutual Funds (Quoted) ' 29,99 16.70
Total | 29,99 16.70
Market value of quoted investments | 280 20,13
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Az at | As &t | As at Az ot Baais of
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 | Valuation
Mo.of Shares / Units | T Mn
1) Birla Sun Lfa Mutual Fund 13 127 | 0.08 0.50 | At cost price
{ll} L & T India Prudence Fund 167,299 167,299 | 3.00 3.00 | Afcost price
{iii} L B T Equity Fund 12,157 11,245 I 0.23 0.20 | At cost price
{iv} Birka Sun Life Frant Line Equity Fund G 15,800 = 2.70 = | At cost price
{v) Birla Sun Life Dynamic Bond Reg G 66,426 66,426 | 1.50 1.50 | At cost price
(i) IDFC 551 Medium-term Reg G 172,181 172,161 4,00 4.00 | At cost price
{vil) Kotak Band Shor-term Reg G 155,290 155,290 | 4.00 4,00 | At cost price
{wiil) Ralianee Shor Term Fund 136,848 136,848 | 1.50 3.50 | At cost price
{ix} ICIC| Prudential Advisar Senes - Caution Plan G 315,666 - ! 9.50 = | At cost phice
{%) ICIC| Prudential Flexible Income G 3,605 - | 110 - | At cost price
{xi} ICIC| Prudential Balanced .ﬁ.dnntagg Fund G 14,205 = 0.40 = At cost price
Total 5.99 16.70
2.4 Inventories
Inventaries consist of the following:
As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
i TMn T Mn |
Stock-in-trade 17386 | 21545
Total 173.86 215.45
Inventories are carmed at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
2.15 Trade Receivables
Trade Recetvables consist of the following:
As at March 31, 2017  As at March 31, 2016
Parthculars T Mn T Mn
Debts outstanding for a period exceading s months
Unsecured, considened good 62,16 44,29
Unsecured, considered doubtful 17.36 46.82
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debis {(17.36) | (46.82)
6216 4429
Other debts
Unsecured, considered good 430543 297013
Unsecured, considered doubtful 0.66
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts - {0.65)
Total 436765 3,014.42
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.16 Cash and Bank balances
Cash and Bank belances consdst of the following:

AsatMarch 31,2017  As at March 31, 2016
Perticular TMn TMn
Balance with banks*® 1,108.00 1,279.93
Cash on hand 1.94 3.26
Total 1,108.94 | 1,283.25
*Halance with banks includes
Earmarked balances - unclaimed dividend accounts 2.26 2.00
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 13.52 12,44
Bank deposits with less than 3 months maturity - 37.00
Deposits against guaraniees 357.62 356,50
2.17 Short - Term Loans and Advances
Short - Term Loans and Advances consist of the fallewing:
As at March 31,2017 | As at March 31, 2016
P tMn tMn
Others
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expenses 175.5% 158,19
Interest receivable 29.34 13.04
Advance - Employess 19.68 18.92
Advance - Consultants 159.08 11417
Advances for Services 541.26 463.92
Advance - Others 423,29 381,52
Other Taxes receivable 63.95 15.92
Deferred Finance Charges 0.4 0.14
Unbitled Recenvzbles 70017 55552
Total 2,117.50 1.71134
2.18 Other Currant Assets
Other Current Assets consist of the fallowing:
r : .
Btk As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
¥ Mn ¥ Mn
Othars 6.18 11.54
Total 6.18 11.54
2,19 Revenue from Operations
Revenue from Operations consists of the following:
Particulers For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
T Mn TMn
fncome from Software Senvices and Products 10,825.33 &,956.80
Income from E- Busimess Sciutions 918.32 B5E.26
Icame from Clinical Operations 1,678.10 42036
Income from Sale of IT Infrastructure and Supporn Services 23.82 55.89
Total 13,445.56 10,301.31
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2.20 Other Income, (Net)
Other Income, (Met) consists of the following:

Patline For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
T Mn T Mn
Dividend Income 022 028
interest Incame 57.86 15.68
Frofit on disposal of subsidiany - 18534
Profit on redemption of mutual funds 226 0.56
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly
attributable 1o such incoma) 1417 567
Total T4.51 207.53
121 Cost of Revenue
Cost of Revenue consists of the following
Pos ticulais For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
T Mn T Mn
Software Consultancy and Services Cost 1,564.68 1,938.87
Cost of E=business Solutions Expenses 859278 82423
Clinscal Stwdy and Research Subcontract
Costs & Consumables i TaeAs
Cost af [T Infrastructure & Support Services 22.28 51.50
Total 3,950.48 2,935.06
.12 Employee Benefit Expenses
Employes Benefit Expenses cansist of the followmg:
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 21, 2016
TMn T Mn
Salaries and incentives 3,498 .30 2,565,863
Contributions to provident fund and ather
employes benefit scheme 167.43 122.10
Gratuity and other retirernent benefits 29.407 25.83
Expense on employee stock option scheme 3.27 1.10
Statf welfare expenses 12551 | 9858
Total 3.823.58 2.817.64
2.23 Finance Costs
Finance Costs consist of the following:
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year anded March 31, 2016
T Mn TMn
Interest expense 126.03 60.04
Other bomowing costs 98.93 87.90
Total 12496 14794
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

224 Other Expenses

Other Experses consist of the Tollowing:
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
IMn T Mn
Audit Feas 2573 230
Bad Debts and Frovision for Daubtiul Debis B.50 4.43
Charity (C5R) 1016 1.51
Commission and brokerage 54.22 33.65
Communication Bxpenses 347.28 28N
Electricity charges 52.67 /.77
Foreign Exchange Loss / (Gain) - Met 10.14 414
Legal and Professional Charges 578.53 435,09
Loss on assets sold! discarded 1.68 0.08
Insurance 2586 18.89
Marketing expenses 49313 400,55
Meeting and Conference 12517 43,93
Office expenses 90.58 £3.83
Printing and Stationery 14.18 1N
Rates and Taxes 4423 16,98
flent 205.14 152,63
Repair and Maintenanse - Building B.A7 186
Repair and Maintenance - Plant and Machinery 298.2¢ 31545
fepair and Maintenance - Others 15.57 3042
Travelling and Conveyance 57317 474 BS
Other Expenses __ 5651 3001
Total 3,108.92 241574
Other Disclosures
3 Liquidation of Subsidiary
Curing the Financial Year, the subsidiaries of Ecron Acunova GmisH namely Eoron Acunova ttalla 5..l, [taly and Ecran - The Czech Expert s.r.0 were
liguidated on December 30, 2016 and March 20, 2017 respectively. The financia! results of Ecron - The Czech Expert 5.8.0 were considered in the
consolidated fingncial statements upto the date of liguidation,
4 SegmentReporting

The Company has identified business services as s primary segment &nd geographic segmants as s secondary segmant.

TAKE Solutions Limited and its Subsidiaries ('the Group’) provide dorain centric outcome based services and technology solutions to it dients
giobally, The Group's operation today have increasingly focussed on providing functional and technoliogy services aorass domairs of SCM and LS.
The szope of such services has been enhanced post the acquisition of Ecron Aounova Limited and hence a need to reclasify the revenue segmens
o accuratedy capture the operations of the Group. The revised business segrments will now be classified as Functional Services and Technology
Services.

Functional services rafer to consulting on and perfarmance of cors eperational blacks of function on bahall of the custamers. |n life sciances
domain, these span the functions of dinical, regulatory, and medical'safety operations that are required to either bring drugs and devices to
market post approval or ensure keeping them on market by compéying with statutory requerements across the globe,

Technology services incudes engineering of technology products andfor solutions. either proprietany or in partnership with strategic enterprise
saftware vendors that would help solve 2 business problem relating to compliance, addressing a situztion of non-compliance, or enabling process
and operational efficencies, scrows mulll functional teams within the enterprse as well &s thelr partners & stakeholders, In supply chain domain,
thesa span the functions of engineering servicas, sourcing and procurement.

Revenue and Expenses that are directly identifiable with te Segments have been disclosed accordingly. Certain Income and Expenses which ane
nat specifically allocable to individual segrments have been disciosed as * Unallocated Corporate Income” and “Unaliocated Corporate Expenses”
respectively.

The management has, further to the acguisition end strateqgic decision taken, updated its segment classTication based on service offerings, with
effect from Apeil 01, 2016 Previous period figures given below are as per the sarlier dassification and hence not comparable.

Segregation of assets, liabilities, depreciation and other non-cash expenses into various primary segments has not been carried cut as the assets
are used interchangeably between segments. Accordingly, no disciosure relating to segmental assets and Rabilites has been made.
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Primary Segment Reporting for the year ended March 31, 2017

T Mn
Busimess Segments
Particulars Functional Services Technology Services Total
REVENUE 7.822.39 562317 13,445.56
Segment Resuft 271682 24689 3.663.71
Unaliocated Corparate Income 74.51
Unallecated Corparate Expensas 1.983.62
Operating Profit 1.754.60
Interest Expenses 12456
Income Taxes 191.56
Met Profit before minority Interest 1.338.08
Mingrity interest 3086
Net Profit after minority Interest 130722
Primary Segment Reparting for the year ended March 31, 2016 i
n
Business Segmants
Particul Software Products & E-Business Total
Consultancy Services Solutions Ot
REVENUE B,956.80 B68.26 476.25 10,301.31
Segment Result 3.865.86 4404 143.63 4,053.53
Unallecated Corporate Income 207.53
Unallocated Corporate Experses 2,663.60
Operating Profit 1,597 .46
Interest Expenses 147.94
Income Taxes 200.84
Net Profit before minority interest 1.248.68
Minority interest 52,14
Net Profit after minority intarast 119654
Secondary Segment Report for the year ended March 31, 2017 i
TMn
Geographic Segment For the Year Ended March 31, 2017 For the Year Ended March 31, 2016
Revenue from Operations
Asia Paclfic 1,781.55 1,751.22
UsA, 10,664,33 7,622,587
fest of the World 99968 92712
Total 13,445.56 10,201.31
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5 Related Party Disclosure

82

Relxted Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2017
List of Related Parties

Holding Company

TAKE Solutions Pte Lid, Singapone

Subsidiaries (held directly)

1. APA Enginesring Private Limited, india

2. Ecron Acunowa Limited, India (Formery known as Manipal Acuncva Limited)

3. TAKE Solutions Global Holdings Pte Lid, Singapore

Subsidiaries (held indirectly)

4. APA Engmmesening Pte Ltd, Singapors

5. APA Engineenng Inc., USA (added during the year)

6. Towell TAKE Investreents LLC, Sultanate of Oman

7. Towell TAKE Sclutions LLC, Sultanate of Oman
8. TAKE Solutions MEA Limited, UAE

. Mirnah Technology Systems Limited, Saudi Arabia

10. TAKE Enterprise Services Inc., USA

11. TAKE Solutions infarmation Systems Pte Ltd, Singapore

12, Mavitas, Inc., USA

13, TAKE Supply Chain De Mixico S De Rl Cv, Medoo

14, Navitas Life Sciences Holdings Limited, UK

15, Navitas Life Sciences Limited, UK

16. Navitas Life Sciences, Inc., USA

17. TAKE Synergies inc, USA

18. TAKE Dataworks Inc, USA

18. Intelent inc, LSA

20, Astus Technologies Inc, USA
21. Million Star Technologies Limited, Mauritius

22, TAKE Innovations Inc,, USA

23. Acunova Life Science Inc., USA

24. Acunowa Life Sciences Limited, UK

25, Ecron Acunova GmbH, Germary

26, Ecron Acunova Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia

27. Bcron Acuneva Company Limited, Thalland

28, Brron Acunova 5p.2-0.0. Poland
29. Ecron - The Czech Expert 5.0 (liquidated on Mar 20, 2017}

30. Ecron Acunova Limited, LK

31, Ecron LLC, Wkraine

32. Ecron Acunova iafia 5. (liquidated on Dec 30, 2016)
33. Ecron Acunova LLC, Russia

34, Ecron Acunova ASS, Denmark

35, Bcron Acunava Ple Ltd, Singapore

Partner in Limited Ulability Partnership

36, Navitas LLP, India
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Kay Management Personnel and Independent Directors

1. Mr. M. Kumar — Chairman and Indepandent Dimector

. ME Srifhvasan H.R. - Vice Chairrnan and Managing Director

. Mr. Ram Yeleswarapu = Non = Executive Director

. M. 5. Krishnamurthy = Independent Director - Resignad woe.f. May 18, 20717

. Mr. R, Sundararajan - Independent Director

. Prof. G. Raghuram — Independent irector

. Ms. Uma Ratnam Krishnan - independent Director

. Mr. Raman Kapur - independent Direcior

10. Vm‘mrm Murali - Independent Director - Appointed w.e.f. May 18, 2017

11, M. £.5. Nanda Kishare - Non- Exacutive Direclos - Resigned woef, Feb 02, 2017

12, Mr. 5, Srinfvasan — Mon- Executive Director

13, Ms, N.5. Shobana — Executive Director (Chief Financial Officer upto Mar 31, 2017 and Appointed as Executive Dimctor wee.f. Feb 02, 2017)
14, Ms. Subhasr Sriram - Executive Director - Appointed w.e.f. Feb 02, 2017 and Chief Financial Officer - Appointed w.e.f. Apr 01, 2017
15, Ms, .M. Lakshmi - Company Secretary - Resigned we . Jul 01, 2016

16. Mr. Avaneesh Singh - Company Secretary - Appointed woe.f, Aug 01, 2016

Other Related Parties

1. TAKE Sokitons Limited ESOP Trust, ingia- the trust s effeciively controlled by the company

2. Wi Towell Co LLE, Sultanate of Oman - Joint Venture Fariner

3. Asia Global Trading Chennai Pyt Ltd — Enterprise over which KMP has significant influence

T - - T T I S R =

Transactions and the Balances Outstanding with Related Parties

TMn
Holding Key Management | Other Related
izl Company Personnel Parties
Revenue 17.63
(17.78)
Cost of Revenue _ 0.94
i7.93)
Interest — Expense 2923
(1.91)
Dividend Paid JJome | —
{70.88) - 273}
Managerial Remuneration - Managing Director pald by subsidiary :-:;
Managerial Remuneration ( Non-Executive Directors) - paid by subsidiaries czz:r:z:
: 150
Cammi dent
missian { independent Directors) s
10.18
- G
Unsecured Loan - Closing Balance T
) TL07
Payables — Closing Balance s
Z Z .89
Recewvables — Closing Balance i

Previpus year figures are shown in Rtalics in Brackets
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Leases
6.1. Obligation under Finance Lease: TMn
Minimum Lease Paymenis As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Not later than cne year ' 095 083
Later than ome year but not leter than five years 1.15 031
Later than five years Mil Nil
Present value of Minlmum lease payments: T Mn
Minimum Lease Payments As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Mot later than cne year 0.82 0.80
Later than one year but not later than five years 1.07 082
Later than five years Mil Ml
Tortal rent expenses for finance leases amounted to ¥ 013 Mn ¥ 0.10 Mn) for the year ended March 31, 2017,
.2. Obligation under Mon-cancellable operating lease T Mn
Minimum Lease Payments | As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016
Not Iater than one year ' 80.95 75.93
Later than one year but not later than frve years 129.39 179,89
Later than five years il 457

Total rent expenses for operating lease (induding cancellable lease) amounted to 205,14 Mn { T 152,63 Mn) for the year ended
March 31, 2017,

Earnings Per Share

Bacee Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Par Share are caloulated by dividing the Net Profit after Tax for the year attributable to the Equity
Shareholders by the Weighted Average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year. As per the guidance note issued in January 2005 an
Accounting for Employes Share Based Payments by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 2,235,273 (2,350,250) weighted average
rumber of shares held by the TAKE Sohutions Limited ESOP Trust have been reduced from the equity shares outstanding for computing basic and
dlluted earnings per share for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
=i | ]
1. Opening number of shares 120,045,750 120,000,000
2. Closing number of shares 131,001,527 120,048,750
3, Weighted average number of shares 127,498,123 120,049,750
4. Profit available far Equity Sharsholders (T Mn) 1.307.22 1,196.54
5. EPS (T} 10.25 9.87
6. Nominal value of share (T 1.00 1.00

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
Dilutad
1. Weighted average number of potential Equity Shames 128,633,146 121,496,850
2. Profit avallable for potential Equity Shareholders (T Mn) 1,307.22 1,196.54
1. ERS (M 10.16 5.85
4, Nomingd value of share (1) 1.00 1.00

Contingent Liabilities:
Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts

{}  Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts represent demands from the Indian Income Tax Authorities for the payment of
edditional tax inchuding interest of £ 14,10 Mn (2 11,23 Mn), net of taxes paid to an extent of ¥ 4882 Mn (¥ 44,74 Mn) upon completion of
their ten rewiew for AY 2005-06, AY 2006-07, AY 2007-08, &Y 2010-11, AY 2011-12 & AY 201213,

The income tax demands for the above referred AlYs 2005-06 1o AY.2007-08 and fram AY 2010-11 to AY 2012-13 are mainly on acoount of
disallowance of in-house product development expenses and disallowance 5. 144,
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Far the AY 2006-07, AY 2007-08 & AY 2010-11, the appeal s pending before Honorable High Court of Judicature at Madras. For the
A 2011-12 & AY 2012-13, the appeal is pending before income Tax Appellate Triounal, Chenmnal,

The Compary is contesting the demand and the Management including its tax advisors believes that it position will Fely be upheld in the
appellate process concermed. The managemeant believes that the ultimate outcormne of these proceedings will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s financlal position and results of operations,

The Compary hes received a revised order for the AYs 2002-03 and 2003-04 from Assistamt Commissioner of Income Tax disallowing the
software product expenses claimed by the Company as revenue expenditure and instead allowing the same as a capital expenditure and
thereby reduding the benefit of camying forward of losses by ¥ 23,69 Mn to the subseguent assessment years. However, no demand has
been ramed for the said assessment year

The Company has filed an appeal with the Honorable High Court of ludicatune at Madras against the arder of ACIT.

APA Engineering Private Limited, 2 subsidiary company has recewved demand fram Income Tax authorities for payment of additional taxof
T 2.63 Mn upaon completion of their @y assessments for the AYs 2010-17 and 2011-12. The tax demands are mainly on account of
disallowance of deduction daimed by the company under Section 10A of the Income Tax Act. The company has filed CIT appeaks for the
abowe sssessment years with the appellate authorities and the matter & pending before the Commissioner of Income Tax, Chennai. RPC
Power India Private Limited, now merged with APA Engineering Private Limited has recewed demand from mcome Tax authorities for
payment of additional tax of T 7.50 Mn upan complation of their tax assessmants for the AYs 2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10 and 2010-11.
Thie tax demands are mainly on account of disallowance of deduction daimed by the company under Section 108 of the Income Tax Act.
The company has filed appezls for the above assessment years with the appellate authorities and the matter is pending befone the
Commissioner of income Tax, Chennai.

Disputed Sales Tax Liability (Texas State] - Navitasinc USA, T2.49Mn{TNil)

The Management of the respactive entities believe that the ultimate outcome of the proceeding will not have a materal adverse effect on
the Group’s financial position and results of operation and hence, no adjestment has been made to the financial statements far the year
ended March 31, 2017.

Bank Guarantes given by an associate of TAKE Group as at March 31,2017; 0,42 Mn (20,36 Mn)

Outstanding bank guarantess® as &t March 31, 2017, 2235Mn(® 235Mn)

“inchedes a sum of T225Mn (¥ 225 Mn) given on the basis of the proncuncerment of Honorable High Court of Daethi an the BSNL Legad Case, The
Management does not expect any outhiow of economic resources in respect of the above and therefore no provision is mede in respect thereod,

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at March 31, 2017 there are no dues (March 31, 2016; T Nil} to Micro and Small Enterpnses that are reportable under The Micro, Small and
hedium Enterprises Developmant (MSMED) Act, 200&, The Company has mot received any claim for interest from amy suppler under the said
Act. There are nointerests due or putstanding on the same.

The principal amount and the interest due thenecn remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the

end ol each accounting year L i
The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of the payment made to

the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year Nl Nil
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have

been paid but beyond the appointed day durng the year) but without adding the interest Kil Hil
spegified under this Act

The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid a1 the end of the year il il

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the il Hil
purpose of disallowance of 2 deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Aot

: For the year ended | For the year anded

- March 31,2017 | March 31,2016




Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

During the year, the Company and ifs Indian Subsidiaries had spedified bank notes or other denaminztion notes as defined in the MCA
notification G_5.8. 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 on the detais of Specified Bank Motes {(SBks) held and transacted during the period from
MNovember 08, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denromination wise 53BNs and other notes as per the notification s given below;

SBMs* Other denomination Total
Particulars m notes (€) ©
Clesing cash in hand as an 08.11,2016 168,500 125,123 293,623
i+} Permitted receipts 6,500 4,605,675 4,512,175
{-] Perrniited payments : 4,206,121 4,246,121
i} Amount deposited In Banks 175,000 - 175,000
Closing cash in hand as on 30,12.2016 - 484, 67T 484 677

11 Statement of Net Assets as at March 31, 2017 and Profit or Loss attributable to owners and
minority holders for the year ended March 31, 2017

MNet Assets, [.a, i
total assets minus total lisbilities e
Name of the entity As % of As % of
Consolidated T Mn Consolidated T Mn
et Assets Profit/{Loss)
Parent
TAKE Solutions Limited 38.35% 501047 12.02% 1B3.53
Indian Subsidiaries
APA Engineering Private Limited 1.33% 172.59 2.29% 34.53
Ecron Acunova Limited 5.73% 748.02 7.42% 113.24
Mavitas LLP 5.55% 71872 12.38% 189.10
Foraign Subsidiary
TAKE Solutions Global Holdings Pre Ltd 49,01 % 5,403.35 E5.89% 1,006.14
8) Total 100.00% 13,065.15 100.00% 1,526.54
b) Adjustments arising out of consolidation {3,720.68) (188.86)
Minority Interest
Indian Subsidiaries
APA Engineering Private Limited (7249 (14.67)
Mavitas LLP (0.02) {0.02)
Eeron Acunova Limited (2.03) {(2.07
Foreign Subsidiary
TAKE Solutions Global Holdings e Ltd {346.28) HER L]
) Total (a20.82) {30.85)
d) Consolidated Net Asseis / Profit for B.923.65 1.307.22
the year (d=a-b-t)
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12 During the year ended March 31, 2017, the company made & Qualified Institutional Flacement ("CIF) and allotted 10,836,800 Equity Shares on
luly 28, 2016 of face value of T 1/~ each ata premium of T 165 10 per equity share, pursuant to clauss 49 of the erstwhile listing agreement with
the stock exchanges, for the purposes of supplementing the funding needs of the company and to meet the cost of acquisition induding
Investment in sorme of our subsidianies, repayiment of existing loans, debts of the company and/ of the subsidianey associale companies,
expansion of existing businesses, working capital for the company andior its subskdiary’ associate companies and general conporate requinrements
of the company.

_ tMn
Particulars As at March 31, 2017

Amount raised in QIP 1.795.99

Amount utilised during the year:

CIP axpensas 70.58

Utilised for the purposes of GIP ssue 1,729.41

Unutilised amount at the end of the year -

13 Comparative Figures
Comesponding figures far previous year presented have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to confarm ta the current year classfication,

For Sundar Srinl & Sridhar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 0042015

S.Sridhar Srinivasan H.R. D.V. Ravi

Partner Managing Director Dirsctor

Mambarship No: 025504 DIt : DOOO130277 DiN: 0000 71603

Place : Chanral Subhasr Sriram Avaneesh Singh

Date : May 18, 2017 Chief Financlal Officar Company Secretary
M.No; FT338



Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of TAKE Solutions Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

‘We have audited theacoompanying standalone financial statements
of TAKE Salutions Limited {‘the Company), which comgprise the
Balance Sheet s ot 31*MWarch 2017, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
surnrmary of slgniilcant accounting polices and other explanatory
informaticn.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statemants

The Cormpany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
steted in Section 134(5} of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”}
with respect to the preparation and presentation of thess
standalone financial staternents that give a true and fair view of the
financial pesition, financial performance and cash fiows of the
Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
ureder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of edequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other ireqularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting poficies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruedent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively fur ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
1he preparation and presentation of the finandal statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent,
whether due to Traud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibifity @ to express an opinion on these standakne
financial staternents based on our awdit.

We have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the
Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are required
1o be included in the audit repart under the provisions of the Act and
the Rubes made theraunder.

‘We conducted ewr audit In acoordance with the Standards on
Audivng specified under Section 143010} of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and the disclesures in the financal statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's |udgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material msstatement of the
financial statemants, wiether due (o fraud or error. In making those
risk asmessments, the suditor considers internal finendal control
relevant to the Company's preparation of the finandal statements
Tt give a true and falrview in order to design audit procedures that
gre approprigte in the circumstances. An audit also inciudes
evaluating the approgriateness of the accounting pollices used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Campany's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statemants.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained |s sufficient
end appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone fmancial statements

Opinion

Ir o opinion and to the best of our information and sccording 1o
the explanaticns given to us, the aforesaid standakone financial
statements give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner
so required and give 2 true and fair view in conformily with the
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accounting principles generally accepied In India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and its profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auwditor's Report) Order, 2016
{*the Order"} Issued by the Central Government of Indla in
terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

{a) we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowiedge and belief
wire necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b} inour opinion proper books of ocount as reguired by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
ourexamination of those books;

{cy the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Fiow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreemant with the books af account;

) In our opinlon, the aforesabd standafore financlal
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
on the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on 31°March 2017 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as an
31*March 2017 from being appainted as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

{ with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectivensss of such controls, refer to owr
separate report in “Anneore B", and

{g) with respect to the other matters 10 be included in the
Auditor's Report m accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinian and to the best of ourinformation and according to
theexplanations gren tous:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending

Iitigations an its financiz! position- Refer Note 2. 20(b) &
{c}to the finandal statements

Il. The Company did not have any materal foresesable
losses on long-term contracts Including derivative
contracts;

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Bducation
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv, The company has provided requisite disclosures inits
standalone financlal statements s 1o holdings as well
a5 dealings m Specified Bank Motes during the period
from 8 Movemiber, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and
these are in accordance with the books of accounts
maintained by the Company. Refer Note 2.34 to the
standalone financial staterments.

—

(]

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Moz (042075

5.5ridhar
Partnar
Membership No. (025504

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18,2017
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexufe fefersed to in dependent Avditer's Report to the
members of the Company on the Standatone financiad statements
for the year ended 31%March 2016, we report that:

{c} There are no overdue amounis in mespect of the loan
granted o a body corporate listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act,

{iv) The Company has not granted any loans or provided any
guarantees of security 1o the parties covered under Section 185
of the Ad. The Company has complied with the provisicns of
siction 186 of the Act in respect of investments made or loans
or guarantees provided to the parties covered under Section
186.

The Company has not accepted deposits from public in
accondance with the provisions of sectons 73 1o 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

(i {(a) The Company has maintained proper reconds showing full
particulars, Induding guantitative details and situation of
fixed assets

{o) The foxed assets of the Company have been physically
verified by the management ot periodic intervals, which in
our apinion & reasonable. No material discrepancies have )
been noticed on such verification.

(e} According to the Information and explanations glven to us
and based on the examination of the records of the
Company no Immovable properties are held by the
Company, accordingly paragraph 3(i)ch of the Order is not
applicable for the company.

{vi) The Central Governmant has not prescribed the malntenance of
cost reconds under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the
seavices rendered by the Company.

{vil) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our exemination of the records of the
Company, in our opinion, the Company is regular n
depositing the undisputed statutory dues in respect of
provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax,
Lervile tax, cess and other materal stattory duss, as
applicable with the appropriate authorrtes.

{0} According 1o the Information and explanations given to us,
there are no dues of sales-tax, senvice tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax which have not been

(ily The mventory has been physically verified by fhe manageament
at reasonable intervals during the year In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification Is reasonable. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verfication of invertory as compared to
book reconds were not material.

{iiiy The Company has granted loans to companies and bodies
eorporate covered in this negisters masntained undar section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act').

{a} In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and

conditions on which the loans had been granted to the
bodies corporate fsted in the register maintained under
Section 18% of the Act were not, prima facie, prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

depesited with the appropriate authorties on account of
any dispute, Hewever, according (o the infarmation and
explanation given to us, the following dues of income tax
have not been deposited by the Company on account of

{6} In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate disputes:
listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Act, the barrowers have been regularin the payment of the
prinicipal and interest as stipulated.
= g Amount Period to which Forum whers
s Wowte o - {inT) the amount relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax and Interest ¥ 5.24 Mn {net of taxes AY 2005-06 Demand on account af
paid ¥ 0.14 Mn) disallowance of carried
forwand of loss of previous
A¥s for which the matter i
pending with High Court of
Madras.
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax and Interest T2.12 Mn AY 201112 ITAT, Chennal
Incorne Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax and Interest TET4 Mn AY 2012-13 ITAT, Chennai

{viil) The Cormpany does nol have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, Government or debenture holders during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 2l of the Order s not applicable.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of indial public offer or further public offer Gncluding debt instruments) and term loans during the
year. Agcordingly, paragraph 3 (ix)of the Orderis not applicable.

{x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the course of our awdit.

(xi) According to the informaztion and explanations given to us and based on the examination of the reconds of the Company, the company has
paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule to the Act.
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

{xii) In our opinion and according to the information and {xv) Accoeding to the information and explanations given to us and
explanations given to us, the Comipany is not a Nidhl Compeny. based on our examination of the records, the Company has not
Thus, paragraph 3(xii) of the Qrder s not applicable. entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persans connected with him. Accordingly, the Paragraph 3(a)

{xiii) According 1o the information and explanations given 1o us and of the Order is not apolicable.
based on the examination of the records of the Company
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with [xwi) The Company ts not required to be registered under section 45-
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and detalls of I& af the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the
such refated party transaciions have been disclosed in the Paragraph 30ov} of the Order 5 not applicable.
financial statements as reguired under Accounting standard
(AS) 18, Aelated Party Disclosures soacified under Sactian 133 For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, Chartered Accountants
2014 Firm Registration No: 0042015

(xiv) During the year, the Company has made private placement of 5. Sridhar

shares, In respect of the same, in our apinion, the Company has
complied with the requirement of Section 42 of the Act and the
Rudes framed thene under, Further in our openion, the amounts
so rased were applied for the purposes for whidh these
seCurities were issued. Place: Chennai
Date: May 18,2077

Partner
Membership No. 025504

90  Annual Beport 2016-17



ATAKE

T

Independent Auditor’s Report

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Finandal Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the imernal financial controls over financial
reparting of TAKE Solutions Limited {“the Company®) as of
31" March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibllity for Internal Financlal Controls
The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controks based on the internal cantrol
ower financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of internal Financia! Controls over
Fimancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI). These responsibilites incude the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adnerence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and erors, the acouracy and compleseness of the
accounting recards, and the timely preparation of reliabde finandial
infarmation, & requited under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinson an the Compary’s internal
financlal controbs over financlal reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accondance with the Guidance Mote on
Auwdit of Internal Financizl Controls over Financial Reporting (the
*Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143010} of the
Companies Act, 2013, 1o the exent applicable o an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
requirg that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable zssurance ebout whether
adequate internal financal controls over financal reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectvely
in all material respects.

Cur audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adeguacy of the intemal financial controls system over
financial repoeting and their oparating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financlal controls over financial reporting  included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the rsk that a material weakmess
exists, amd testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the awmessed risk. The
procedures sefected depend on the auditor's judgment, incduding
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fravd or emor.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system  ower financial
reparting,

Meaning of Internal Flnandal Controls over Finandal
Reporting

A company®s internal finandal contrel over financial reporting s a
process designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
relizbility of finandal reporting and the preparation of financial
staterments for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepled accouwnting principles. A company’s inernal financial
conmtrd ower finandal reporting indudes those policies and
procedures that (1) periain ta the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairy reflect the ransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting prindples, and that receipls and expenditures
of the company are being made only i ascoordance with
autharisations of management and directors of the company; and
{3) provide ressonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Ower
Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent Emitations of internal financial contrals cver
firancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of coptrals, material misstatements due to
error of fravd may occur and not be detected. Also, prajections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reparting to future perods ane subgect to the rsk that the intemnal
financial controd over financial reporting may become nadeguate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the polices or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In aur opinkon, the Company kas, In all material respects, an
adequate internal financial contrals system over financial reporting
and such internal financia! controls over financial reporting were
operating effectvely as at 31° March 2017, based on the intemnal
comtrod aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of iternal Financial Controls Cver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India,

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo: 0042015

5. Sridhar
Partner
Membership ho. 025504

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18,2017



Independent Auditor’s Report on Abridged Financial Statements

To the Membars of TAKE Solutions Limited
Repart on the Abridged Standalone Financial Statements

The acoompanying abridged standalone financial statements, which comprise the Abridged Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2017, the abridged
Statement of Profit and Loss and the abridged Cash Fiow Statement for the year then ended, and related notes are derived from the audited fmancial
statements of TAKE Solutions Limited ("the Company’) for the year ended 31" March 2017, We sxpressed an unmadified audit opinion on those
financial staternents in our report dated 18% May 2017

The abridged financial statements do not contain all the declosures required by the Accounting Standands specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’} read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Reading the abridged financials statemants, theredore, is
niot & substitute for reading the audited financal stetements of the Company,

Managemaent’s Responsibility for the Abridged Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of Abrigged financial statements in accordance with first proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 136 of the
Act and Rule 10 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 from the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2077,
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Indla, including the Accounting Standands specified under Section 133 of the
Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rufes, 2014

Auditor's Responsibility
O responsibility is to express an opinicn on the Abridged financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in accordance with the
Standard on Auditing {54) 810, Engagements to Repart on Surmmary Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Dpinion

In our opinion, the abridged fmancial statements are derived from the awdited financial stetements of the Company for the vear ended 31 March 2017
which are prepared in accordance with first prowiso to sub-section {1} of Section 136 of the Act and Rule 10 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
anit & fair summary of those financlal staternents.

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0042015

5. Sridhar
Partner
Mermbership Mo, 025504

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18, 2017
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Abridged Balance Sheet

Abridged Balance Sheet as at
Statement containing salient features of Balance Sheet as per Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of Companies {Accounts)

ATAKE

T

Rules, 2014, T Mn
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
| Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholders’ funds
{a) Paid-up share capétal
Equity capital 131.00 120.05
{n) Reserves and surplus
(i) Capital resenve 36.25 36.25
(i} Capital redemption reserve 48.11 48.11
(i) Securithes premium resere 3,586.11 1,958.02
(iv) Stock option outstanding 3.87 .M
(v) General reserve 14627 145 84
{vi) Surphus 957.18 B75.09
1  Non-currant liabilities
Long-term provisicns 5.05 3.08
3 Current liabilities
(a8 Shori-term borrowings - 71785
{0} Trade payables 13.03 42.43
{finchudes total dues of Micro and Small Enterprises T Nil (March 31, 2076: T Nil}) - Refer Note 7
{g} Other curfent labilites 141.43 118.82
{d Short-term proviskons 0.80 59.14
TOTAL OF (1) TO {3) 5,170.80 413826
I Assets
1 MNon-currant asseis
{a) Fixed Fasets
() Tangible assets (original cost bess depreciation) 44 58 4,82
{ji) Intangible assets (original cost less amortization) 141 .
{iii} Capital work-in-progress - 21.55
) Mon-current investmenis 354965 3,303.89
() Deferred tax assets (net) 348 193
{d}) Long-term loans and advances 98.52 85493
2 Curment assets
{a) Inventaries 0.24 0.49
(b} Trade recevables 31.85 3726
{c} Cash and bank balences 25828 24447
{d} Short-term loans and advances 1,182.79 43477
{e) Other current assets B 303
TOTAL OF (1) TO {2) 5170.80 413826

Mote: Complete Balance Sneet, Statement of Profitand Loss, other statements and notes thereto prepared as per the requirements of Schedule

Il to the Companles Act, 2013, are available on the Company's website, www takesolutions com

See Accompanying Notes o Abridged Financeal Statements 11010

Compiled from the audited financial statements of the Company referred ta inour report dated May 18, 2017

As per our report attached

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No . 0042015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

5.5ridhar Srinivasan H.R. DV, Ravi

Partner Managing Director Director

Memipership No: 025504 DI : 0000130277 DM DODOT71603

Place : Chennai Subhasri Sriram Avaneesh Singh

Date : May 18, 2017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.Mo: F7338

v 0161733 |



Abridged Statement of Profit and Loss

Abridged Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
Staterment containing salient features of Profit and Loss as per Section 136(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of Companies [Aocounts)

Rules, 2014 T M, except per share data
PARTICULARS March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
I. Revenue from operations
a) Incorne from seftware senvices and products 150.00 18023
b} Income fram sale of IT infrastruciune and support services 23.43 5547
¢} Other Opesating Income 1500 0000 0= .
188.43 135.70
I. ©Othar incoma
a) Share of profit from Mavitas LLP 189.08 8942
b} Other non-operating incoms 43.91 67.02
131.99 156.44
Ii. Total Revenue 421.42 392.14
V. Expenses
Caost of revenue 4611 75.42
Employes benadit axpenszas 3519 2536
Finance cost 29:23 19
Deprediation and amortization 7.96 1.68
Other expenses 11781 B4.93
Total axpanses 2136.30 189.54
V. Profit before tax (M - IV ) 185,12 202,60
Vl. Provision for taxation
a) Current fax 3.08 2361
b} MAT Credit entitlernent - (3.38)
¢) Deferred tax {1.49) 0.08
Vil Profit for the year [ V - V1) 183.53 182.2%

VIiL Earnings per equity share
Equity shares of par value T 1/- each
Basic 1.44 1.52
Diuted 143 1.50

Mumber of shares used in computing earnings per share
Basic 127,498,123 120,049,750
Diuted 128,633,146 127,496,850

See Accompanying Notes to Abridgad Financial Statements 110 10
Compiled from the audited financial staternents of the Company referred toin our repori dated May 18, 2017

As per our report attached

For Sundar Srini & Sridhar For and en behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firmn Registration No © 0042015

S.5ridhar Srinivasan H.R. D.V. Ravi

Partner Menaging Director Director

Membersnip No: 025504 DM = 0000730277 DiM: 0000171603

Place : Channai Sulbhasri Sriram Avaneeash Singh

Date : May 18, Z017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No; F7338
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Abridged Cash Flow Statement

Abridged Cash Flow 5tatement for the year ended
Statement containing salient features of Cash Flow as per Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of Companies

tAgcounts) Rules, 2014,  Mn
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
1. Cash flows fram / (usad in) oparating activities (565.69) {B0.84)
£, Cash flows from f {used in} investing activities (232.93) (915.55)
3. Cash flows fram / {used in} financing activities 812.17 578.42
4, Mel increase / {decrease} in cash and cash eguivalents 13,55 (417.97)
5. Cash and cagh equivalents at the beginning of the year 747 428,65
6, Cash and cash Equivalents of TAKE ESOP Trust - 3.21)
7. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 21.02 747
8, Margin money deposit 235.00 235.00
9. Unclalmed divigend 2.6 2.00
10. Cash and bank balances as per Balance Shest 25828 24447

See Accompanying Notes to Abridged Financial Statements 1 to 10
Compiled from the audited financial statements of the Company refemed to in our repont dated May 18, 2017

As per our report attached

For Sundar Srni & Sridhar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No - 0042015

S.Sridhar Srinivasan H.R. D.V. Ravi

Partner Managing Director Director

Membesshap No: 025504 DIN : DO00130277 Ditv: 00001 11603

Place : Chennai Subhagr Sriram Avaneesh Singh

Date : May 18, 2017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M No: FP338



Notes Forming Part of the Abridged Financial Statements

Notes forming part of Abridged Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

1. Company overview

TAKE Solutions Limied {referred to as TAKE' or 'the Company’) and its subsidiaries provide a wide range of demain knowledge & technology based
solutions & services specifically in two of its major business verticals namaly Life Sclences (L5} and Supply Chain Management (SCM). With its Global
Headguarters in Chennal, India and its US headgquarters in Princeton, MJ, LISA, it has presence across 12 countries, TAKE helps its clients in the Life
Sciences industry address their most critical problems by bringing together the capabifities of & full-senvice CRO, a technology-fed Iife sciences services
provider across chnical, regulatory and safety, and a life sceences big data services and analytics provider.

In the Life Soences space, TAKE has a track record of successfully compbeting ower 300+ clinical trials, 1000+ BA/BE studies, 300+ successful drug
launches, productivity improvement by over 40% in regulatory submissions operations for its clienis and has helped 40+ organisations become

pharmacavigilance compliant.

I thee Supphy Chain damain, TAKE focuses on mobility and collaboration requirernents of customers induding e-business solutions and integrating their
supply chains with that of thelr distributors, Suppliers and contract manufeciuners.

A5 of March 31, 2017, TAKE Solutions Pre Ltd owned 53 18% of the Company’s equity share capital and has the ability to control its operating and
financial policies.

Tha abridged financial staterents have been prepared pursuant to first praviso to sub-section (1) of Saction 136 of the Act and Rule 10 of Companie
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and are based on the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017,

2. Notesforming part of the abridged financial statements
Amounts In the abridged fingncial statements are presented in T M, except for per share data and as othenwise stated
Explanation to the abridged financial statements
{a)  The previows year figures have been regroupedirecassified, wherever necessary, to confonm 1o the current year presentation
{B) These financal statements are prépaded and presented In accondance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (ndian
GAAPY under the historical cost convention on the acorual basks eoept for cartain financial instrements which ane measured at fair values,
Indian GAAF, interalia comprises mandatory Accounting Standards a5 prescribed Ws. 133 of the Companies Act, 2073 ['Act’) read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (te the extent notified and applicable) and guidelines issued by

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Accounting policies have been consistently apolied by the Company and are consistent
with those used during the previous yaar,

{Note 1.1 in the Nates forming part of the annwal standaione financal statemen t).

3. ContingentLiabilities

As at Az at
Particulars March31,2017 | March 31, 2016
Corporate guarantes given by the Company to its direct and indirect subsidiaries -
a) APA Engineering Private Limited, Indla ¥ 50,00 Ma T 50,00 Mn
b} TAKE Schutions Global Holdings Pe Lid, Singapore USD 43.75 Mn USD 43.75 Mn
¢) Ecran Acunowvs Limited 7.443.20 Mn Ml
; srig : : T 85.00 Mn & 7 85.00 Mn &
Corporate guarantee given by the Company to its Limited Liability Parinership - Navitas LLF USD 2.00 Mn USD 2.00 Mn |
Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debis 71410 M | 1123 Mn
Outstanding Bank Guaraniees T 235.00 Mn | T 235.00 Mn

a, Claimsagainstthe company not ecknowledged as debts

(i Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts represent demands from the ndian Income Tax Autharities for the payment of additional
taxincheding interest of ¥ 14.10 Mn (¥ 11.23 Mn), net of taxes paid to an extent of T48.82 Mn (T 44.74 Mn) upon completion of their tax review
for Assessrment Year 2005-06, AY 2006-07, AY 2007-08, AY 2010-11, AY 2011-12 B AY 2012-13,

The income tax demands for the above referred AY 2005-06 to AY 2007-08 and from AY 2010-11 1o AY 2012-13 are mainly on account of
disallowance of in-house product developrment expanses and disallowance s, 144,
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Forthe AY 2006-07, AY 2007-08, & AY 2010-11 the appeal 5 pending before Honcrable High Court of hedicature at Madras. For the AY 2011-12
& &Y 2012-13, the appeal is panding before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Chennai.

The Company s comesting the demand and the Management including its tax sdvisors befieves that its position will likety be upheld in the
appellate procest concerned. Tha management bebieves that the ulimate cutcome aof these proceedings will not hawe a material adverse effect
on the Company’s financal positon and results of operations.

The Company has received a revised order for the AYs 2002-03 and 2003-04 from Assistant Commissioner of income Tax disallowing the
softwane product axpenses claimed by the Company 85 revenue expandilure and instead alowng the same as 8 capital sxpenditune and thenby
reducing the benefit of carrying forward of losses by T 23.69 Mn to the subsequent assessment years. However, no demand has been raised fior
the said assessment year,

The Company has filed an appeal with the Honarabla High Courtof Judicature st Madras against the arder of ACTT.

The Management believes that the ultimate outcome of the proceeding will not have a matedial acverse effect on the Company’s financial
position and results of aperation and hence, no adjustment has been made to the finandial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Outstanding Bank Guarantees includes a sum of ¥ 225 Mn ( € 225 Mn) given on the basis of the pronauncament of Honerable High Court of Delhi
on the BSML Legal Case. The Management does not expect any outflow of economic resources in respect of the above and therefore no provision
is madie in respect thereof.

(Naote 2 29 ik the Nates forming partof the annval standalone financal statemants).

Dividend

The Board of Directars atits meeting held on Novernber 03, 20186, declared an interim dividend of 20% (¥ 0.30 per equity share of par value € 1/~
each) for the quarter ended September 30, 2015, At its meeting held an February 02, 2017, the Board declared a second interim dividend of 30%
(T 0.30 per equity share of par value T 1/- sach) for the guarter ended December 31, 2016, Further, the Board of Directors at 18 meeting held on
bay 18, 2017, has recommendiad a final dividend of 40% (¥ 0.40 per eguity share of par value ¥ 15 each), The proposal B subject to the approval
of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and the amount of per share distribution to equity shareholders for the year ended March
31, 201 7 would be ¥ 1/- per equity share.

The total amount appropeiated for the same for the year ended March 31, 2017 5T 101.44 Mn (T 147 32 Mn) incheding corporate dividend tax of
T17.16Mn (T24.92 Mn).

(Wote 2 2 in the Notes forming part of the annusl standslone financial statements).

Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
T Mn TMn
Balances with bank in current and deposit accounts * 258.19 244 34
Cash an hamnd 0.09 013

Total 258.28 2an47

* includa (a) unpaid dividend 226 200
{b) rmargin money deposit against guarantees 23500 235.00

iVote 2. 14 in the Notes forming part of the annual standalone financial statermants).

Related Party Disclosure and Transactions
{a) List of refated parties
Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2017
 List of Related Parties
Holding Company
TAXE Solutions Pt Lid, Singapere
Subsidiaries (held directly)
1. APA Engingaring Private Limited, india
2. Ecron Acunova Limited, India (formerly known as Manipal Acunova Limited)
3. TAKE Solutions Global Holdings Pue Ltd, Singaporne




Notes Forming Part of the Abridged Financial Statements

Subsidiaries (held indirectly)

4. APA Engineering Pte Ltd, Singapore

5. APA Engineering Inc., USA {added during the year)

6. Towell TAKE investments LLC, Suftanate of Oman

7. Towell TAKE Sclutiens LLC, Suitanate of Oman

B. TAKE Sofutions MEA Limited, UAE

2 Mimsats Tehmoloyy Systeme: Ui Redy SRot! ATEON
10. TAKE Enterprise Senvices Inc., USA

11. TAKE Solutions information Systems Pte Ltd, Singapore

12. Mavitas, inc., USA

12 TASE Supply Chistr D Mo 5 D U 4, My
14. Mavitas Lite Seiences Holdings Limited, UK

15. Navitas Life Sciences Limited, UK

16. Navitas Lite Sciences, Inc., USA

17. TAKE Synerqgles inc., USA

18 TAKE Dataworks Inc., USA

19. In?hnt Inc, USA

20, Astus Technologies inc., LISA

21. Million Star Technologies Limited, Mauritius

22. TAKE Innowations Inc., USA

23. Acunowa Life Science Ine., USA

24, Acunova Life Sciences Limited, UK

25. Ecron Acunova GmbH, Germany

26. Ecron Acunova 5dn. Bhd., Malaysia

7. Boron Acunove Company Limited, Thailand

28. Ecron Acundva 5p.2.o.o. Poland
29, Bcron - The Czech Expert s.r.o (Ligquidated on Mar 20, 2017)

30. Ecron Acunova Limited, UK

31, Ecron LLC, Ukraine

32, Ecron Acunova ftalia 5.r) (Liguidated on Dec 30, 2016)

33, Bcron Acunowa LLC, Russia
34, Boron Acunova ASS, Denmark

35. Ecron Acunowa Pie Lid, Singapome

Partner in Limited Liability Partnership

36. Navitas LLF, India
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Key Management Personnel and Independent Directors
1. Mr. N, Kumar - Chairman and Independent Director
. Mr. Srinivasan H.R. - Vice Chairman and Managing Director
. Mr. DV Raw - Non - Executive Director
br. Ram Yeleswarapu — Mon — Executive Director
Mr 5. Krishnamurthy - Independent Director - Resigned wioe.f. May 18, 2017
bir. B Sundararajan — independent Director
. Frof. . Raghuram ~ [ndependent Director
hs, Uma Ratnam Krishran - Independent Director
. Mr. Raman Kapur = Independent Director
10. Mr. Venkataraman Murall - indepandent Director - Appointed w.e.f, May 18, 2017
11. Mr. K5, Narda Kighore - Non- Exacutive Director - Resigred w.e.f, Feb ﬁz, 017
12. M. 5. Smnivasan — Non- Executive Dirsctor
13. Ms. W5, Shobana - Executive Director (Chiet Financial Officer upto Mar 31, 2017 and Appointed as Executive Director
w.et Feb 02, 2007}

14. Ms. Subhasri Sriram - Executive Director - Appeinted wee f. Feb 02, 2017 and Chief Finandial Officer — Appointed wee f. Apr 01, 2017

15. M. C.M. Lakshami — Company Sen'tlnry - He.slgm.e&-w.e_.l'. ulm, 206

16. Mr. Awaneesh Singh - Company Secretary - Appainted wee.f. Aug 01, 2016
Y i el Sy

1. TAKE Salutions Limited ED?Tmﬂ._hdia = the trust is eﬁectiue_lylr controlied h;-ﬂse company

2, Asia Global Trading Chennial Pvt. Ltd, — Enterprise over which KMP has significant influence

B o0 |~ ||| | R

{b) The detalls of amounts due to or due from Related Parties as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are s follows

T Mn

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
Trade Receivables - Subsidiaries, LLP and felated parties 15.75 0.52
Trade Payables — Subsidiaries - 406
Loans and Advances Receivable from Subsidiaries & LLP 257.00 25.00
Other Payables to Subsidiaries - 0.33
Loans and other payables to Other Related Parties 7027 730,79
Share of Profit from LLP — Recewables 719,70 396.03
Interest and Other Receivables from Subsidiaries 11574 -

{c) The detalls of the Relsted Party Transactons entered into by the Company for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016
are as follows:

T Mn

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017 | For the year ended March 31, 2016
Revenie — Subsidiaries & LLP & other Related parties 17.24 1.52
Interest income — Subsidianies 286 1.56
Share of profit - LL? 189.08 BG.42
Cost of revenue - Subsidiaries and LLP 24,00 24,00
Resmibursement of expenses by Subsidiaries 11990 -
Devidend paid to Holding Company .86 7086
Dividend paid to ESOP Trust 230 2.13
Interest expense - Other Related parties 2923 1.91

{Maote 2.24 in the Notes farming part of the annual standaione financial statements).
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Notes Forming Part of the Abridged Financial Statements

o} Transactions with Key Management Personnel:
Particulars of remuneration and other benefits paid to KM Ps, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors for the years ended
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are as folows:

T Mn

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2017  For the year ended March 31, 2016
Remuneration to KMP 1018 662
Commission 1o Independent Directors 1.50 1.45

7. Duesto Micro, small and medium enterprises
Tre Company has no dues 1o micno, smadl and medium enterprises as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016,

{Mote 2,27 in the Motes farming part of the annual standaione financial stacements),

8. SegmentReporting

During the curnent vesd, the Group has reclassified it prienary business segrents into Functonal Services and Technology Services basad on this services
offered. However, the company on a standakone basis operaies in the business segment of offering technology services and hence there is only one
business segment. The company on a standalone basis s primaridy operating in Asia Padfic, which is considered as single geographical segment.

{Mote 2,23 in the hiotes formimg part of the annual standalone financial statements),

9, During the year ended March 31, 2017, the company made a Qualified Institutional Macerment ('GIF') and allotied 10,836,800 Equity Shares an
July 28, 2016 of facavalue of T 1/-each at a premium of T 165.10/- per aquity share, pursuant (o dause 43 of the arstwhille listing agreament with the
stock exchanges, for the purposes of supglementing the funding needs of the company and to meet the cost of scquisition Including investment in
some of our subsidiaries, repayment of existing hoans, debts of the compary and/ or the subsidiaries! associate companies, expansion of exsting
businesses, working capital for the company anddors its subsidiany associate companies and general corporate reguirements of the comipany.

_ T Mn
Particulars | As ot March 31, 2017
Amount raised in QIP 1,793.99
Amsaunt utilised duging the year:
QIF expenses 70.58
Lhilised for the purposes of QIF issue 1,725.41
Unutilised amount at the end of the year -

{hofe 2.33 in the Notes forming part of the annual standafona financial statements).

10. Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)
During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA notification G.S5.R. 30B(E) dated Marnch 30,
2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from Nowembber 08, 2016 to Decernber, 30 2016, the
denamination wise SENs and ather notes as ped thee notification |s given below:

Particulars SBNs (T) Other denomination notes (T) Total (7)
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 . 1.850 1.850
(+) Permitted receipts - 30,000 30,000
{=} Permitted paymments B 15,854 19,864
{=} Armount deposited in Banks 4 = 2
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 = 11,986 11,986
{Mote 2.34 in the Notes forming part of the snnual standaione financial statements).
For Sundar Srini & Sridhar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 0042015
S.5ridhar Srinivasan H.R. DV, Ravi
Partner Managing Director Director
Membersnip No: 025504 DiM : 00007130277 DiN: 0000171603
Place : Chennal Subhasri Sriram Avanessh 5ingh
Date : May 18, 2017 Chief Financlal Officer Company Secretary
M.No: F7338
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Statement Under Sec 129 (3)-AOC-1

FORM AOC - 1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries
(Pursuant fo first proviso to sul-section (3] of sectfon 129 read with rufe 5 of companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014)

1 Name of the Subsidiary APA Engineering Private Limited
P Reporting period for the subskdiary concerned Aprl 01, 2016 10 March 31, 2017

Amaunt in T Mn
3 Share Capital 0.52
4 Reserves and Surplus 172.07
5 Total Assets 397.19
b Total Liabilities 224.60
7 Investments 2999
g Turnover 1.070.96
g ProfitiLoss) before Taxation 52.41
10 Prowision for Taxation 17.48
1" ProfitiLoss) after Taxation 3493
12 Propased Dividend n
13 % of Shareholding GEL
1 Narme of the Subsidiary Mavitas LLP
2 Reporting period of the subsidiary concerned April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2017

Amount in £ Mn
3 Share Capital 10.00
4 Reserves and Surplus 713,72
5 Total Assets 980.72
L] Total Liabilities 251.00
7 Investments -
8 Turmower 846 54
) ProfitiLess) betore Taxation 253.54
10 Provision for Taxation 64.44
1" ProfitiLoss) after Taxation 185.10
12 Proposed Dividend -
13 | % of Shareholding 100%

ATAKE
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Statement Under Sec 129 (3)-AOC-1

HName of the Subsidiary

Ecron Acynova Limited

{Formerly known as
Manipal Acunova Limited)

2 Reparting period of the subsidiary concerned April 01, 2076 1o March 31, 2017

Amount in T Mn
3 Share Capital 26247
4 Reserves and Surplus 484 .52
5 Tetal Assets 2,051.47
& Total Liabdlities 1,304 48
T Irvestments 2
8 T never 1,678.10
) ProfitfLoss) before Taation 141.46
10 Prowision for Taxatlon 832
1 Proffit/lLoss) after Taxation 113.24
12 Proposed Dividend -
13 % of Shareholding 100%
1 MNarme of the Subsiduary TAKE Solutions Global Holdings Pte Lid
2 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as an USD=xINR 54 880

the last date of the relevant Fnancial year in
the case of foreign subsidiary

3 Reporting pericd of the subsidiary concernad Aprd 01, 2076 1o March 31, 2017

Amount (A T Ma
4 Share Capital 2,192.13
5 Reserves and Surplus 3,257.94
B Total Assets 9,7754%
T Total Liabilities 371842
B Irvestments G1.64
9 Turnowver 5.859.08
10 ProfitfLoss) before Taxation 1,085.96
n Prowision for Taxation 79.82
12 ProfitiLoss) after Taxation 1,006.14
13 Proposed Divicend 3
14 % of Sharsholding 100%
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